
1 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 | Fax: (207) 439-6806       
towncomments@kitteryme.org | www.kitteryme.gov 

Kittery Town Council  
April 22, 2024 | 6:00 PM | Council Chambers & Zoom 

___________________________________________________________ 

Meetings may be watched in person, on Channel 22, the Town’s website, or Kittery 
Channel 22 Facebook page. 

The public may submit public comments via email, US Mail, or by dropping off 
written comments at the Town Hall.  Emailed comments should be sent to: 
TownComments@kitteryme.org. 

The public may participate in person or via Zoom webinar. To register for the 
Zoom webinar, click this link: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_RiSLIMkrSKCcoZqLW-jHNQ 

Written comments received by noon on the day of the meeting will become 
part of the public record and may be read in whole or in summary by the 
Council Chair. 
______________________________________________________________________ 

1. Call to Order

2. Land Acknowledgement & Introductory

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Roll Call

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption

6. Town Manager’s Report

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes

• April 8, 2024 – Regular Meeting

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board

mailto:towncomments@kitteryme.org
mailto:TownComments@kitteryme.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_RiSLIMkrSKCcoZqLW-jHNQ


2 

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or

other town consultants or requested offices.

a. (040324-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to acknowledge the 
retirement of Fire Chief David O’Brien. 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. (040324-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a new Victualers 
License from Ohana by the Sea Community Café, 8 Dexter Lane, Kittery.  

b. (040324-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a new Victualers 
License from Ohana Market, 7 Shapleigh Road, Kittery. 

c. (040324-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on
FY2025 School Budget ordinance.

11. DISCUSSION

a. Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)
b. Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor
c. Chairperson’s response to public comments

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS -

13. NEW BUSINESS

a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition.

b. (040324-05) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing 
on May 13, 2024, on Title 16 – Housekeeping Amendments. 

c. (040324-06) The Kittery Town Council moves to recognize Stella Caruso, as
the MMA’s 7th Grade Essay contest winner.

d. (040324-07) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing 
on May 13, 2024 to release interest in a right of way. 

14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS



3 
 

a. Communications from the Chairperson  
b. Committee Reports  

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

17. ADJOURNMENT    
         
 
Posted: April 18, 2024 
 



1 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: (207) 475-1329 | Fax: (207) 439-6806
kamaral@kitteryme.org | www.kitteryme.gov 

Town Manager’s Report to Town Council 
April 22, 2024 

1. Professional Municipal Clerks Week – The Town of Kittery will be joining the
International Institute of Municipal Clerks and the Maine Town and City Clerks’
Association in celebrating the 55th Annual Professional Municipal Clerks Week
from May 2 through May 11.

The office of Municipal Clerk is one of the oldest public service roles in our nation
and is foundational to municipal government.  They record and keep the vital
records of the community and community officials, they administer fair and free
elections, and they issue important licenses and permits.  Municipal Clerks
provide services vital to the operation of the town, the exercising of democratic
rights, and the recording of community history.

Kittery’s team, led by Town Clerk Jillian Richards, combines exceptional service,
with a deep commitment to the role, and a true understanding of the importance
of their work.

Please hep me in thanking them for their service and all they do for the Town.

2. Emery Field - Demolition of Old Recreation Building – The old Kittery
Community Center building located at 2 Cole Street will be demolished starting
on April 22.   The demolition is expected to be completed by mid-May.

As the Council may recall, the Town originally applied for the demolition of the
building to be funded by the Land and Water Conservation Fund as part of the
Emery Park renovation.  That scope was deemed not fundable by the grant.

The Town then pursued brownfields funding through SMPDC to assist in covering
the costs of the evaluation, remediation, and demolition of the building.  The
Town was successful in receiving grants to conduct the Phase 1 and Phase 2 EPA
brownfields assessment of the building for hazardous materials.  However the
EPA deemed full demo was not fundable through their program.

The Town Council approved a transfer of budget surplus from FY2023 to fund the
remediation of the hazardous materials and the demolition of the building.

Construction fencing and erosion control measures will be installed around the
site next week.  Hazardous material abatement will be conducted in accordance

mailto:kamaral@kitteryme.org


2 
 

with Maine regulations, and then the building will be demolished.  The footprint 
area of the building will be leveled out and restored with loam and seed.  

The Emery Field parking lot, field, and courts will remain fully accessible during 
the project, but access to the site will be restricted from the Manson Ave side. 

Additionally, playground equipment has been delivered and we anticipate the 
installation of the new playground will be complete by late June. 

3. Rice Public Library Children’s Garden – Construction has begun on the 
Children’s Garden at Rice Public Library.  The Garden is being constructed in 
honor of Ann Grinnell and has been entirely funded by generous donors. 

The garden was developed through discussions and surveys with core user 
groups, donors, and the general public.  The resulting design reflects their shared 
desire for a flexible outdoor space that is full of inviting nooks for exploration, an 
interactive water feature to reflect Ann’s love of connecting children to the water, 
and many grasses, shrubs, and plants.   

Construction is expected to be complete mid-June; however the fencing will 
remain in place until mid-July to allow the grasses and plants time to establish.   

During construction the Library’s upper parking lot will be impacted, and 
pedestrian cut throughs to Traip Ave and the PNS Gate 1 will be restricted.  

A ribbon cutting event is being planned and will likely be scheduled for early 
September.   

4. 2024 Annual Goals Quarter 1 Report – Please see attached. 

5. Fiscal Year 2024 Quarter 3 Financial Report – Please see attached. 

6. Upcoming Dates: 
• Business Park Zone Workshop – April 24, 6PM, Kittery Community Center 
• Harbormaster Boat Naming Ceremony – April 25, 4:15PM, Safe Harbor Marina, 

Kittery Point 
• “Before and After: From Prevention to Renewal” Sexual Assault Awareness - 

April 25, 6PM, Kittery Community Center  
• Be an Upstander: Bystander Intervention Training (RESCHEDULED) – May 1, 

5:30PM, Rice Public Library 
• Accessory Dwelling Unit Grant Applications Deadline – May 1, Town Hall 
• VFW Memorial Day Ceremony – May 27, 9AM, Orchard Grove Cemetery 
• Schools Almost Out Bash – May 31, 7PM, Kittery Community Center 
• June 11 Election - Absentee Ballot Applications Available – Town Clerk Office 
• KEEP Property Tax Payment Plan Application Deadline – June 1, Town Hall 
• Senior Municipal Property Tax Credit (Senior Circuit Breaker) Application 

Deadline – July 1, Town Hall 
 



3 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 



APRIL 24, 2024
AT 6:00 PM

KCC - STAR THEATRE
120 ROGERS ROAD

T O W N  O F  K I T T E R Y

The Kittery Business Park Zone was established to encourage
investment that promotes development of high-quality parklike
settings for both the business and residential communities. 

A B O U T  T H E  B U S I N E S S  P A R K

As an important next step, the Town of Kittery will hold
a Business Park Zoning Workshop on April 24, 2024 at
6:00 PM at the KCC Star Theatre.  The Workshop will:

P U B L I C  W O R K S H O P

Provide an overview of the existing conditions.
Present options for future zoning of the area.
Gather feedback from residents and property
owners to inform next steps.

Development has been limited in this area and large portions of the
zone remain undeveloped. With market trends and community needs
evolving, the Town is working to reexamine the Business Park Zone

To learn more, please scan the QR code here or
visit our website below.

W W W . K I T T E R Y M E . G O V / B U S I N E S S P A R K

SCAN ME



Harbormaster Boat
Naming Celebration

Join the Town of Kittery as we celebrate the naming and launch
of the Harbormaster vessel, in honor of Hazel Sinclair.

With the naming of the Harbormaster vessel, Hazel’s legacy
of offering steadfast protection and comfort on land will
now continue into Kittery’s waterways.

THE TOWN OF KITTERY INVITES YOU TO THE

Thursday, April 25, 2024 at 4:15 PM

Safe Harbor Marina | 48 Bowen Road, Kittery Point, ME

The event will include a short speaking program, followed by the
official naming of the vessel and its launch into the water.   Limited
parking will be available on site, in addition to street parking.

WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/BOATNAMING

To learn more about the event and Hazel’s impact on
Kittery, please visit our website below:



The Eastern Trail (ET)
Connectivity Study will
recommend locations for
future segments of the ET
between the Route 1 Bridge
(Memorial Bridge) in Kittery
and North Berwick. 

Eastern Trail
Connectivity Study

View the ET Connectivity Feasibility Study
StoryMap by scanning the QR code.

Community Workshop
Tuesday, April 30, 6:30 – 8:00 pm
Eliot Town Hall, 1333 State Road

Prefer to attend virtually? Join the workshop on Zoom:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89986668599?
pwd=PcnnyupCREMC9coVeQiQ3j4y0lqRSE.1 

Join us to learn
more about the
study & provide
your input!

For more information, contact Dean Williams at Southern Maine Planning &
Development Commission at dwilliams@smpdc.org.

https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/bb7b59e066604c0c84ad814e924e9bdf
https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/bb7b59e066604c0c84ad814e924e9bdf
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89986668599?pwd=PcnnyupCREMC9coVeQiQ3j4y0lqRSE.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89986668599?pwd=PcnnyupCREMC9coVeQiQ3j4y0lqRSE.1


 
WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/ADUGRANT

An Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) is a
secondary housing unit on a single-family

residential lot.  ADUs can be attached to the
primary house like a converted garage, or

unattached like a freestanding cottage.

ACCESSORY DWELLING
UNIT GRANT PROGRAM

TOWN OF KITTERY
ADU GRANT PROGRAM
The Town of Kittery is such a beautiful, vibrant and
desirable place to live.  As a result, housing is
becoming less affordable for families and workers.

To continue our efforts to increase availability of
affordable residential units in the community, the
Town of Kittery is offering the ADU Grant Program.

The newly created ADU unit may be inside an existing structure, attached to an
existing structure or a totally separate structure on the property.
The unit must comply with all Town of Kittery code and zoning regulations.
Property owner(s) must meet income eligibility requirements.
The ADU must be completed within 2-years of grant award.

A pre-application meeting with the Planning Department staff is
required prior to submitting an application. The deadline to apply
for the program is May 1, 2024. 

Finding affordable housing is one of the greatest
challenges facing our area.  Because they are

smaller and share a property with another
residence, ADUs can be a more affordable

housing option.

An ADU is a great way to earn supplemental
income from your property.  ADU rentals can
bring in a regular stream of revenue to help

cover mortgage costs or bolster savings.

APPLY TODAY

RECEIVE UP TO $75,000 FOR DESIGN, PERMITTING
AND CONSTRUCTION TO BUILD AN ADU

For more information about scheduling a pre-application
meeting and applying, please scan the QR code here or visit:

TOWN OF KITTERY



Rice Public Library
8 Wentworth Street, Kittery, ME

WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024 
5:30 PM - 8:00 PM

A BYSTANDER INTERVENTION TRAINING EVENT FACILITATED BY PAC MAINE

BECOME AN UPSTANDERBECOME AN UPSTANDER
THE TOWN OF KITTERY DIVERSITY, EQUITY &

INCLUSION COMMITTEE INVITES YOU TO

FOR MORE INFO OR TO REGISTER, SCAN THE QR CODE ABOVE OR VISIT:
WWW.RICE.LIB.ME.US

Have you ever overheard a biased comment or observed someone
being harassed and not known what to do?  We’ve all been there, and

Prevention. Action. Change. Maine can help.

Join your friends and neighbors for a FREE event to learn how to
recognize identity-based harassment and intervene safely and effectively.   



K I T T E R Y / E L I O T  V F W  P O S T  9 3 9 4

MEMORIAL DAY
CEREMONY

MAY 27, 2024 | 9:00 AM
ORCHARD GROVE CEMETERY

Join the Kittery/Eliot VFW Post
9394 for a ceremony in observance

of Memorial Day.

The ceremony will feature local
speakers to commemorate the
occasion and honor those who

have served and sacrificed in the
pursuit of freedom.



Voter Registration Night

R E G I S T E R  -  V O T E  -  M A K E  A  D I F F E R E N C E

June 6, 2024 | 6:00 PM - 7:00 PM
Town Hall - 200 Rogers Road

This event will assist residents with voter
registration, name/address corrections, and

absentee voting. If registering to vote, please
bring proof of identity and residency with you.

For more information on voting and elections,
please visit the Town of Kittery Elections page: 

WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/ELECTIONS



Voters who will be at least 65 years of age by the next election
or who self-identify as a voter with a disability (or who meet

both conditions) can submit a written application to request
ongoing absentee voter status. 

In person at during regular business hours:
Monday - Wednesday from 8:30 AM - 4:00 PM
Thursdays from 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM
Fridays from 8:30 AM - 1:30 PM

Mailed to Town Hall at 200 Rogers Road in Kittery, ME.
By email to jrichards@kitteryme.org or
jwheeler@kitteryme.org

Completed applications should be returned to the Town
Clerk’s Office or Customer Service Center:

FMI: WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/ELECTIONS

Ongoing Absentee Voter Status
Applications Available Now

After submitting an application, the voter does not need to file
an absentee ballot application for each election; instead, the
voter will automatically receive an absentee ballot for each

ensuing statewide election, municipal election and any other
election for which the voter is entitled to vote.



T O W N  O F  K I T T E R Y

Get your green game on and make a climate action pledge to  
support a more sustainable and resilient Kittery.

SMALL STEPS, BIG CHANGE 
WHAT WILL YOU PLEDGE?WHAT WILL YOU PLEDGE?

Read the Climate Action Handbook by Heidi A. Roop to
learn about climate actions and solutions that can be
incorporated into your daily life to help reduce the adverse
effects of climate change through actions big and small.

PLEDGEPLEDGE

This spring/winter, we are reading about climate
action and sustainability in Kittery as part of our
Books & Big Ideas Community Read Program.

But why stop there? We invite our
community members to read one of our
selected titles “The Climate Action Handbook”
and become a climate action champion or
sustainability superhero by making your very
own climate action pledge for Kittery.

Select a suggested climate action or solution from the book, or
create your own, and pledge to incorporate that action into your
daily routines and habits. Submit your pledge at Town Hall and be
entered to win 1 of 5 eco-awesome prize packs.

THE DEADLINE TO SUBMIT YOUR PLEDGE & BE ENTERED TO WIN IS APRIL 30, 2024.

READREAD

SCAN ME

Pledge forms are available online and at Town Hall and should
be submitted to hmock@kitteryme.org.

For more info or to submit your pledge, please  scan the QR code
here for visit visit: www.kitteryme.gov/pledgeit

https://www.penguinrandomhouse.com/books/700464/the-climate-action-handbook-by-heidi-roop/


PAGE 78: ENJOY CHOCOLATE RESPONSIBLYPAGE 78: ENJOY CHOCOLATE RESPONSIBLY
“I pledge to consider where my chocolate comes
from and support chocolate-makers who adopt
sustainable practices.”

T O W N  O F  K I T T E R Y

Need some help deciding on what kind of climate action
pledge works for you? Here’s a few ideas to get you started.

SMALL STEPS, BIG CHANGE 
PLEDGE EXAMPLESPLEDGE EXAMPLES

PAGE 13: DRIVE EFFICIENTLYPAGE 13: DRIVE EFFICIENTLY
“I pledge to carpool with my friends or
coworkers at least once a week.”

PAGE 132: GARDEN FOR A GREENER PLANETPAGE 132: GARDEN FOR A GREENER PLANET
“I pledge to plant pollinator-friendly plants this
spring and incorporate natural alternatives to
pesticides.”

PAGE 102: SLOW DOWN YOUR SHIPPINGPAGE 102: SLOW DOWN YOUR SHIPPING
“I pledge to combine online orders & avoid
short shipping windows so vehicles making
deliveries may reduce their miles traveled.”

PAGE 184: CHAMPION CLIMATE PLANNINGPAGE 184: CHAMPION CLIMATE PLANNING
“I pledge to participate in more public climate
action planning meetings and events in Kittery
this year.”



NAME:

PHONE NUMBER:

EMAIL:

TELL US ABOUT YOUR PLEDGE:

SMALL STEPS, BIG CHANGE 
PLEDGE FORMPLEDGE FORM

PLEASE SUBMIT COMPLETED PLEDGE FORMS TO HALEY MOCK AT THE
TOWN HALL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES OR HMOCK@KITTERYME.ORG.

Select a suggested climate action or solution from “The
Climate Action Handbook” or create your own, and pledge

to incorporate that action into your daily life.

TOWN OF KITTERY



Take the Kittery
CreekSmart Pledge!

At the Kittery Town Hall &
Kittery Community Center

This spring, visit one of our locations to find
everything you need to make your Kittery CreekSmart
pledge: simply fill out the short pledge form, leave it
in the bin on the table and pick-up a nifty yard sign
demonstrating your commitment to our community.

Show your neighbors that you're doing your part to
save Kittery waters by making your pledge and

taking home your sign today.  

FMI: www.kitteryme.gov/creeksmart



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives and the Climate Action Plan (CAP) Strategies are in ( ) 

TOWN COUNCIL & TOWN MANAGER 
ANNUAL GOALS 

2024 
Q1 Update: April 22, 2024 

 
Town Council Goals 
Council Conduct 

• Continue to conduct Council business respectfully as we work toward 
consensus and capitalize on our experiences and diversity 

• Encourage and support new, creative ideas and reasonable risk taking for the 
advancement of the community 

 
Affordability 

• Continue to support community conversations around understanding 
affordable housing and its role in Kittery (3.3, 4.1, 4.2, 8.5) – Application 
submitted for Housing Opportunity Program grant with two partner 
communities.  Funding decisions expected in May.  Funds will support 
analysis of code related barriers to housing generation, public outreach and 
engagement, and explore establishing a regional housing office. 

• Direct funding, where appropriate, to the Housing Fund (4.1, 4.2)   
• Consider establishing Housing and Transportation TIFs in key areas of Town – 

Housing Com begun researching Housing TIF, scheduling Q&A with state for 
June. 

• Support Joint Land Use Study strategies to address affordable housing and 
expanded transportation options. – Round 4 Application of JLUS (now: 
Installation Resiliency) submitted, includes funding for housing assessment 
implementation, and further work on transit options.   

Community 
• Amend where necessary and appropriate, Town ordinances, policies, and 

practices to assure fairness, equity, and inclusion for all Kittery residents and 
visitors.  (7.1)  

• Support efforts of Traffic and Parking Ad Hoc Committee and adopt Traffic 
Calming and Parking Management policies (5.4) – Traffic Planner proposals 
due April 18. 

• Guide evaluation and funding strategies for the implementation of the 
Memorial Field Rehabilitation and KCC Master Plan – Recreation for All 
launched in February; two public info sessions held, survey launched. 
 

Climate Resilience 
• Identify funding strategies for key Climate Action Plan initiatives. 
• Revise ordinances to require and permit only water-dependent uses along the 

shore (CAP 5) – Title 16 working waterfront amendments reviewed by KLIC 
and forwarded to Planning Board. 

• Adopt Low Impact Development ordinance to reduce impervious surfaces 
and preserve natural landscapes and native vegetation (CAP 2) 

• Amend Shoreland Overlay Zone ordinance to respond to increasing storm 
surge and flooding. (CAP 5) – Drafted and scheduled for review later this year. 

• Advance greater electrification of the Town’s operations and fleet (9.2, CAP23) 
• Actively engage with regional partners to advocate for: 



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives and the Climate Action Plan (CAP) Strategies are in ( ) 

o Statewide limits on residential use of fertilizers, pesticides, and 
herbicides (CAP 4) 

• Expansion of public transit in southern Maine (CAP 18)  - Funding strategies 
being developed for expanded public transit in Kittery. 

 
 
Fiscal Responsibility and Town Services 

• Adopt a budget that is progressive, responsible, responsive to community 
expectations and needs (7.4) 

• Encourage the Town Manager’s continued assessment of Town needs and the 
effectiveness of Town service delivery (7.1)  

 



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives and the Climate Action Plan (CAP) Strategies are in ( ) 

Town Manager Goals 
Support Council’s efforts to implement the Comprehensive Plan 5 Year Action Plan 
(see Council Goals)  
 
Launch the Comprehensive Plan Update and include robust public engagement 
and incorporation of various existing plans and input including the Climate Action 
Plan, DEI Committee review, Bike/Ped Master Plan, housing goals, Joint Land Use 
initiatives, Library Strategic Plan, among others. 

Support long term planning and growth management objectives 
• Identify programs, grants, and property acquisitions that retain or increase 

working waterfront access (6.1, 6.2) –reached out to Island Institute to join 
Working Waterfront Coalition. 

• Recommend amendments to the Business Park Zone that reflect the 
hydrological study, community objectives, and market analysis (3.2, 3.5) – 
Public input session scheduled for April 24. 

• Evaluate opportunities to establish TIF districts for housing and 
transportation. – Housing Com begun researching Housing TIF, scheduling 
Q&A with state for June. 

Climate Action 
• Inventory heat islands, street trees, shade areas, and develop plan to plant 

more trees and install shade trees. (CAP 6) – Accepted to UNE Fellowship 
program; heat island inventory project begins in summer. 

• Develop and implement community strategies for public health advisories 
about climate-related health risks (CAP 7)  

• Working with PNS and York County Emergency Management review and 
update evacuation routes, signage, and maps to direct people away from 
flood and climate-related hazards (CAP 11) – Incorporated into JLUS Round 4 
scope and funding. 

• Implement DOE Energy Efficiency Block Grant to incentivize and support 
residential weatherization and energy efficiency improvements for low and 
mid-income residents (CAP 12) – Planning underway to launch three-year 
program. 

Social and Racial Equity and Justice 
• Develop programs, recognitions, and activities that engage the community  

and draw attention to the diversity of annual celebrations observed 
throughout the community – reading lists, lectures and programs expanding 
at RPL and KCC around celebrations and awareness months/days, including 
“Tuskegee Airman” (Black History Month), “She’s Too Emotional” (Women’s 
History), “Before and After” (Sexual Assault Awareness Month) 

• Assist in the implementation of regular diversity education/engagement 
programs that bring community members together, celebrates the diversity 
of Kittery, and increases the sense of belonging for all people – Upstander 
Training scheduled for May; consultant being engaged to assist with deeper 
engagement opportunities.  



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives and the Climate Action Plan (CAP) Strategies are in ( ) 

Enhance Financial Stability 
• Produce a 2024 budget that seeks to respond to service expectations of the 

community, and appropriately addresses unmet needs and responds to 
growing inflation (7.4) 

• Propose a budget that sufficiently provides for the public safety needs of the 
community in the areas of Fire, Police and Dispatch. 

• Engage in the upcoming successor collective bargaining agreements with 
the goal of balancing recruitment and retention of high-quality staff with 
affordability for the community. – Negotiations commenced. 

Enhance Municipal Services 
• Launch Police Citizens Academy and expand to other areas as appropriate 
• Continue to implement short-term recommendations from Bike/Ped Master 

Plan (5.2, 5.3, 9.1) – two demonstrations projects planned for summer 2024, 
permanent improvements planned for Whipple/Shapleigh/Woodlawn 
intersection. 

• Finish development of the five-year strategic plan for the Library and present 
recommendations – Developing measures of success for the strategic 
objectives. 

• Develop a funding plan for the implementation of the Memorial Field 
Rehabilitation and KCC Master Plan  - investigating grants and capital 
campaign opportunities.  

• Create a youth “club” that offers drop in/unscheduled youth activities at the 
KCC – space has been allocated, development of layout and budget 
underway. 

• Increase access to passive recreation opportunities for young adults by 
expanding the Pop Up game pod initiatives and other programs -  

• Continue to grow community awareness and access to official Town 
information by providing learning opportunities for navigating the Town’s 
website, social media accounts, and other community and input tools 

• Investigate cell service improvements for Kittery Point 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

PRIMARY OBJECTIVES 

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 

Establish mechanisms to 
protect visual assets such as 
creating a photographic 
documentation of scenic 
vistas and establishing an 
historic preservation 
committee to create a 
comprehensive inventory of 
historic resources.  These are 
the first steps in helping to 
protect and promote those 
visual assets that contribute to 
Kittery’s uniqueness.  (2.1) 

• Conduct an inventory of historic resources, 
including landscapes, archaeological resources 
and buildings. 

 

 

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review existing hunting 
regulations and provide 
public education regarding 
these to improve the safety of 
residents especially in the 
Town Forest, while at the 
same time protecting 
resident’s right to carry 
firearms and hunt. (2.2) 

• Create signage about hunting safety and 
regulations at Town Forest & Rogers Park 

Title 6 amendments 
complete.  New signage 
installed at Fort Foster.  
Signage added to the 
entrance to Rogers Park 
and Seapoint Beach.   



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

3 - Economic 
Development 

Engage in targeted outreach 
to business and industry 
sectors marketing Kittery’s 
economic development areas.  
(3.5) 

• Improve town website and have routine 
maintenance. 

• Identify similar business or industry partners 
who may have insights on what businesses in 
those sectors are looking for in terms of 
amenities, infrastructure, costs/revenues, 
workforce characteristics, etc. 

• Talk with brokers and real estate agents about 
marketing property in Kittery. 

• Work with land owners to actively market 
properties through websites and brokers. 

 
 

Website updated, 
expanded use of email 
and social media to share 
info.  Website look 
refreshed again in 2021.  
Coordination of design 
for new flyers, signage, 
and e-coms with website 
colors, front, look. 
 
Kittery is a member of 
the Chamber of 
Commerce and serves on 
the Exec Board.  Kittery 
staff serve on the SMPDC 
Exec Board. 
 
Regular meetings with 
Foreside Business Group 
and outreach to Rte 1 and 
Bypass businesses. 
 
Urban Land Institute 
study of Rte 1 Mall area.  
Meeting with multi-use 
developers. 
 
Market Analysis Study 
completed. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

4 – Housing Undertake to complete a 
Comprehensive town-wide 
Housing Plan that will 
document existing supply and 
identify needs and ways of 
meeting these, including 
methods for encouraging the 
development of affordable 
housing (e.g. creation of new 
types of housing, including 
workforce housing, and 
housing for seniors wishing to 
downsize, etc.).  (4.1) 
 

• Create a scope and request for proposals to 
undertake a comprehensive town-wide 
housing plan. Plan should include in-depth 
analysis of housing supply, demand, and 
strategies to encourage a variety of housing 
types and prices points.  

• Explore possibility of local regional planning 
commission undertaking the study on behalf 
of the town. 

 

Affordable Housing 
ordinances implemented; 
BL & BL-1 amendments 
adopted.  LD2003 
amendments adopted. 
 
Housing Com 
established.  Housing 
fund established and 
receiving seed funds.  
ADU grant pilot program 
approved. 
 
Two tax-acquired 
properties approved for 
surplus for deed-
restricted affordable 
housing.   
 
SMPDC regional housing 
inventory/barriers 
analysis complete. 
 
JLUS round 4 includes 
the evaluation of a 
regional housing 
authority or housing land 
trust.  Grant award 
expected in June 20243. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

5 – 
Transportation 

Evaluate Town-wide current 
parking conditions and 
policies and revise to meet 
development goals by 
improving management of 
existing spaces and exploring 
shared parking and other 
strategies. (5.4) 
 
 

• Review and revise town code to support goal. Title 10 revisions 
completed for Foreside, 
Badger’s Island and 
Pocahontas. 
 
JLUS Phase 1complete.  
JLUS Implementation 
Phase 1 project complete.  
Planning for micro-
transit service launch 
summer 2024. 
 
Walker/Wentworth 
revisions enacted by 
Council. 
 
Traffic and Parking Ad 
Hoc Com formed to 
develop town policies on 
parking 
management/control. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

7 – Municipal 
Facilities, 
Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 
 

Increase and improve 
communication with Town 
residents.  Using a variety of 
modes including the internet 
and cable TV in innovative 
ways will help to keep 
residents more informed and 
connected to town 
government. (7.1) 

• Become more efficient by streamlining the 
permitting process. 

• Update town’s GIS maps and establish a 
system for continuous update. 

• Explore ways of reaching the largest number 
of residents and conduct outreach to actively 
recruit volunteers, especially representation of 
demographics that are currently missing or 
underrepresented. 

• Develop clear messaging regarding what the 
boards and committees do, roles and 
expectations and information regarding 
opportunities and benefits of participation.  

 

Online permitting 
launched.  Implemented 
use of social media to 
expand resident 
participation on Boards. 
 
GIS upgrade complete. 
 
Use of Channel 22, FB, 
Twitter, and website 
expanded.  Social media 
presence expanded to 
new platforms. 
 
Council Chambers and 
Conference Rm A 
upgraded to support 
hybrid. 
 
SeeClickFix launched.   
 
Title 4 boards and 
committees updated to 
clarify roles and 
membership. 
 
Second phase of GIS 
update completed. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, 
Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

Educate residents about town 
planning roles and processes 
and ensure that planning and 
town management 
processes are open, 
transparent, informative, 
inclusive, respectful and 
welcoming. (7.1) 
 

• Explore the use of communication 
technologies to increase the communication 
between residents and Town government. 

• Revise Town Code so that regulations are clear 
and easy to use and are aligned with 
Comprehensive Plan goals. 
 
 

Use of Social Media, 
Channel 22, and website 
increased.  Website 
refresh completed.  
SeeClickFix launched.  
Town FB page, Insta 
pages launched. 
 
Title 16 recodification 
approved. 
 
E-Alert subscribers 
increased.  Reverse 911 
software quotes received 
and funding being 
explored. 
 
Coordination of content 
and content 
amplification 
implemented across 
various Town social 
media accounts. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, 
Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

Develop a long-range plan 
for the library including 
where the library will be 
located (renovation and 
expansion on existing site, 
new building on another site) 
and whether the Library 
should become a Town 
Department. (7.2) 
 

• Explore possibilities and compare and contrast 
advantages and disadvantages of sites being 
considered for Library facility. 

• Consider converting the Library to a Town 
Department. 

• Support Library Director’s efforts to support 
literacy, digitize the library’s collection of 
photographs, and to provide support and 
programming for the increasing elderly 
population. 
 
 

Library expansion and 
renovation complete.  
 
Library is now a Town 
Department. 
 
Library Adv Com 
established.  5-year 
strategic plan 
development in progress. 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, 
Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Guide development to areas 
already served by public 
utilities, resulting in a more 
efficient and cost-effective use 
of these public services. (7.3) 
(8.1) 
 

• Direct new development where feasible, to 
vacant or underutilized sites and buildings; 
direct development away from areas with 
natural constraints, key wildlife or open space 
corridors, protected shorelands, and areas 
where public utilities are not yet available and 
would be costly to extend.  

• Add utilities map to GIS. 
• Establish efficient permitting procedures, 

especially in areas designated as “growth 
areas” in Future Land Use Plan.  

 

Mixed Use Neighborhood 
rezoning complete.  MU-
N zone repealed via 
petition.  Revisioning of 
former Business Park 
being planned, Route 1 
Corridor study launching 
through MDOT grant. 
 
Affordable housing 
ordinances enacted. 
 
GIS upgrade complete.  
Online permitting 
launched.   
 
Climate action strategies 
adopted. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

 
Second phase of GIS 
update complete. 
 
Town in talks with state 
to be included in flyover 
in 2025 to update aerials. 

8 – Land Use 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Review, update and 
incorporate where 
appropriate, the 
recommendations from the 
Foreside Forums.  Residents 
have expressed much 
enthusiasm for recent 
improvements in the Foreside 
and support for future infill 
development that is 
appropriate in scale and 
activity. (8.3) 

• Study the opportunities and challenges 
associated with the Foreside area to 
determine if the zoning district boundaries 
should change in the future. Identify desired 
uses. Identify the regulations and 
infrastructure needed to support the future of 
the area. 

 

Foreside Traffic, Parking 
and Build Out Study 
complete.    
 
BL Zone updated to 
reflect density and 
setbacks more aligned 
with Foreside. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

9 - Coastal 
Community 
Resilience 
 
 

Complete a climate 
adaptation study to plan for 
the potential impacts of sea 
level rise and prepare for 
extreme weather events (9.1) 

 

• Complete a Climate Adaption Study. Climate adaptation 
committee formed.  
Flood resiliency checklist 
complete.  Flood 
vulnerability assessment 
complete.  Kittery joined 
with regional climate 
adaptation planning.  
Kittery a member of 
ICLEI.  EV charging 
station installed at Town 
Hall. Sustainability 
evaluation added to CIP.  
Town leasing two EVs for 
fleet. Solar net energy 
billing credit project 
approved.  Community 
GHG Inventory complete. 
 
Regional Climate Action 
Planning effort, and local 
Climate Action Plan 
being finalized. 

 

 

  



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

SECONDARY OBJECTIVES 
2- Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 

Working with the Kittery Land Trust, 
develop a strategy for open space 
acquisition, setting priorities for parcels 
to be included. (2.1)  

• Complete an inventory of open spaces in 
Kittery. 

• Consider purchase of unprotected open 
spaces. 

• Create/amend zoning to prohibit destruction 
of wetlands (high value, wildlife corridors) and 
add farmland and unprotected open space 
for review. 

• Revisit the inventory of scenic views defined 
in the 1999 Comprehensive Plan Update, 
making a photographic record (survey) and 
updating the inventory, as needed. 

 

Shoreland overlay 
zoning 
amendments 
adopted.  
Constructed 
wetlands zoning 
amendments in 
development.   
 
Town vote to 
support KLT grant 
app for 
acquisition of 
conservation land. 
 
Update of Open 
Space plan in 
development with 
Conservation Com 
and KLT. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

2- Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Protect existing open lands, including 
farmlands and wetlands from over-
development by implementing effective 
strategies such as larger minimum lot 
sizes in the rural residential zone. As one 
way of preserving Kittery’s rural 
character, review and revise the cluster 
zoning ordinance and provide incentives 
for developers to use the ordinance. (2.1) 
(8.1) (8.2) 

• Review/Revise Cluster Zoning Law Amendments to 
zoning adopted. 

2- Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 

Reduce dog and horse waste at area 
open spaces through enhanced 
enforcement and public education. (2.2) 

• Increase awareness regarding enforcement 
of pet waste ordinance, support the efforts of 
the Police. 

• Establish Volunteer Dog Patrol.  
 

Hired full time 
ACO. 
 
Phase 2 Title 6 
update complete. 
 
New signage at 
Fort Foster, 
Seapoint and 
Rogers Park. 
   



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 

and 
5 – 
Transportation 

and 
6 – Marine 
Resources 

and 
7 - Municipal 
Facilities, 
Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 
 

Continue to support healthy lifestyle 
choices and wellness by increasing 
recreational opportunities for all ages, 
evaluating the Athletic Fields Master 
Plan, improving walking and biking 
infrastructure so that it is safe and 
pleasant, ensuring appropriate 
recreational access to the waterfront, 
and increasing awareness of existing 
resources. Updating the Sidewalks 
Conditions Report (5.2.1) and developing 
a Bike Plan are among the specific steps 
recommended (2.2) (2.2.6) (5.2) (6.1) (7.2)  
 

• Monitor athletic field planning process. 
• Evaluate opportunities for providing bike 

infrastructure on roads including bike lanes, 
wide shoulders and “Share the Road” signs 
(ex. “sharrows” and stencils). 

• Develop a sidewalk and pedestrian plan 
including updating sidewalk conditions 
report and inventory to identify existing 
conditions and gaps in the pedestrian 
network. Identify opportunities for new trails. 

• Work with schools, Community Center and 
Town Departments to prioritize sidewalk 
projects on town-owned facilities and 
recreational areas.  

• Update street and publicly owned shade tree 
inventory. 
 

Athletic Field 
Master Plan 
accepted.  Emery 
Field courts and 
walking path 
complete, 
awaiting 
playground 
installation.  
Memorial Field 
improvement 
plan completed.  
Funding effort 
underway. 
 
Bicycle/Pedestrian 
Master Plan 
complete and 
incorporated into 
CIP.  Three 
demonstration 
projects 
completed.  
Permenant 
improvement of 
intersection to be 
completed 
summer 2024.  
Next round of 
demonstration 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

projects in review 
stage with MDOT. 
 
Whipple Road 
sidewalk and 
sharrow project 
complete. 
 
Funding received 
for design and 
ROW for 
Stevenson 
Sidewalk 
expansion. 
 

3 – Economic 
Development 

Collaborate with property owners in the 
area around the Route 1 corridor to 
identify strategies towards making 
mutually beneficial changes to the area 
including exploring options to redevelop 
commercial properties with mixed use 
(e.g. retail, housing, office) and consider 
zoning amendments such as an overlay 
district to provide more flexibility 
concerning permitted uses. (3.3) (8.5) 
 

• Draft a scope of work for planning, market 
analysis, and transportation engineering 
services to re-envision the Route 1 area.  
 

Urban Land 
Institute Study 
(part of JLUS) 
complete.  
 
Route 1 Corridor 
Study underway. 
 
Market study 
complete. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

6 – Marine 
Resources 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Continue to support Kittery’s maritime 
based economy including the fishing 
and shell fishing industry by maintaining 
access to the working waterfront and 
creating innovative avenues to better 
connect fishing to the local economy. 
(6.2) (8.4) 
 

• Conduct poll/outreach/meetings with 
commercial fishermen and boat operators to 
determine need (KPA). 

• Conduct poll/outreach/meetings with 
commercial fishermen and boat operators to 
identify areas where navigation is difficult or 
impossible due to shallow depths (KPA). 
 

Survey on 
Pepperrell Cove 
depths 
completed. 
 
Identifying “piggy 
back” projects for 
cost reduction.  
Identifying 
funding for 
engineering.  RFP 
for engineering 
being developed 
and ACOE 
application for 
FNP dredge being 
developed 
 
Identifying 
funding and 
support to 
prevent working 
waterfront 
property from 
changing to 
private access to 
the water. 
 
Amendment to 
Title 16 to better 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

protect working 
waterfront in 
Planning Board 
review stage. 

6 – Marine 
Resources 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Increase awareness in residents and 
business owners with regard to the 
effects of pollutants, pesticides, and 
stormwater runoff and evaluate Town 
Code regarding the use of pesticides 
and herbicides with chemicals, in 
waterfront areas and town-wide.  
Providing information and incentives for 
greener practices will help to mitigate 
these environmental hazards. (6.3) 
 

• Prepare easy-to-read materials that 
summarize Kittery’s water quality challenges 
and the effects of pollutants and pesticides. 
Distribute to property and business owners, 
and post on municipal website.  
 

Lawn care 
training 
conducted.  Town 
transition to 
environmentally 
sustainable 
pesticide 
treatment 
complete. 
 
Collaborated with 
Save Kittery 
Waters on Creek 
Smart campaign. 
 
Climate Action 
Strategies include 
advocacy for 
state-wide 
restrictions. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

8 – Land Use Consider an Adaptive Reuse Ordinance 
to guide redevelopment of existing 
buildings.  By promoting the reuse of 
existing structures more efficient 
development can occur in areas already 
services by public utilities and protecting 
open land from development.  (8.1) 

• Consider adopting a demolition delay 
ordinance.  

• Consider adopting Adaptive Reuse 
Ordinance. 
 

 

9 - Coastal 
Community 
Resilience 
 

Develop a Plan for Town facilities and 
property owners to transition to low and 
zero impact energy sources (9.2) 
 

• Establish a timeline for converting all Town-
owned buildings to renewable energy.  
 

Physical 
constraints of 
municipal sites 
make PV 
challenging. 
 
Multi-town 
community solar 
project approved. 
 
Sustainable and 
low impact 
development 
ordinances in 
development. 
 
KCC lighting 
converted to LED.  
Town Hall 
Complex 
converted to LED. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
As of: April 22, 2024 
 

TOPIC 
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

Beginning Nov 
2024 all town 
power generation 
will be from 
renewable Maine 
hydro; Kittery 
adopted net 
energy billing 
solar project (not 
located in Kittery) 
 

 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 | Fax: (207) 439-6806                                           
towncomments@kitteryme.org | www.kitteryme.gov 

                                
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 
Meeting Date:  April 22, 2024 

From:   Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject:   Fiscal Year 2024 Financial Update – Quarter 3 

Councilor Sponsor:  N/A 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2024 (FY24) finances 
at the close of Quarter 3 (Q3) of the fiscal year.    
 
REVENUE 
At this stage of the fiscal year, we consider trends and analyze for anticipated year 
end revenue projections.  We also continue to identify any unanticipated variations.   

Abatements is still showing high, but will drop in Quarter 4, with final corrections 
and reimbursements from the state for the one-year Senior Tax Stabilization 
program.  The expected final abatement line will be closer to $(25,000); which is in 
line with prior years. 

Excise tax for automobiles is steady, finishing the quarter with $1,585,792 in revenue.  
This line item has picked up in Q3, going from being behind the prior fiscal year’s 
year-to-date (YTD) collections, to exceeding them in Q3.  The current fiscal year Q3 
collections is approximately $133,695 higher than the year prior’s YTD. 

Code enforcement fees, specifically building-related permits have already met the 
annual budget projection, closing Q3 with 109% collected or $380,016.  The permit 
activity has been steady through the winter.  Preliminary analysis suggests the 
steady permit activity through the winter has been a trend since COVID and is not 
showing signs of shifting.  Milder winters have also stretched the “construction 
season” for homeowners and small project work over the last three years. 

Interest on investments is also healthy at this point in the fiscal year.  Interest on 
investments is at $472,454, an order of magnitude well above projection. Interest 
income is earned from invested “idle” cash such as the Town’s undesignated 
reserve fund.  This is a factor of the high interest rates.   

Quarterly sewer revenue is $1,808,840.  This is approximately $135,502 above the 
prior fiscal year’s YTD.  The variation is typically due to the timing of the billing cycle 
from year to year.  However, it is also expected that general customer revenue will 

mailto:towncomments@kitteryme.org


April 22, 2024 

2 
 

increase overall due to the Seacoast Residence property beginning occupancy of 
the new units. 

EXPENDITURES 
We continue to refine year-end expenditure projections as we head into the final 
quarter of the fiscal year. As a general note, projected spending is developed using 
spending cycle calculations, anticipated costs, and other methods as appropriate.  
Projections are estimates only and may change as additional information becomes 
available or spending fluctuations occur over the remainder of the fiscal year. 

We continue to project a small deficit for the end of the fiscal year, approximately 
$91,000.  This included a stepped down cost projection for winter operations.  
However, the projection does not include the costs associated with the April 4-5th 
storm which are expected to include significant overtime and materials costs for 
public safety and DPW.   

Staff fluctuations and projects have had the most significant impact on projections 
at this phase of the fiscal year.  The Police Department has one remaining vacant 
position.  The Department recently welcomed back Officer Bouchard.  He has 
returned for a few years while he continues to work towards his commercial pilot 
license locally. 

The Administration “department” is projected to be over budget approximately 
$50,000 for the fiscal year.  The primary driver is Other Professional Services which 
included the design services for the KCC Master Plan development, the 
ADA/Inclusivity package for our website, and accounting consulting. 

Miscellaneous expenses are tracking at approximately $33,300 over budget, down 
from higher projections earlier this fiscal year.  General Assistance is now projected 
to exceed $110,000 for the fiscal year.  Overages continue to be projected in PSAP 
fees paid to the Town of York, the EV Charging electricity, and streetlight repairs for 
aging traffic signals.   

Offsetting the projected department budget overages are anticipated 
underspending in employee fringe benefits from position vacancies. 

ATTACHMENTS 
Report through Q3 

- General Fund 
- Sewer Fund 
- Other Funds 

 
 



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1000 TOWN GENERAL FUND                    

1000 11164  2023 - 2024 TAXES RE                     0           0           0   9,990,817.61            .00  -9,990,817.61  100.0%*
1000 68500  TRANSFERS IN/OUT WAR                     0     722,000     722,000     722,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                         0     722,000     722,000  10,712,817.61            .00  -9,990,817.61 1483.8%

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     

101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY                   119,435           0     119,435      98,142.09            .00      21,292.91   82.2%
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY                 74,904           0      74,904      54,864.66            .00      20,039.34   73.2%
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES                  182,920           0     182,920     140,807.59            .00      42,112.41   77.0%
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA                80,071           0      80,071      59,312.27            .00      20,758.73   74.1%
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S               121,824           0     121,824      88,293.79            .00      33,530.21   72.5%
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   22,857           0      22,857            .00            .00      22,857.00     .0%
101110 64030  OVERTIME                           4,000           0       4,000       7,478.90            .00      -3,478.90  187.0%*
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION                 40,000           0      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%
101110 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S                60,829           0      60,829      44,620.91            .00      16,208.09   73.4%
101110 64046  COMMUNICATIONS DIR                74,094           0      74,094      54,864.66            .00      19,229.34   74.0%
101110 64052  FINANCE SALARIES                 185,991           0     185,991     137,442.46            .00      48,548.54   73.9%
101110 65010  POSTAGE                           10,000           0      10,000       6,915.37            .00       3,084.63   69.2%
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 9,000           0       9,000      11,031.15            .00      -2,031.15  122.6%*
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION                     2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 5,000           0       5,000       3,609.29            .00       1,390.71   72.2%
101110 65060  PRINTING                          14,500           0      14,500       9,307.74            .00       5,192.26   64.2%
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                 3,000           0       3,000         520.00            .00       2,480.00   17.3%
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY                       13,440           0      13,440       8,320.85            .00       5,119.15   61.9%
101110 65220  WATER                                500           0         500         238.05            .00         261.95   47.6%
101110 65230  FUEL OIL                           5,200           0       5,200       3,801.18            .00       1,398.82   73.1%
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS                          1,000           0       1,000       1,060.18            .00         -60.18  106.0%*
101110 65250  SEWER                                325           0         325         398.72            .00         -73.72  122.7%*
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                40,000      10,103      50,103      25,066.10            .00      25,036.40   50.0%
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES                    75,000           0      75,000      46,601.35            .00      28,398.65   62.1%
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES                 65,450           0      65,450      56,063.07            .00       9,386.93   85.7%
101110 65415  WEB PAGE                           6,000           0       6,000      20,760.16            .00     -14,760.16  346.0%*
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES                    20,000           0      20,000      12,500.00            .00       7,500.00   62.5%
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                45,000           0      45,000      69,920.26            .00     -24,920.26  155.4%*
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                20,000           0      20,000      15,513.81            .00       4,486.19   77.6%
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    9,000           0       9,000       6,173.43            .00       2,826.57   68.6%
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500       1,386.03            .00         113.97   92.4%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DEBAVH1e2pYT%2BYq%2FynMYBoqrpNlRHudwfuaA8ErA5ZJ2mpIjqJuZClx1UdaRL4PG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObM7xM61OYRrk%2BhUkMzl8fTeHKsHEATwH%2Fh%2FnjS7ptKp8UJSzBQUpFtITLxgEivz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FjK0WpPvqVQxgc5YyU5M7cMOz%2FuggTMgmTccqC%2F5DJ%2FmYO6Z9tWFS6neyjWU0wm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Tl1gTmx8dwAltWxDYFgstDmfqgmyHIc9rsr14KwgKSt1clbDJG058TfhpNLMQ%2BE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6YYl3BOwrVHAzB%2BQTK85xOwRdQLNA%2FzKPC1WuHQXT%2ByCIcjiC0cFPpM8iX4owmW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BvSlrh5X3aou4SvbsP8rYE739dxwNY0OrUmUVsUIuMryzAhW6I42j59dLOf7wwfh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgqUTs1zJbxpMQc3Nc%2Ft%2FJfnekN%2BjJtfYrgzQ1mk%2FssDe9lt5aLyAaUZtgpbFtqH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vy43efE14BkxRx4Ny4hInxBBl77u7lZVWUUCgZlRneqU9%2B0Rm6OsT8%2F1xG7CWGvn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cChkw%2B5a9CFClxfmwQUTDdb%2BIv0x6ssHv4gHi2rgd3jE62oPIgQRfQEgO5hVXBbZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLwpGfSV3v6pMGulHOJvtiEayzWFstftJiJ%2FtivA7Mp1n1yVhqwRL%2Bpe9VSt6wIC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doljdWuMtjLM%2Bh83UYVpmPZQURJVgL5valZpkm3vHuNWXuYoSsrJezuIUGnW9lU0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FKe1%2BKxdqv0KsK8mvxytkPIJzBAu9QoWJ%2BEoon0iM9K6o6DkIa1ZfK8NtRFa7EqL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNXPgnZP6HfGK9z4POOPnGhfc4BnyFW4HTuW27pf%2BwN6bQwhUbPYH1jEC0dtjvKV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h64pIYEphw9XNMDW8N4KOIekmkGR772kOGwcaJEQ90DuvEdLQHry6OSkcV%2FidiD6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RW80xKBK%2FDqxOeQaqMwKEhnxtyGg28%2F33MU7NYFpBzQRvGAP4M0%2FM0EnIJCv8wQ9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0DAF9vMFbI45l77m0lyO74cj6pvfTBAXBqm9OXf%2BAqKlyJ7fiw4ji6QEKmxruPOo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5h4pMLXRZwQvzFkP4CuppzrtAhW1NC4w3Dsc18vzKeH%2BnaBGepKiJtQ4RRQn15K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O33hUOtzdSvomr0hm5mHo%2BKrJiW5rNouJyX7GnwRIYTkom3ERzUdYYvv8Qz5voGc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMMOZ6vtYfPm8yDloO4nsM3rYhk%2BUAn%2BiJmd2gQYTquCiEAlAh5QQf1MUgfLMvsc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NT1T9ZhJo5WyHmpItbZDHQaOr69yNSH95GWOF%2FHhgAYbQg0rRxc2K4oJLW%2BORqn0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLz4HvKB3aoZfqAHd%2BRZiZr52B%2BLNXeF%2F%2FRMXHMZ7RwsCy%2FptNfI2cXMvwYnhr2i
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPLTducnLMRyhqmyE0twdvZQqNDHdlzlXvKM09YvOH7CW5kXC1wqVs71Oq%2BVYtmp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84ICBzZ1da2RI7khKp9gGMKdYAO8vWNZyVaSbh5o%2B%2B1KPkNxxDj3dBx5748JNzTg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ITr4%2FS9Yk9DETH6%2B1mEY4Uw9CDWWjSDAgvNtf5EK%2FLClLrNNWlmi9O93tllUalcG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8chTmkiSoTQPjcWt9KtEo8Nduoohu2GHi4PvOAEKucxUdXg588RJ5%2B1Uy%2BYXGaT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iXvZLXVXTQRorps3tSVjrFAUZC5yKtoS%2BZ%2FppRKVnFCPVA6cZPeJsbciMTcu6TG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=slOmDYCmXKY9kO0gHrAeCW3WQZw917K4KuZj5%2BY%2BtJJPNumbwhgyKhcJUxp4NOhW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sP0Ii48QV6C%2FKj5xJSw1L6092ApWT3V%2F9%2F3GFNMZSr3KHS%2FzMUqkx1sBvq0u0c0W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VovGSalbzUi%2FIZovwKtKIM1iTvOqSZTjLZS3Blq6tfpQa%2BavzOb%2B57JzJ%2FDOcNZI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EFDB4izLAwSUiU%2Bp5gv%2BuftrvgahHpuolXpyiZttMiSWGEmcg6i4sR2Zq5SDAmor
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSaYPmp1n%2F4a0AzNdd4TFZSJ1zW8WTxsvSlk4FWe%2FtECkany%2FWvi2w4p0w78ryDr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sA5fFJgaAo2mdWCrJ9hjTPH%2FsuBoHcBAI3eKYaeQG9likdPOXGVAWZZh6CQHOmSd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KTdcriEW20SjU%2FxDfwsDm41BeroLRIQhjLsn8QufC8eMZUMY%2Bbytsh44Wa9qsZB1


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS                15,352           0      15,352      15,169.00            .00         183.00   98.8%
101110 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     1,000           0       1,000         205.86            .00         794.14   20.6%
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                  6,000           0       6,000       3,384.38            .00       2,615.62   56.4%
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,500           0       2,500      17,989.34            .00     -15,489.34  719.6%*
101110 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000         446.51            .00         553.49   44.7%

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                    1,339,192      10,103   1,349,295   1,022,209.16            .00     327,085.34   75.8%

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       

101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND                    4,000           0       4,000       1,160.00            .00       2,840.00   29.0%
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO                 1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES                     150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%

     TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                          5,650           0       5,650       1,160.00            .00       4,490.00   20.5%

101130 ELECTIONS                          

101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                 6,000           0       6,000       4,045.88            .00       1,954.12   67.4%
101130 65000  ELECTIONS EXPENSES                 1,000           0       1,000       1,450.16            .00        -450.16  145.0%*
101130 65010  POSTAGE                            2,500           0       2,500         548.10            .00       1,951.90   21.9%
101130 65060  PRINTING                           8,000           0       8,000       1,503.99            .00       6,496.01   18.8%
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 5,500           0       5,500       1,554.61            .00       3,945.39   28.3%
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      200           0         200          22.88            .00         177.12   11.4%

     TOTAL ELECTIONS                            23,200           0      23,200       9,125.62            .00      14,074.38   39.3%

101150 COUNTY TAX                         

101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE             1,007,305           0   1,007,305   1,013,885.86            .00      -6,580.86  100.7%*

     TOTAL COUNTY TAX                        1,007,305           0   1,007,305   1,013,885.86            .00      -6,580.86  100.7%

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            

101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN               170,000           0     170,000     180,076.00            .00     -10,076.00  105.9%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yA1fUYkA7F6taKnWI7eBYrF0AmOQKSFqx8d3lpfHDXxqtVnUhIM6%2Farg2LzlROVu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWAU%2BjnL0caCLJuQPjxJZeetdib6IQoE0N5kszkDW4jo2khi6G0F%2FQEkC3e%2Fpsf9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FG7BM7ao4FwZz1XciD4GKdP1BqoYLMnJlDRyekCC37Crqi3kIznRaC%2FoQenRaW0a
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Adt43aG3NGJ%2FwJwRrTvT0q3PbA1mQc0OC0NkSojprLe%2BCjX0jnNE1USIKyOeUMXm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQTc8X9YiXzP4T9k0oc6GQMOBe7JxL6mC8uD7KFV6yjjvs%2BXFTjAfPgWfwAyxBve
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xq8Cy8BtD7qvmlJh9IhU9GrpkNm30jGRx6K84BEaCsLJQpoNGihERLwtdWN12QoO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TA3xahdrM48rJuDvuj6cDe%2FsCzTExKEP5bm8G7N8pS0SaBD5ViM56fxa8KyuVgr2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dsJf9RdEEA8ytHHfpClX%2Fd4n8EPDUYlJlfrS%2FpOW3GQlvKu1QEfKh9RkyOJYOZ32
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RI4C3SMVYhu0JpTyhjqq8QJOTiTlxZtbUBZ4N2B2mRdAQhY9KIdmUUjVZ5OuLM03
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3hakD1wmSHywdKfIpAt1NucIdjYLTZIcHAiOZO34nai7v4unAJM4tFGjGrGh%2BJt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGO%2FTzhFYKU1x%2BGz%2B4EytoKp82FrLjv%2BcXt8ORKsmeFzEXDlEcSHQjeqRu5zgVuw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WVmhuPD9pCrmVM%2FBGIYCqbymu1u8AowMG%2FTXTCj193QfBYechtakb%2BRldWbF3H0H
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nt8eIvQq56p%2FpZ4rXx2o5pCC72EVVwd8tXmExjw0xI15GPaiHMG7nvmouynqYcUc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I6h3KRjVwhxZdvBshfGpPUcQ4aaL7%2FyPb1juszoBZr4JlPmyvEflhFJrBfGV%2Fydw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F%2F8191wb6OsajxVaq94yA2EHEdEc9nrP3zAUggzdiTaw5evB3ccYIyp3BP5HCkCn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiUL1PmTWPGO5gxSS84MDX5aHFwcOeF%2FOZGLtx3W4IbUpr8mqkqd2uw1CK1z2APz


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING             170,000           0     170,000     180,076.00            .00     -10,076.00  105.9%

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    

101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -                  6,874           0       6,874       6,873.77            .00            .23  100.0%
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION                110,000           0     110,000     110,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED                 16,250           0      16,250      16,250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN               275,000           0     275,000     275,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN               225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                12,314           0      12,314      12,314.08            .00           -.08  100.0%*
101230 68071  LIBRARY BOND PRINC               240,000           0     240,000     240,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN                 3,411           0       3,411       3,440.93            .00         -29.93  100.9%*
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION                  8,250           0       8,250       8,250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT                11,250           0      11,250      11,250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                 5,776           0       5,776       5,775.58            .00            .42  100.0%
101230 68271  LIBRARY BOND INTER                90,030           0      90,030      90,030.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED                 4,063           0       4,063       4,062.50            .00            .50  100.0%
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT                 66,275           0      66,275      66,275.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                   1,074,493           0   1,074,493   1,074,521.86            .00         -28.86  100.0%

101310 POLICE                             

101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S               115,992           0     115,992      83,519.67            .00      32,472.33   72.0%
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES               400,183           0     400,183     262,656.26            .00     137,526.74   65.6%
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF                78,532           0      78,532      49,705.50            .00      28,826.50   63.3%
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE               167,347           0     167,347     130,897.34            .00      36,449.66   78.2%
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES               916,657           0     916,657     636,955.60            .00     279,701.40   69.5%
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE               384,020           0     384,020     277,426.73            .00     106,593.27   72.2%
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS               109,440           0     109,440      78,255.01            .00      31,184.99   71.5%
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF                84,910           0      84,910      57,749.04            .00      27,160.96   68.0%
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY                 97,880           0      97,880      72,447.19            .00      25,432.81   74.0%
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL                15,500           0      15,500      12,109.05            .00       3,390.95   78.1%
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   18,285           0      18,285      11,638.67            .00       6,646.33   63.7%
101310 64030  OVERTIME                         200,000           0     200,000     260,601.43            .00     -60,601.43  130.3%*
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S                14,000           0      14,000       3,920.57            .00      10,079.43   28.0%
101310 65010  POSTAGE                              870           0         870         364.14            .00         505.86   41.9%
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                37,000           0      37,000      27,965.31            .00       9,034.69   75.6%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYULf0PO48QY5lodY0I0YjLRy7OpdczMcP4AHoi2BspxMV3cdpOH1FjlO13TbE1m
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=06xqJNfzQd74FH%2FFfbSt3qfFUOEoi9aUGiD%2FOZWTy1CVTENtPbwg9C3PX6J2L7Yq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPk6a1ERtjJs%2F6ZxBd%2BPgaLmNRdF3Gx1olmjb4D4UWnD%2Bfq%2FfLwpJRSZP%2FrLFMQ%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNwJ%2F%2FaDTYYMyTUUFN0mD6JnBtqA%2F2Jd4Qy5ogLOTcpGTyC7AoJoo%2BmyewSJaXRG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1BD8yO8fi63I35mKFJaYThgMid9CY8CMRlgWjsf0qxv1WkGwac5T8kLtSYG7rTTA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dNXhWuzvS5Wif5yJtzOt14FY2qM1DcTbWdf9PMU0c6Bh%2FKXvjkxjB8WN6xGWJcwI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWhp9%2FLx2F10PuEMVyfjryR10sBgxdlqvn4nRPk6HGKnXdYOcai5Qr%2FibxOwZKie
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzAeH0kcaZFljBEn2qV5vCcK%2FyS4HJRgIsHyUz8rFliq2ZwDCPVCt0j1uwTjT8v5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RgSo21FgNXDJ7TLRXMl674R4jkAHs1m103cgiRFrAgw3XyViejIhCK4HCcbRqM0b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=InRIgkVknvh9OpSiwmXZavJ6Ksz5fPvC2J3RtOhFXjzYrNVFBcYlmFcBDfqJBa1M
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FtGFTBrs5Op2EK%2F48Gh%2FUrPoSwG%2Fi%2Bek1PHw4TS4XQRmjcFCUnRmPzjmzZmULDIy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wa%2FXVQtTU1qqrSbQrfcdtiN9Vh6AqLZI2ZeXb%2BDB%2BAyp46OJ9QJZmi8XzfDydm37
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gfWkgU8UjmLMhEZBUBFki8WT9C7WyyVoByFk7cGjbaMjxi62wVAxf4pY6LJzJN8b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YM%2BghLRLu37DmQhz1fvR3BHwZ1t3RUggeAoSo9g8er3sTCnhYwss%2FrMGad4LOhdR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47nhP0uEONuxzUIngWy%2FLMiAhUyzI5vvE4mBBJBvguDhQOd4E86blQmovZClOGrh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwHlIjKMMySt7RcCARXP%2BxuxjclkSCCQPbBfwmlpChI8NLd3MqnlMrttWMeabYnQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3x8mckTmWqgDH73V97DiazqW50iK4BnyEdFc4bWivx4VgfxJfbh0QGBJAYqn%2BGd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bEu53lwHQENr6Ljm7w8Ax1I255gWVCmJMejY6Ew5ynXaK8JRyzZuhblq3%2BeIe1aV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IEdbEZAn3QrAHnU4Z%2FtxtIrjii1O%2B60%2FwK8clOSmp9BLajxX2qw0%2BQCmg%2FFK4qyB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YEBd6CoQZ5Fi%2BpjKqKc7%2BWhrpxF2ljzk5sz%2BLY06TFD23nA1D2MvTZjgLkNb4Uzm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uo1S8BcjRsilHiG775kcKWuuSENPdvJmHlKR%2F6Ox8AaI1krjQ7NbYFh2Rk7eWLJu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDDS4keEP6gihwPXLyX5Y%2FkFVnG2athlaOA%2BROV9kZAIf2GmW3vZx5u5HEyIgHAS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qEP1VzqOi3QcQBfUjv6zsHvrxmgr4P3CasqTywGCNqMTFJOhI1xEyGyUfBn2Y0ol
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sobwY5Ixf5ElRW7Zzy93a8xioEdEQFFRBgD8VR7JKf3cCZ50jiQOCrYfwK4w8gEB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lF2ldNd1YhCZxmRq77x%2BMfP6IXVqiNbFvZTTBSV7yDGvpwquuTr0V1o%2FmnxqPSeI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aTtXeh%2FoId%2FJZn31xxn2GIzccohthSWfZUdm4hV0nRgoLRVZJIELEOgVuB7kAjMv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=daPbqDwhTSttqPik0suziUbbQMo2LChWxrrowM5scWhhKKsx%2FIcg75i3AohZyMVc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQpCF5mocGceAX7KdtPsCgEXekgoyjI3dyIo1P1%2Bmik22NSrksLyrHhGA3Nugto%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UbZ9rPTznMHRuKOK2n8p2JKua4yp2yycMBXRNgo9HiX%2FaZQXLG3eDxgBto7N19x
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tpyq9t6N%2FekqhPHL0XD8oAvAdU%2BKMxIpaq7MTzpnBkuT%2Bsw9ln5ZG2KrCNshHCvR


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION                     3,200           0       3,200       2,510.50            .00         689.50   78.5%
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                28,150           0      28,150      20,885.74            .00       7,264.26   74.2%
101310 65060  PRINTING                           8,600           0       8,600         402.79            .00       8,197.21    4.7%
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   850           0         850            .00            .00         850.00     .0%
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY                       15,000           0      15,000      11,094.43            .00       3,905.57   74.0%
101310 65220  WATER                                545           0         545         317.40            .00         227.60   58.2%
101310 65230  FUEL OIL                           6,000           0       6,000       4,938.00            .00       1,062.00   82.3%
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS                          1,160           0       1,160       1,269.19            .00        -109.19  109.4%*
101310 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         199.36            .00         200.64   49.8%
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                88,500           0      88,500      68,719.07            .00      19,780.93   77.6%
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                29,000           0      29,000      21,178.71            .00       7,821.29   73.0%
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                50,000           0      50,000      27,914.92            .00      22,085.08   55.8%
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE                        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0%
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 3,500           0       3,500       3,197.32            .00         302.68   91.4%
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000       1,940.12            .00       3,059.88   38.8%
101310 65521  UNIFORMS                          31,500           0      31,500      38,019.55            .00      -6,519.55  120.7%*
101310 65693  SOCIAL SVCS PARTNE                56,000           0      56,000      20,625.00            .00      35,375.00   36.8%
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    4,500           0       4,500       2,307.53            .00       2,192.47   51.3%
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 6,500           0       6,500       3,913.75            .00       2,586.25   60.2%
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     5,400           0       5,400       4,453.50            .00         946.50   82.5%
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES                   30,000           0      30,000      18,505.47            .00      11,494.53   61.7%
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 3,000           0       3,000       2,018.77            .00         981.23   67.3%
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,500           0       1,500         179.99            .00       1,320.01   12.0%
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS                 5,276           0       5,276       7,459.46            .00      -2,183.46  141.4%*

     TOTAL POLICE                            3,027,997           0   3,027,997   2,228,262.08            .00     799,734.92   73.6%

101320 FIRE                               

101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY                109,302           0     109,302      82,554.22            .00      26,747.78   75.5%
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                77,187           0      77,187      33,464.01            .00      43,722.99   43.4%
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE                13,600           0      13,600            .00            .00      13,600.00     .0%
101320 64044  FULL TIME FIREFIGH               536,334           0     536,334     382,124.69            .00     154,209.31   71.2%
101320 64045  FT FIREFIGHTER CAL                55,000           0      55,000      76,254.94            .00     -21,254.94  138.6%*
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH                  1,766           0       1,766       1,682.00            .00          84.00   95.2%
101320 65010  POSTAGE                               50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0%
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 9,180           0       9,180       8,468.85            .00         711.15   92.3%
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 2,600           0       2,600         902.69            .00       1,697.31   34.7%
101320 65045  TRAINING                           4,650           0       4,650       4,810.07            .00        -160.07  103.4%*
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL                    7,600           0       7,600       1,250.00            .00       6,350.00   16.4%
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY                       11,112           0      11,112       7,233.65            .00       3,878.35   65.1%
101320 65220  WATER                                425           0         425         271.81            .00         153.19   64.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XnTgiLElfRC1PBxpG0vQoKwhF%2BPi60DhcjHGwfDRMqQT56dnLhi1118XvURl5oNT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2Fjq3%2BUCIKMsBDMQPHuAZ6VePK6Kk5UMH30l922cMShZqD5GfJBUwH9pXsK4b2aJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPkfgD3gC2S9xagAHPDeRFdIAEaeRZWJNYK8MXep5pyeTRmymXq2wBaEdfKByk%2BU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LyBfI7qmVAozB9wAvpKponwUniDuR%2B8cOi8emnoyozLkWZyphH0YF7zV%2FeTJHfQn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cslEZsGeUpgfJUfUcKvbX%2FRAGYfc%2FNK9f8X7UcNPUFA44hkEuFkDayxgcUDkT07
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ga2N7tu0%2BTMnjGl296MJvybGPuPIegZDRcKnH8td6uliwtbTCWB68Hmqe47t6Yp5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nVp6kSh7aSGuA7moj%2FPxfoanWlKOPKTY8ghNNrOXJKE4DhnA1NIQKR3VmkCUFt8C
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mx6%2BbcNoR4LaWEdJWeUS%2FGQALF0GCU7FNLN1f3CTOlFJfU5i%2F2o9XGqqO2R34dsh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2x3s%2BGCG0zdlwPqA%2F0j8RVhgB7FGzgfxATB9XjMh8FvQPSoWjmxWQoHpfIGWMRO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1GrlmNBTSNR%2FNSyPVYfb%2BwU5Yr%2BmsT%2FGXtqdk6GFQ5NnNEqmh%2FHFBb3vnJXoxe8r
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OvD95f01szMuua9OLUdgvI0zDqRJmDSGELX5ATmI61rEBShrcFk1ylVXGth%2Fez94
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H3osKsFLhWaMI7Vjb8OrV5%2FvrH9tEEpLxopTaBpXl1CmEFVQI7lhSTaFEJjBmVCw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Alx3PyUCix%2F8sNCp5tcUpUqnVRBDKCjv%2B4iD5%2Byqa5kZLcNoIhVVcxVuPIkjoH6z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AjDfcjut0l69C%2FoCBv326ubwNbaDcXp0OmLyVoKM%2BlnVQscxK4Z84XA8T1ycwPMi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZtaxKXg7e32EkVWXyiZbpk27Gcnv2B501vv1F12LBwUHRIVSr3ky6mHgX%2Brbjz9i
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2kCObW%2FxupI4dQgoBWC%2F4sKN7s%2Fe3QP5ieSlTPHsSSpZiuKNhY%2FrcnRIIX%2BgMz5Y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FABPBtFIR02OFao8YcnekUoKmMIIycvjWVXbGejNlqRi8isG6r4WVWxBeBh%2B1PPA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X7Tv05seOHOqCZ0Pp%2BWAIw9A%2Fr79JPbwQvjf2Ixaeqk0qLhcqqrb6iK1Z1%2F8I3R9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ab3IkDf6NIyBz2m0nNCzPVhyNKr%2BsuatlEA5nL9UnOr8PuizVktvefMyRfMCK9GR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GkhOHqzCub9KfGIVxXdkAt3zB87qJzM90qT58QKIWJd7BYrPuU47u%2FfENyZ9DB6m
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sNTcVkHsxkWPkbddZrCHr8EABoNi0XExqDriBzYUMn3MoTytvyzG4icj5zle7tzH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FnV9AKz7ImmWw9lUzmotrfxEFvVukrxhRipF5nUc7NEjQxslbYS5lXuTvQ0FoJQs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wt22%2FonbHB0%2BegNaDO852eboKxnoeFWDtK3wtDQVUZAWM271pS%2FxkGAjqjb8zzEz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWwOdhu7vqscBFsbeAkQBivcF1%2BUSbE4x1IG%2FXdx92fKts9t6jbIqoWl5ZrGE42%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f3sXf95F6xD4ViTvpW1GZ4XGHO5HnYxPOLVnDY9MsnTvV8DgPDj4nWXFwUHd%2FBKK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gcLw7VRn0isY7HeixJoBN0oLsMlCNrQCD7ZLlGNUmsgVue6cwNE8dPFC5tQHpl%2BL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nh8mwZnyRSEy1qcVAj%2BdedfUQM4KDA55yKiY%2BoI2Trpw65XzwN12VvNDOLzsB%2BOt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSvqKzyLZDX%2Bth0qABwBQEOfAVuzzWBPlhpXHB%2BCWHWuK3rK1W5H6L7J7iYKVgMf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tc7WxLweibeSaxaZ7XU7M%2BFJhsMKUlDKVHkpPrxtqYwR%2BBdd7dWeV9xTISJZu3PH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9I1FU%2FQGHZWhp8lXMJ9VCJ5hYzs0ONgKl4L46c5u6I5iKbtyb1ulkhWVgrTaF847
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FSRL1BvUIsrK9ovmiC1tKb1MghlHXpAbfxCFbOHv5UCk%2F27XM%2F9QTZXp4IHUGGg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=33OQAtK04qXs7crcBRvT9cJSlrxRaYmPZMP%2BcHrkwt0naPlejedfXEexjCfcHGmS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyegxgjVvYu51GlkZl6NQEen%2F2b6fK2YyMWLES36JFARv4DnkwUKY8L9XgEqeP%2FN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kvIJD6hEkZJ4ZOqKUH%2BkQExO2Mo7gZpgIVGIAXiNXrO0sNdbKjbjSnvQdfoMdUwM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUWC7FVYIllP44Ul0qc93o0Hr3sf7%2B%2BgfZYWdEwqwHIjDaJ2vFElN%2FW0OKBl%2Fs%2F%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Et5XY6ZGiZfVzLh3rFa4A57TQVe%2FwYxSt23nYFoys9R29gdL1bGalDt9Koa2nOL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iM93TZTMUEADWXHCvdnxMZVxA6mA9jPj1GsOQ8Jb2%2BXDyIvMOU6tA%2BBmGYCMaYZq


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101320 65230  FUEL OIL                          26,840           0      26,840      12,394.56            .00      14,445.44   46.2%
101320 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         498.88            .00         -98.88  124.7%*
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                40,419           0      40,419      27,390.84            .00      13,028.16   67.8%
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,660           0       3,660            .00            .00       3,660.00     .0%
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                15,390           0      15,390      11,990.19            .00       3,399.81   77.9%
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE                  2,867           0       2,867       1,182.98            .00       1,684.02   41.3%
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 8,570           0       8,570       7,088.73            .00       1,481.27   82.7%
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                15,390           0      15,390      12,099.72            .00       3,290.28   78.6%
101320 65521  UNIFORMS                           5,600           0       5,600       5,600.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      800           0         800         552.70            .00         247.30   69.1%
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   200           0         200         318.00            .00        -118.00  159.0%*
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 1,000           0       1,000       1,261.09            .00        -261.09  126.1%*
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT                 1,000           0       1,000         332.28            .00         667.72   33.2%
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI                   500           0         500         265.05            .00         234.95   53.0%
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 8,000           0       8,000       3,755.24            .00       4,244.76   46.9%

     TOTAL FIRE                                959,442           0     959,442     683,747.19            .00     275,694.81   71.3%

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       

101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE                30,000           0      30,000      17,087.07            .00      12,912.93   57.0%
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                25,000           0      25,000      20,430.00            .00       4,570.00   81.7%

     TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                         55,000           0      55,000      37,517.07            .00      17,482.93   68.2%

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    

101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI               275,725           0     275,725     276,691.14            .00        -966.14  100.4%*

     TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                     275,725           0     275,725     276,691.14            .00        -966.14  100.4%

101410 HIGHWAY                            

101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S                39,885           0      39,885      29,533.85            .00      10,351.15   74.0%
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               594,096           0     594,096     409,272.61            .00     184,823.39   68.9%
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS                50,371           0      50,371      36,998.50            .00      13,372.50   73.5%
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &                 75,000           0      75,000      38,430.95            .00      36,569.05   51.2%
101410 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000      10,623.34            .00      -2,623.34  132.8%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nv5mAiw%2F4S1b4zaN0Bgkthlo8TqtaU9FMEStJ8A4cseZwB%2B81uhSX1M3XAVLtcaY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KawVvn0IrPLHmJKsM7VijbmdDvaMqeYnKAXYEMtglso2vyVmd0KLduq%2BnfR65rii
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m6ruCOEJ22QF1XcS9OpGkL6Ysg6DNS1yLU9kIWk%2BX3fSHiCflyllFxsBMry6tjut
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ExrYXsHNvQZm2J5Dyl8pYvCN06rfIAKmhH5%2FFLSk5wjaq89lVICqOToeXXoo%2BrBd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P2elxoF%2BGMz2Wu5PTCwVLViUWdZfiGuD%2BuVGlslSzhXehTpsxZ23%2BO9P%2FkDnRt5k
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJC3FcH3woZWlTMbbjXfvF6BGQkw3f0jqaMdMfcoNLTOWMPuwE06l%2BI76FEAD3sK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zRPtPUX57HcRi2%2BWgZLV7r7daFfPu%2FAacHrM9omxvfJYdt9xtfebuioGiUB8vw1H
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hAlJUeZGUjlSjWCcDc4VD5OTqEhyoOh9nF3RmjWvGjJUDqc%2BC%2FYY4rvXN6axeay8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGnuAZM4Hu3v%2Bo0zWC9yDyYZLZG1xgMEFjqVRBGEuwALd4NPLGfuEIXnnFFUbv46
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AljukivMmyNZ8FK3LqpMOgFGko%2B%2F%2BncNy%2FqaFlvaSgK9m9IqYuGDPqa8oKYGhocP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mt3NSy1puHTnM%2BV%2Bx0aaN4Bqb52bXyIIae3UkITN%2FfjGQKori0wMcvIy2GFS4apl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YHNEZaucou84oM2ZOxnaOhAf9PZAcZZVPbVMbeTJM15L8Bcx3vmoVk3D6KsCRTz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FyTSZfOolClH25%2BmmNLUvr5OZD8S%2Frso9VD5XBnxKpyxn7bTkaIPb0hO4KBErnak
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiQJFcotfY11GLaduooOegwG0qyIfBoaRfeTCpEEp6qxygNKl2OEo7%2FpJqSkpzhy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7roEvBfxdPa9fbZbvJs0CjTw%2F67xmVZGI2PZBduVzP8KLcQB9irNsSe9WCj7Rbsz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Tij3%2F09PCBINlFXQ8Zzi1%2F0URrSMPkYgz16Yn217BtKcpQ99FOyQR4jyfR7%2FKYy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpW7dWfY6W%2BC73I9JN4c9W%2Bd4HXo5MJpxL1v5eTofBiTw7VffIFkO2xH0TqV4ZGY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mSEAwzBFRUgswXhrFdT3IWuRrBTI0lgC6vvK6VjMbHgm7%2FAUSruHhGHCx7O6mcEg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JnxtZs9zq%2B3GIoBvIaeaB2It2boOrBSHjnzIfR2AzblHACzfhZFBQKfOyL%2BBsAEf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JYQJM6Z5yIcnyBI9QBbfKPlOwcEqg81FNGAcuj%2FB7MOmGaRqA53XUsDPgb0Ppdrp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vJT3baCdHl%2FNaK9riNbyuo9TzU2FeoMEUTY4aSybmxs3wr8gMDki5AgoOab2Jeg2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yO%2F80JxX%2BAoNgP6EfclxwEZ41hbB%2F9uV5R0bDYFluqzSJcLyAcDJ9jCXCwIONAIu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9DGTYbKEFdIiBPQ%2Bn9wddQ3M3njOvxffXHm7ry9R0GcRp5nufjO38DqF%2FKWnVxIK


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101410 65010  POSTAGE                              500           0         500         282.03            .00         217.97   56.4%
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 4,200           0       4,200       7,918.36            .00      -3,718.36  188.5%*
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       750           0         750         500.00            .00         250.00   66.7%
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 4,000           0       4,000         488.40            .00       3,511.60   12.2%
101410 65060  PRINTING                             600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY                        4,600           0       4,600       4,160.41            .00         439.59   90.4%
101410 65220  WATER                              2,500           0       2,500       2,480.42            .00          19.58   99.2%
101410 65230  FUEL OIL                           7,000           0       7,000       6,815.55            .00         184.45   97.4%
101410 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         300.00            .00         100.00   75.0%
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                18,000           0      18,000       9,086.34            .00       8,913.66   50.5%
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,000           0       3,000       3,042.26            .00         -42.26  101.4%*
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250         615.82            .00         634.18   49.3%
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                20,000           0      20,000      38,837.82            .00     -18,837.82  194.2%*
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                64,875           0      64,875      44,505.61            .00      20,369.39   68.6%
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      8,000           0       8,000       3,550.50            .00       4,449.50   44.4%
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING                12,000           0      12,000      17,732.16            .00      -5,732.16  147.8%*
101410 65452  SALT                             172,000           0     172,000     110,281.57            .00      61,718.43   64.1%
101410 65454  SAND                               2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL                      3,000           0       3,000         693.98            .00       2,306.02   23.1%
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES                  5,000           0       5,000       4,889.45            .00         110.55   97.8%
101410 65460  SIGNS                             10,000           0      10,000       2,990.85            .00       7,009.15   29.9%
101410 65462  STRIPING                          54,000           0      54,000      51,702.86            .00       2,297.14   95.7%
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP                22,000           0      22,000      17,125.17            .00       4,874.83   77.8%
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                30,000           0      30,000      26,800.99            .00       3,199.01   89.3%
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 6,500           0       6,500       8,674.68            .00      -2,174.68  133.5%*
101410 65521  UNIFORMS                           4,400           0       4,400       5,100.00            .00        -700.00  115.9%*
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS                       850           0         850       2,536.57            .00      -1,686.57  298.4%*
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                     19,000           0      19,000      12,804.00            .00       6,196.00   67.4%
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    1,000           0       1,000         707.28            .00         292.72   70.7%
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS                           600           0         600       1,215.74            .00        -615.74  202.6%*
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500         758.99            .00         741.01   50.6%
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       400           0         400         447.40            .00         -47.40  111.9%*
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 8,500           0       8,500       7,668.10            .00         831.90   90.2%
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT                    1,500           0       1,500       2,544.00            .00      -1,044.00  169.6%*
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   3,000           0       3,000         100.00            .00       2,900.00    3.3%
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000         409.84            .00       1,590.16   20.5%
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL                 5,000           0       5,000       4,745.24            .00         254.76   94.9%

     TOTAL HIGHWAY                           1,272,377           0   1,272,377     927,371.64            .00     345,005.36   72.9%

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 

101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE                90,000           0      90,000      81,720.17            .00       8,279.83   90.8%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ynG21fqcBbb8C8t4ejbThg5wSWeRhaod3htfrjCrkgCgirnAWQxH4BqALINy5zR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zq%2F7qsr6thVTXpblxac2jfIe8cVl1FK4Rcu0flX%2F7U1bYTegxZQn%2FGLDj5gn7HSH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ph5AaG9s2nxYDfrMqRzpRB5Rv9ZHgBW1yjlLhbZf0fdbbeNChT6PkNBpOD%2FpEYnP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jaKOIRFFYL3r6CiSpmGINHQv7BFFxEAS9hecB7wANUxjuy9xHhxdiqMYSnbYGAaK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w4ocq2OmpXA7I0VhzeMwaD1vJTlcOpWZWYfkRPj%2BOIxh1TzTdkaG59BrnDn8ctFT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RlkDYdTuNH8NOAGkWaWUY5WGWyUMeoKjHSnljh9okIhF9zBUy94OAxjJXEI3us2J
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rKu1aYSrPXThU6cqj6CsRTpOOBIrsQ75bcRBmn02qxEeqeWZyZUQ%2F2dcLmbrE3rj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mycUixOBWI191R7YZ6rG6tAJfUvY%2BUF44vL4LhG70fa2wfF%2BYipxXGj5XNZvVRy%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i9bAcMrGbVRqTK0UX9kT5LkRExuAv4XIbOn1BoPwQh7lmLsKiJXVDCXjIumKrAeq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hBQ9GIQCwlHJKBlqy8FsCKC60L6xbUceTvdvG7hnXWmCgxoyavlaMXhEFFxm8Oac
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ugTv0UurSq8%2B2mFKMSBmfdp1nHLuwnQxuNiA7O%2F268fd%2FuFvQjbx6rkw4XkWC8m1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PcURHS8HUSv%2BIhINIZT7RyzPLBNvx43yakfqYqw%2FBWfyRRXIL%2FOMzhv17ZS70B0A
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVXeSORLKjr%2B%2FQkcDe7zR%2BGCSWA%2Bi1OFA3MgciVHbafq6Bc%2B3Vhz%2BbOeiwauX7Qv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uoUVHQkqudzc4QDXb0ozD4TYHL9uz5oTzw%2FnARjh%2FDJ6Qcs%2BzyS6e12vQkZJC7AA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ja9WsC8pxHvkLRuBIqCeMagfkHJ7zPz6M6wa6gZpskypcfrMOTvXvyWiBUfsuXpd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrkyfNowdXfffkOYdyhHtjYucmoqjvYiSg8sdwvRvXXcGIkZV3ZxduNYOLaAg1u6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tt2adxhCdChVh%2Fy5oI7HmwvfR69DFp6zxJ%2FMYmDTIO9j%2BLbkjv0eVfdJQppRbouK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=doej8zb4zt6P2Wq4l4Jpk6i%2BY%2Fer%2BOZTVwLD%2FMWOBJ9a51a0EQ7SM4fcIuFpep51
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WXHx4oJLwvqqIorE6wy64gC2N34apDx6z2%2B2dfamdLVbrxC6T%2BQMmXABAv6UiYJs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wX9Ryyvx026SO7nY4Ji9awCNkT2L%2BUSctOhXU9ZflI8P%2B%2FcVjEb7456Qj7hFl%2FEu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsXXiI8zN28ERbjHsk6T2nw2p42Uu3b0yOvCsBnhammbNLl00%2B4r%2FYVPVLZVvffp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BKMKhqVbpzg%2BImFUqZbpK2TsjcWxSTHUBT15VlLBVCU2EX60xUwAeS6ui0YKkl3Y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ZYq6VwZIxN0VME9FFPSIqvkqd7aFKitlwia6oKRdFNcPGvrg7Krnb%2B5rYhyz9Y5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6vpELO6jhvsnOLaZzUcEqjUgDejfqQ7rqdyBPmsXTAhIl7zs7X%2FmXZ3lUiQN4fEx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fB%2BSmL8wxNBGpjXYOyLw%2F1KcU%2FVU%2BSvWIFVFfLTcCiaoYXiwzpZqs7mW9YfSsf2A
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2FlIN%2FCjqbRmnZ3PdiwpOsQ%2FFL762Z7TfB5GeA8hEnbWjHPrW%2FOQJja3EzSyDcnu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bupxk2MBKL17vvdrB3qLpHwmZTbj9SzvVEYNDuRCCdPEH296d5VMCdu05tBvfWZF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iM7qTZW2KBPpMF1o4AtcMyTi0uu6%2BYniEsJEnEGSBX0crkYtj%2Bynz0pIX3yVu7Gt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgIOE56nj0pO2Wr1VT6m%2BlGdg0ZmXHo4EOO1ON7sAAOHh50SgScAo7MzOm43IAp4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0stIbrNOqg6BiiseQ9QzQMjIXMf8kFb305SEbI7I7oXRbv02%2FRyMIk4odYsBjXGK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hcq3ADuGILMOd5Eh200CxgUfwAhzK0BWOzdT2CIbPANmvSwNE9YUSwBBSo35piHL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ILEV6zOtmhNI4e%2Bob13y4HqpJNOhSrUxoUTQnzLBrAMPVcRHzLrq5nKIwXXhl4m
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EPmsNrkEjOpcsyMT7YmG%2FNjR76AXO7OoK4OXnCu4PKvP3pgGnLygzDmBXQXj9t3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BcSbW%2FhbWXcVx9PkTkZgL8OkAlGbekiZ2e57W1bnFMcK3DJE8LD4mbJ45PBf4YpE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xr8oJnrbnHrLJi2VqnVBcGNrqtzTVJD14QyTie9DY%2B9S0JtffnF16SpX97ZrXi6o
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wSOTHt7DdsrSG5dGEMA23aTIoflQ2WGjIEgHkTbOKWADBixMZ8XifofCAAi0GN1v
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvAGDFLv%2FmtT07miJf8ek1CCNXfyMjNNIwf0wzdgtdHqFD3bumfSt7MuWpguEYw9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yiUzCQQrq5lWtHUCjFnVLJkRKMKVTKp32RGK3x%2FXfSY5z%2FRJFAOZco3%2FXr3MpjKP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl7Q6G8ohCoj%2BZ4H1EPOhoSRdVkbpKDM9daplfHGqsJW603Xc330YlDxa%2FF57c1C


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                   90,000           0      90,000      81,720.17            .00       8,279.83   90.8%

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              

101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                 1,040           0       1,040         822.80            .00         217.20   79.1%

     TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                 1,040           0       1,040         822.80            .00         217.20   79.1%

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 

101540 65479  FAIR TIDE                          2,000     100,000     102,000     102,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN                 2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN                 1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,                  2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                    7,900     100,000     107,900     104,500.00            .00       3,400.00   96.8%

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    

101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S               154,642           0     154,642     119,098.37            .00      35,543.63   77.0%
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY                    63,000           0      63,000      47,877.52            .00      15,122.48   76.0%
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF                 45,477           0      45,477      28,912.89            .00      16,564.11   63.6%
101721 64017  ASSISTANT PLANNER                 30,128           0      30,128      32,995.58            .00      -2,867.58  109.5%*
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI               119,339           0     119,339      87,520.80            .00      31,818.20   73.3%
101721 65010  POSTAGE                            1,200           0       1,200       1,205.77            .00          -5.77  100.5%*
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,500           0       1,500       3,463.66            .00      -1,963.66  230.9%*
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       300           0         300          26.48            .00         273.52    8.8%
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 3,000           0       3,000       1,225.62            .00       1,774.38   40.9%
101721 65060  PRINTING                             300           0         300          89.24            .00         210.76   29.7%
101721 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT                 1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 3,200           0       3,200       4,513.91            .00      -1,313.91  141.1%*
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101721 65314  VEHICLE LEASE                      1,885           0       1,885       1,421.40            .00         463.60   75.4%
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES                     2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES                 32,500           0      32,500      16,074.00            .00      16,426.00   49.5%
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               159,000           0     159,000     125,327.42            .00      33,672.58   78.8%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BUTc9EFnIpPtxumK5jp6175XJXGYLKWSYBTqFVBeeqr0OVgurosnSgzU87CmoO0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iWLjdkwiUe%2FWXbZR6ytJzV%2FunP5wi7NAQ3hviAv2kKRR6%2BwbT%2BIIMNYz3m2ApHbq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXT4zTwvaiGI%2F2VCXl9UDCl3Dv9owq8Wfp6cF86k4xBbbLsCIewSspEFhE%2BmvlwE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmqqvZiVUlXiO2nzt%2BPLIKhxk93EJjCuUho44abTnfqFz%2FO8l0lOwzgCuFuAgPwX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XoMDcWt9KqH7iYjrB4Qd4Qrf4JHNx5OgyPdmGVso7IOgdcnN1MhwIqYB4B%2BlC0Lo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOOO6KotbvQxuev%2BVg4duT9EMhWwJoSbDQFuVTfwrtNk%2BXCYndoMH8g1xBT0%2BfGJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyZ%2F25%2B6%2B7%2F4loyFoXKbCit860jw5hpqDd%2FRBfRWOE%2B6hTm39ccTGU%2F%2BNdmZ8ajg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PR7vPIM7ULJpBr8iPQjtg%2FrR6vskrvcPxPiI%2FdHQlVUm1uCuqJCw%2FLOHzV5FaJa3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXQqcqRxF%2BPGqM%2BOSqge2Zlo9uAn2rrwj9OMeFjOU8NQzhBd4A%2B7ghmAt09nowAE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FrIV2sFYryi%2BsizUI6rf6sVggw44ywmzvForqeoX%2Bs1uj3aUhd%2BTgggCKGZc2Cel
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLe5omAfvYLVo6jlPrKeBSotmFwX8B7BCd39XT0rmwG8n%2F%2FMcpgxROW%2Ff95MCkrY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ov3DP8408ZBOTANe%2Bp9m6vdanNV5KbUU1C%2FqyXlXvzoNG6s1P56bY8Yzh1FOUrmN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6rrGKciDdIlUo%2FYwZLkoIEzG%2FIJbkFbzPu%2By68nYfwdcTQA%2BF4gdJXx6E0PkVK%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GMOi8ipJN4Aaix69w6Zemio0ocxOg%2FVJCTV%2FQX33Wgp%2BKnwfbkaUNKalu9eyJA9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jWqempv4nYpNilHSHWsayEApUvYBTWoScElf93imfa3cnlrkuhfCrq9cF0p84g3Q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5QSvibEeWEovLjLZMZdPdorQBtQGNwd4%2BoiH2vBdk%2BGGYKFwy4Fug2aZnC%2BKxRqs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LEAFCmGm9V%2BRELZDWqLEgXO%2F%2B1odP2yDqdWLRohdosV%2BlsM%2BlzwtzKlcLrCVZDsn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nvp8nt1tqR1%2BnlQAoBIQdb8afVBiykkZdtoR7r2HkaJrvPPUS6%2BcRtsmOff55qeU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tl8M50NuHpglj4i4z%2FyDji1c%2FhD9X9HQfTCH8mEukJDosBOrP8vFk13EM8IzhQg9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WfxGqY%2BmUnKIxUluIa%2B8XeoitKxxETB%2FcM7PV8YB8RHCj02nQY1%2FP1ha8pgSViFo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNGyrHu8b2LYbmcxVqiTdrjX3CZInp%2B3CkAHliRGdXDDSddL%2Bk6nzZGSbS%2FvS5zw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4dT6KrygnshotaUv7qzODarXs808WlLws1Nh8myweMOEHC%2FYNqhSUf%2F2Iy%2BvUSD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BtaTxGYXLNDgXAOoOB0Uem0pL1koaI26MXY5FiDaz8TBroEod2nPCThM%2BFwVY0di


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101721 65521  UNIFORMS                             400           0         400         400.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      750           0         750         394.83            .00         355.17   52.6%
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%
101721 66026  SMPDC MEMBERSHIP                   5,856           0       5,856       6,031.00            .00        -175.00  103.0%*
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                     628,577           0     628,577     476,578.49            .00     151,998.51   75.8%

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      

101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL                11,396           0      11,396       8,438.42            .00       2,957.58   74.0%
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               159,787           0     159,787     114,072.13            .00      45,714.87   71.4%
101730 64030  OVERTIME                           1,600           0       1,600         656.04            .00         943.96   41.0%
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101730 65060  PRINTING                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY                        1,723           0       1,723         955.79            .00         767.21   55.5%
101730 65220  WATER                              7,600           0       7,600       1,572.66            .00       6,027.34   20.7%
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000       8,346.48            .00      -6,346.48  417.3%*
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,050           0       1,050         516.32            .00         533.68   49.2%
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625         382.15            .00         242.85   61.1%
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400       6,869.95            .00      -4,469.95  286.2%*
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100       4,071.37            .00       5,028.63   44.7%
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      1,000           0       1,000         108.11            .00         891.89   10.8%
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD                         3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                45,000           0      45,000      38,296.23            .00       6,703.77   85.1%
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 1,000           0       1,000         252.96            .00         747.04   25.3%
101730 65521  UNIFORMS                           1,200           0       1,200       1,500.00            .00        -300.00  125.0%*
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150         206.12            .00         -56.12  137.4%*
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       150           0         150         196.35            .00         -46.35  130.9%*
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,000           0       1,000         227.48            .00         772.52   22.7%

     TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                       251,131           0     251,131     186,668.56            .00      64,462.44   74.3%

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      

101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL                17,094           0      17,094      12,657.58            .00       4,436.42   74.0%
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES                51,035           0      51,035      37,529.17            .00      13,505.83   73.5%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2FNuQdLytVvadpbAoT%2Bxn7ZgabX3n1t9CXbIMpDcAQDrFYNOwNWb5SoA7fzrD3Ij
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aooLQrAA8LrXNTErNItbSplEan92dOIK8zYUwAIcFKu29Xt7fPQKVtiKvl1YaFsW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MA2H63AH4X5N9RIfPwUOGM34k07BhIzOZwTmSaY%2FSrq0Y4QcFlOPs36NtC7miNBk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4GMyo3xijN%2FS2UKkmkTfNs4RnNcnZ4E%2F7TI5WNsToq9VwuNTOzaADmymGr1eCNl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLKshO06gjpMVDkDlcNkmF%2BSiWHNLVhqNETMSN7nndJ1Spbm%2BWduv1ikdmKRpnAH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4n3%2B4ZYrrNPSxAznoJ9MaGvnHB9LUbtPB5%2B%2FE%2FeX19YL9%2BhrwGKEsxoEB9%2FP5yv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fzFd2vQpPwdZzcSGnRkV9Vvqs84XmkoKTrU5sngRzoNB9JYhl7sjY9pmfAFp3OL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C3Bb7wpks08xNe2e4u6PWdkdBczfSsCPlXE5m49u6r8o2inkTp2rFc2hNAUcQYu0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i3XVV7pRbkIzRF476uehXic1fsw5ONa%2FVnjh%2Fa15p0mnUUwiW47gESEyHmEkQ8HR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7hPApToF5ucrBwwiHaowfN%2BYsAFs8Xt%2FJt9ujy4If%2FlqgzV66CWxNfyukmQYbPYU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAvuALUmyZdanetKn1esERvGevupNfR3Q2ajal%2F%2FDH%2FiRMwj32fScSft8fRnYU5q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MT6Wg4D1WeAuZhGQ8E8VgQKoxJ2jYYo9wxJRpi0RbZUlVwumo1VLeVQC4j8pkO1I
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfMD8fTnEPqTb3RFx6cIJxyl95WYf66Re%2BwZldBEtXKUC828FoBl4ovAqWEDz9ql
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGSUX38H8X0hAESxCqcI0UnbpdSi%2BRaRgs%2BVRcedln0Et3Ju8JvKvPn3ans3e53N
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgswSWtO7LPX3Pd2314%2Bh93%2BGDU%2BR1k09X8tdXYM4tXC2K5JB5EpT6dvhJ1hgu1k
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdCh45WvuBEOdb1APxkJuY8Rxm7dlwLPUiz8RkkXWFUN9%2FaqJZzv9lZOnOAtOoj9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbr%2FGRi2Q7%2Bphy80yB9Od3owIUJ46PeCE%2FLkRnyQ2XfPwEdXAUeki7fQNbFCAY8R
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUkmw1AgD4MvcjRrcaGG572ekVC%2FGxgiX27HspxpucLuPpvUP%2Bv1MulRUqJePIRT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xAiSV%2FfPD2Tdyli4ZFqPrx%2BM5g5lTMxsDmLxNeK9aw84oihZzi7DEORZpUoJ7ZWB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jptNBPoWcemyhSY30274GSDww0WRiA2KtGS48N85aLLHbJhg6fJ4V98jOGxF2aK4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTJP%2FO5rX5iQezH%2BXTfSqmwhtsfK5K81ncpNsBb65tEgpppoKJI2kQrHOVB3B4Eb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AX3YgKGMj9wh1OexFa49dZLLEQo5ASoHPlnRbm1RqmZUc6F0wHwHpbYTJAA86k5b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgYRZy9zifxfiiF%2FOjc59%2Fmckkr0DwR2wpr6ToNBuda5rHb6T%2BitNgrzmke3mHv4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBhuSYKd2VvgMGq4bkKkuyMmyWLhzHqG2hWvTAYUXeLxuxlFNRyfYC2MV%2B0pkt27
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z271xYh2iJul8PeG5DLNWYpTveab5sRMZAO6G2cyBac0Qw6fR03QEAQk7TNGcYig
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=or6HzJPO844TCBBtNiQcwsMFK4Tkn3R10pJKRU2%2FA3T6sTwUtfWeV1gUeFD3199S
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7Dx0%2B4WkGyrlQ8UBXL55pctCzxdr7OQDomzSLWIIdHYlN7%2F9eroLKvUelgmuk9V
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3AMevoU47%2F8FV%2BV8fdvpv4k8pn8Jk%2BqXUZ5%2Badktg9yiC552rrPdKUX%2FO1271Lg6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tu55dn72oxiHqmkiTDJYqnZRoxaj6VOGOaYN5WM%2B07A8cGKiiE1kTNJkDaPnXSf5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UoXzneKMxyyykBXEFLD815b2QZ7oYyxosiT0799XtNG1JPTtb2F6Emi1IzZd1CZu


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                79,600           0      79,600      31,561.48            .00      48,038.52   39.7%
101735 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000       2,509.44            .00       5,490.56   31.4%
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,400           0       1,400       1,360.30            .00          39.70   97.2%
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101735 65060  PRINTING                           3,500           0       3,500       1,767.78            .00       1,732.22   50.5%
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY                          575           0         575         316.47            .00         258.53   55.0%
101735 65220  WATER                                600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 1,500           0       1,500         252.41            .00       1,247.59   16.8%
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                   600           0         600         118.20            .00         481.80   19.7%
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0%
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400       2,362.43            .00          37.57   98.4%
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100       1,855.41            .00       7,244.59   20.4%
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES                        700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 4,000           0       4,000       3,415.00            .00         585.00   85.4%
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 4,500           0       4,500         421.71            .00       4,078.29    9.4%
101735 65510  PAINTING                             400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
101735 65521  UNIFORMS                             800           0         800         600.00            .00         200.00   75.0%
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150          62.98            .00          87.02   42.0%
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     1,000           0       1,000         790.71            .00         209.29   79.1%
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 6,000           0       6,000       2,719.20            .00       3,280.80   45.3%
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH                       200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT       195,279           0     195,279     100,500.27            .00      94,778.73   51.5%

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             

101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P                25,000           0      25,000      14,248.44            .00      10,751.56   57.0%
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE                65,000           0      65,000      20,875.27            .00      44,124.73   32.1%
101740 65201  EV CHARGING ELECTR                 1,000           0       1,000       3,026.81            .00      -2,026.81  302.7%*
101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIV                   750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
101740 65951  SHELLFISH CONSERVA                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT                38,580           0      38,580      33,771.00            .00       4,809.00   87.5%
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK                 37,000           0      37,000      43,231.00            .00      -6,231.00  116.8%*

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS              169,330           0     169,330     115,152.52            .00      54,177.48   68.0%

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    

101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE                       0           0           0         -20.00            .00          20.00  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9h8aHirckJMN%2B8R7e7rzTD7LlGe5HwPGcay%2Bq7F7Qk67af2gy5DCzrIyAKUWQPyJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=62%2BhvE7M%2FGCMxl3JwPGSChVbfa3OhY0mbPFMrROVbePAJBisH1A%2BIaaWMqPg8Ggu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcx8AFtDEpl6yliDCkxr6sWLHwkticlCnrb%2F8jrQLcCqluYMTMGFZrun4pSh0du7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XW4JXkf7hrqyljrx6BpXmitxO4L2nrexw5bcDay%2FLmPDiLIhsQr6iUGlYS6FjlR9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uYb2F8AbSOY882pz6ht82LPIuaw3CnOFSzix98%2FqjHQVwaNhHaa93ZC1xavxN%2BpX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Py%2BCeeVQSQ%2Ffo2P4vC3NuLPJ4FlPaUaBAVJX%2FsoNbHIfpNIhGSQ47eM%2BHxzZDh6Q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HqQDrUHN5An8GAb%2FGkHUdoCw8To%2BceeNJfQ%2FwykMJ8ucPi536Lx12CQ4RHYroMG5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2BBSos9F1Jy6I9SBybyoiNyPEBfgArns7P6lVvH8TV2dM4M7XsXKDd7kggOT495s
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qwN4ppvk%2FLoEsviHv1lJj%2FyuRXnjAhWlKdVweWWIJ%2F8F8lv5RDMX1rQdWxgjoqG7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXG5fzinkZ66pmnQ%2Fie0%2BQKTH6BOHx8D0GLaLRDrWvr1E2K7LMKMJzOAGIOTYT%2Bh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nKiW4L64iV6P2eO4rbegNiv4fb5FnKM%2FrKGDb6FGFe%2FP%2FhCjAotNIqd1ftKv5xxK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rxWck7Pj%2BIB62cB9DmvApXhIBnqsRwBwrapsI5uuQAmNZK8FORVJbDc1lV7FzMXT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2BegRzjGfC0Y3mhayjstFrCHrzrdN2zLx31%2BEBChWAZ8zNsD%2B1GFEVpiUC04IWR1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jbvV1EEv8pIiynkJTAVkKiHicG1UIiY4GnntQgzrlVNF3OtVIepadTk0yowfUm%2Be
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQVW7opNgj%2B9bGMUfZLYwZIQ0mmJnML%2Ff9p3OBZQgSfdhyjst8GXjXrnSdco%2BmNM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QvALlrEuKdjlrDm%2Ftc7OvMkYzpE0Vo8%2FcwZyy7ObXkeQ1Ld%2Bxd4WrYJ0G3MuhN05
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1dXUKzCLrmWB5o8561GxEWA7N9Kd8rnBCd4ohMSfHBXEqwKbX26N8vTBfBx%2Fify
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7bIBRoE3QT6WRK5nITq1YF18WMImnWbf7dUuiNcgwYxXbUX7UXv1aLLoccc9Yrd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIChMaE6b32WbulhLgrYLbUCkpmX%2FbW8G7LoC%2BwiQ359BhUlSupbJFJWbzNNLidC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9hsbHcC0QQMd0y9IT0vz1usDzXWy9x63WXTKgIFLSIP2So0caZa8%2BCGW%2BnD887L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fmkLe7tM5s%2Fq3thtmgOTk%2Bf5tsyAXLXlpq8NvmPFJ%2BCmWp4ThOVrx0%2F36mDTc%2F6x
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHCvLSz4vMY1xLA5WrDOwayq6amWUNo35pu0WGG7QkJH4U%2BM5XkgPPW0%2BtADIatr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtKvqpfWVxWzN7ZoVRwqBvQhOomgAA5abMRzEGLAIF%2B4iKn9M%2FE65xLJGR18ZZwb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2B5W%2FFzeu8ZNp2fu4rtMoHa3dRwKNZGLSDL5MQVMIGkeIuNVHRF%2FswiKsMz1EXLd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2JORSozWd9ixlx88ex6gHyyCHzZhPp3BDgbZ4gdDlq2kzFizGkTZhCkn%2BPvqHdNk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhmUhczxBEG0TZk6cJt8024uzjuNlXa8DhwSXwzO9QQeLiQZVVZ%2FPP3ciN3b63WW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IFm4uzgVjDc%2FT8BKs0UmZ4gfyKeBecCmvx4%2BecT%2B4OWpxtTq1AZsWtFET7KrnhiU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HySL6F6cqog7If9lxTmEE37LE98KTyFlotBOw9T4nFNssrYDDgQLP7RlQJ6oBIYX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5kx%2FlauqTFj3AONtbrnfQQikV1ylcwWxARfblbTBqBmbfyQ5kYRSJESSU7xm4ldr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CzmCYYNueq6mnJVUblm3CBA9lh8o51PbhR%2FXJXWuMEavwVLfaYSolUY3WzU%2BEU9p
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V53Cfjz%2FzbwvLWcEB0BTRVt99KnTlikLu3TFwrspcCTYsLuoCnYlPHY5iYKU7oEj


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

     TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                         500           0         500         -20.00            .00         520.00   -4.0%

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           

101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICA               725,000           0     725,000     725,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R               980,400           0     980,400     980,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN          1,705,400           0   1,705,400   1,705,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101810 LIBRARY                            

101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               245,739           0     245,739     178,893.96            .00      66,845.04   72.8%
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR                  93,732           0      93,732      69,403.76            .00      24,328.24   74.0%
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME                  5,700           0       5,700       7,545.69            .00      -1,845.69  132.4%*
101810 65010  POSTAGE                              400           0         400         361.57            .00          38.43   90.4%
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 3,750           0       3,750       6,397.86            .00      -2,647.86  170.6%*
101810 65060  PRINTING                             400           0         400         400.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY                       14,400           0      14,400      14,332.23            .00          67.77   99.5%
101810 65220  WATER                              1,500           0       1,500       1,273.46            .00         226.54   84.9%
101810 65230  FUEL OIL                          12,000           0      12,000      10,830.99            .00       1,169.01   90.3%
101810 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         300.00            .00         100.00   75.0%
101810 65338  E-BOOKS CHILDREN                   1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101810 65339  AV DVD CHILDREN/TE                   700           0         700         722.29            .00         -22.29  103.2%*
101810 65340  E-BOOKS                           10,000           0      10,000      10,101.75            .00        -101.75  101.0%*
101810 65341  AUDIO VISUAL/DVD                   6,000           0       6,000       4,772.41            .00       1,227.59   79.5%
101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP                 3,000           0       3,000       1,434.64            .00       1,565.36   47.8%
101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY                16,500           0      16,500      13,662.17            .00       2,837.83   82.8%
101810 65433  ADULT LIBRARY PROG                14,000           0      14,000       4,796.76            .00       9,203.24   34.3%
101810 65434  LIB PROG CHILD/TEE                 9,000           0       9,000       6,932.05            .00       2,067.95   77.0%
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK                   200           0         200         217.00            .00         -17.00  108.5%*
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -                  2,500           0       2,500       3,340.45            .00        -840.45  133.6%*
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000      22,526.08            .00     -17,526.08  450.5%*
101810 65505  REPAIRS                            7,500           0       7,500      16,696.77            .00      -9,196.77  222.6%*
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      1,250           0       1,250         547.80            .00         702.20   43.8%
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    2,000           0       2,000         716.54            .00       1,283.46   35.8%
101810 66012  LIB PROCESSING SUP                 3,600           0       3,600         804.71            .00       2,795.29   22.4%
101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                52,000           0      52,000      27,265.09            .00      24,734.91   52.4%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9olviRyO28QaTngfSq1rjcTU8sOBHPrOTHUZ%2B8hovpv8UByW4f%2F6Mp3dI1G08ut
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpS5xEl8ydKfQBfYNIhehsvBgn9gBPDBERFaI3PCXmdGdAStOFnBTFmqSbJzdI%2BL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWHgh%2FicUzn4kw3Jg7vOPMu422BQc92UckDJWI0thk%2F5H%2Fum0x9U2sg821Zb3aMR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DQLii%2BxoOjnt4E8ivQfKWMXUVrD4DZufev%2BcASjaMe3wkPyJrhU57o2h1c9P5O7f
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhDcx7CRmyY2IBCAwCEMjUEvayIov9w9F3RfMbTLddRA7A%2FhkhsryGVKJRv9Q3WY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k93O%2FV%2F3J0o9tFJlTA1G3v%2F%2B8TIr0x9AtuquEf%2Fk9XZMZDzgVN208Sf4oe4mB1bP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYwJ%2FmC9QQJuqc6FatvdoSFWst5r54pmPZ6AlhR5Uf60vRJvKF6d15T2hEeJILFh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qqo9%2F07kyGJZhttnzdZWJarkDVpkGgCrIOAiFlU3FUPqJUcmIY0wLGArQ9rZj0iW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VORkYP%2FrZHZfwBvzFeXXtrToqcTtHDoN3q4%2BDD818gJ4dNS9jN6N6g8bLvF25PKe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAluaaOYGxUC44WxEbpcwyDlx%2B%2FKz5Uz%2BP07urZvzURt2lvkoM3BWQJdODZw7L1i
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ZmTE52PTZVwcOebn9JIfDu2cOXXXOgaasTRkvc8Ri8xcbtGSGSjlGGknyHHP9Fq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25CenbshwaLxi%2BWR5Uu3LiZpVQq4B6nubFRTD1GJd0fW83s7kuW76DX7fTYOLV%2FV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSJx7uDYHk5cYhTrKLuC6Cxhfmtj9crMy3UEqP9nwIz1W03yWVGoZDhQ2Nc37Qr6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cxJ6XnQes2G%2Fn821w20iLt2Nq4IUaPJpElYDo6fXvROSfMug1WtOG8gs1Qx9E0j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ONbBirE6X%2BQIhfO5TI6fug9kTg1QkKHXyfOOFgDeUZAZ8W1pHXLa313gZLB0PJOe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9NmBhxT7%2BpK2JHQUuX5zpWX7lIFSgNf9Gv91VRLD5cv4Ni0RZJxw55wv%2BGOno4N1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LWpJuvBDQ29HZrT5ZtX6099Oz%2F%2BW2VyrnTv4OIH5wEnMksym6o%2FcbgsQOqoZjXbz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxMTyS2izL141VxPcBW%2FyEKUteK0Q95956Lqh8Zf1YkGV4vtVSNppsagUUjF%2F7Nn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JmW%2BzgHXt5IfEqiQfNzaXp9XIZoTW3nCJwWnqP8FKPfFaWWX5GP1OeUe6f4haqNi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxlgvZV9LeVpDvJtDpNdjtaOZfu0qan9FSY4bHNzSib2pvLmYAJ7YREoaF9i3Y9W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VsD2YWvG%2FxQvA%2B%2FQF%2FlgjdudSoRLZeJ7T1VDFfnnl4hv1UbeqX3bnpunwGalpMVl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wEuO2wsPWJc8uxJO4O4dkeA4vzqdeaH%2BN8TFsNTeeTS9RHCTqQkAjSJ7BCpvIjzR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ks%2Bty2JmYDk2LU7mmJV6LglmRLspPd5%2FZhKFMozi4AF4y9xXXvQ9H3Ed5jcdcMlJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FGCdHk8PmrelMp%2BPYVLkwzmVt5BvPUCDF6RX9FOi85jKL9JqqOHf%2FVhshA5tCJm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1ZCViKi16cBk4MU6%2Ff6ptEogFx8Qa1J1ACBeE4D9OSTTmbvOobF6d9JYypOkWKw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nhIyG%2B6IG8go9KTlFXuwm9BubuAdTh5OlB%2BMet%2B8ZZtrugjRmz4qGA5BSGlNomnm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AVBgCD3OhjWahLe0twqN8Yltwds%2BT5zT9uU1CTRV9ic8HMKVszjmhjMWupbD2Ygs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sA30oERj%2F6XbfkvMx8tCWFtr5pP3NgKAmRV8A53JItyUmC9I02Igy0Xd6xast0yc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsayiWGdPkALM2DIpZ3d7p1LC1f0Ffl3mM7vpw5jrbfL4hMNZ9R%2F6HWYiDhbYqIN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UVDYjLPRtfHSm%2Fk221LDvPsRhgH7N1zPfGk5JZHxOAiWr2XkQNMk1goeECzwgkEn


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101810 66021  BOOKS CHILD/TEEN                  18,523           0      18,523      12,573.26            .00       5,949.74   67.9%
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000         529.08            .00         470.92   52.9%

     TOTAL LIBRARY                             532,294           0     532,294     417,378.37            .00     114,915.63   78.4%

101830 RECREATION                         

101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO                95,558           0      95,558      78,460.18            .00      17,097.82   82.1%
101830 64012  COMMUNITY PROGRAMS                52,980           0      52,980      40,016.93            .00      12,963.07   75.5%
101830 64015  YOUTH PROGRAMS SUP                55,099           0      55,099      41,187.73            .00      13,911.27   74.8%
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS                     74,850           0      74,850      57,266.77            .00      17,583.23   76.5%
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA                69,073           0      69,073      44,027.46            .00      25,045.54   63.7%
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI               119,931           0     119,931      83,669.87            .00      36,261.13   69.8%
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS                     80,613           0      80,613      58,634.92            .00      21,978.08   72.7%
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPEN                 6,600           0       6,600       4,550.00            .00       2,050.00   68.9%
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   13,714           0      13,714      10,172.63            .00       3,541.37   74.2%
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN                   350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%
101830 64030  OVERTIME                           1,500           0       1,500       2,127.13            .00        -627.13  141.8%*
101830 64038  COMMUNITY CENTER S                52,980           0      52,980      40,599.68            .00      12,380.32   76.6%
101830 65010  POSTAGE                            1,195           0       1,195          48.36            .00       1,146.64    4.0%
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 3,750           0       3,750       4,662.39            .00        -912.39  124.3%*
101830 65060  PRINTING                           8,950           0       8,950       6,110.75            .00       2,839.25   68.3%
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL                35,000           0      35,000      23,963.84            .00      11,036.16   68.5%
101830 65220  WATER                              3,350           0       3,350       2,723.74            .00         626.26   81.3%
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS                       33,500           0      33,500      20,679.77            .00      12,820.23   61.7%
101830 65250  SEWER                              2,750           0       2,750       2,019.00            .00         731.00   73.4%
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                   925           0         925       2,568.44            .00      -1,643.44  277.7%*
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   250           0         250         342.32            .00         -92.32  136.9%*
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES                   2,500           0       2,500       4,682.25            .00      -2,182.25  187.3%*
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 2,000           0       2,000       2,642.03            .00        -642.03  132.1%*
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                23,000           0      23,000      27,486.57            .00      -4,486.57  119.5%*
101830 65610  SAFE SCHOOL YEAR P                 3,000           0       3,000         548.83            .00       2,451.17   18.3%
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA                63,000           0      63,000      54,471.57            .00       8,528.43   86.5%
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA                33,000           0      33,000      43,868.94            .00     -10,868.94  132.9%*
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS                     7,500           0       7,500       6,802.06            .00         697.94   90.7%
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS                    1,500           0       1,500       1,929.91            .00        -429.91  128.7%*
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE                       6,500           0       6,500       6,385.64            .00         114.36   98.2%
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE                69,000           0      69,000      47,548.46            .00      21,451.54   68.9%
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES                    1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      3,500           0       3,500       2,672.72            .00         827.28   76.4%
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    3,000           0       3,000       1,523.40            .00       1,476.60   50.8%
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     1,500           0       1,500         348.37            .00       1,151.63   23.2%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rt599HZKYE5Qtqi0FO55KiXgAfhz9z9o1F%2BjoYdVRBXuABKC4LYjdaXAMY2pQ1xB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gzorC9Nuh8YmhichoVCN9gixj3RtUEzpBnHidCHkw%2FTmlVUkLI%2FkqWsn79OazeKn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qo7EAa6Rg5JQJQ%2Fc3YrJt3oUL0Hbjn5CvyrxFwov8R8UQm%2B%2BJcARBmkkn9Ryti%2Fz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a2NGAAxKnwcr40lzs4pjcY87G5f15t6q8bybNP1rUUYFVB8bNuifw2ET%2Bi%2BFmMDe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uud3s3GBfRuAA7tLO7lY%2FLw%2F5tUbQe4HpwWBoMADx4gZWOzX%2BBc%2Fo%2FzNsT40y8T8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyMBy8OIfPD5b%2F%2BvK094Gu1fQI2DDgLx3hY%2BAF9t1fk85dLJFBmRtAJPDiHbXz%2BM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lqYswHks27DrBZB1mhFXxVkeu6Xf%2Fc2j9ILH3iGGabe4usN8pTZEUvfe9rgCPMnE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkZZaiT4ZJpbAT8n8jLSkgKlFPK7xPy7G8pnZKcGuCQD0gvYXRCEMhdH0bd5vXEQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W416F5chawsuu2NDswJTBGmu3hTbwZCG7CxLgTixNYEBroUYHaA8mhdtVLlBtfz1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yMpUHwoNGWbp3KkSk453F8KRasVFrlwtUJIgb8Gok1CtFZNLBqE9IVzRLKN50zsG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yTSXxNLquqt7HetohdvhHwP%2Fvm8AyEu5C%2B7Kdakf%2FqfYlAc%2BodjNvwwsEABtbg9f
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mgVK5Ltxu4jW%2FmnPE3IJIJgzJ4z6tGFp3VZ14J8Mh9BwsSktsaTM%2F7gNXWGuP1EY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rCAzWz%2F%2Bj5ZK6rZzwUOOLZ55Ng%2BdtOYurC08eHSlYRIUTsEmfnsDkzNj73UiB6u0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XqHkrcqPlGVmuz%2BcXjB1RVPoQQvg2pj5NxKrOjxEEdNiqIo1Bbfh36dQCw8hS64O
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQ%2FjaAVY83f4IINGZ0VVdZeIdhFBKDpulbhCOeWRTvo8iZWhYsBNykzBeE%2BbgURO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pzp%2FKtDClkdUGKp%2FDZZtYvn3W1p19kZchRrMib%2F4fNQI2EQXeA0hSlN0zpuA5LWx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlD7eDVEg6Say5CQoWX3iv80vCHsgRaQ9T1Yde9DuAf6WeEluhNYqTJIDvxux347
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0e6A%2F6RdKGE0w52xCgvnAeLeIfVGHj%2FP5q7YrorMk%2BBlAxa1I%2FFO37l4kGb2%2BOPk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOchYB5pYy3iTYYygfaZjEQQpR8Gmzbd2HeWZ%2BLfJBGm%2FjBE1PUtVlluoPnsW4er
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xK0OCPlA9a1bVKM9147Qp%2FVmfJTrpdcuhZTxhW7ABqDxi0nPbzUIyquCbBF5lb7F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHeCHTaKa8aGgPncJR%2FBHUR%2BBq%2Fpc%2FIvXjPL6tcHAb86%2FsnNoPQrTCMbNswwdBdR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BomX0QQjHewFsjxmL1dv8oZaya5IPu2nExLd6mIsp3baVZnLsEe6VSEEzBhCBj0b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gKCNde0%2B4UpVsu72nTvEAo8mtVVkS1v61y%2F4Jaz2nXdCO5ljolNgdMYTH%2FO939eB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtTxYe5MueyBYHy1lY0Bj%2BfeeD8VCcn%2FSGIZAeq93RZeTv0%2FB32ezvAc7lIOXgO6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTeqTMP8IknZj%2BxTjxJBYuxwpYoktnM1PNaWeXVvfS76IJ89YhtBP1DL5HNl2coR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9%2BZprX6%2FLghdSX0AEDplZM0gwPEbjjXePkznyo7dmboaVi0jjm9yeU65SZ4Twcj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JoW%2FfomWMRrKJ4ik%2BPbT%2BOIPoge%2Fsnp%2BFkOiIPEWPX9lNVQANq83NbkkZmO1muAT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6%2FiOjCD%2BTXfvTgnxXd3KrzmaPe7DaMqiw%2BOM1%2F%2BYlGgEIVYej6NOz2Mtkcp0G%2FD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZZaRKBxY72j8LypHuqneru013DsiuJtQZZsJnz9tNfAAuTt21b6P5Woy%2BPHTgBCV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bj%2FegtZCCAmj0MACr15qHDLy5XKQg41quwpA%2FDBknmIXA8bZ%2FvaXwzJKqTrxtyhB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjpbAAScb1u2DHUi1zP1ynajvNgv1RWTzlY0KsMUyoOk%2B9lr48TIUytL2ZsEuno0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eSwwPAHgIaIeaEXSpfvLqWoAPjk%2BNAM7MfT7O6N4yZ5yCr8etTNc3DadNb8TmrQ0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l5XMqqk5bUSg87oQe4t7JnUZuP2T8%2Fgb5nx0CL6c%2F0iiU2npPROtFsxTVz0PjDXB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBq0uHMOmEY1AFunHNmixZ6ALmZluBhbo6S4RR3Gek%2FlF5091dIuz1I2%2BoSj%2BITQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCf8AjIGt71MFic8AxNTGO0StqIMfwbVUctkua7mF5mv%2FNOFttD%2F%2BoORbmVuMp9Q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptRMHijuAw0vOmecLnYlFNVO1Wq2oK3mh2bNcSC%2FrHgMtgrm7Tiy%2Br5LDZCdjKHI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDr3H7WYD6YmTK3J4y22UiW1AFsZvHrBIaxSctkhO2sOCIjFYUxQ4U1xQ3P1z8Xx


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES                     750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                11,500           0      11,500       6,053.63            .00       5,446.37   52.6%

     TOTAL RECREATION                          945,668           0     945,668     730,796.29            .00     214,871.71   77.3%

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 

101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL                66,390           0      66,390      49,160.50            .00      17,229.50   74.0%
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                33,442           0      33,442      10,355.69            .00      23,086.31   31.0%
101840 65010  POSTAGE                              250           0         250         155.36            .00          94.64   62.1%
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,600           0       2,600       1,395.71            .00       1,204.29   53.7%
101840 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                     0           0           0          39.00            .00         -39.00  100.0%*
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY                        2,016           0       2,016       1,452.90            .00         563.10   72.1%
101840 65220  WATER                                525           0         525         214.59            .00         310.41   40.9%
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE                 1,800           0       1,800       1,093.23            .00         706.77   60.7%
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI                 5,000           0       5,000       6,182.85            .00      -1,182.85  123.7%*
101840 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 3,500           0       3,500         642.12            .00       2,857.88   18.3%
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 5,500           0       5,500       4,184.27            .00       1,315.73   76.1%
101840 65462  RIGGING                           14,000           0      14,000       9,226.25            .00       4,773.75   65.9%
101840 65463  SANITATION                         2,500           0       2,500       1,711.24            .00         788.76   68.4%
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE                 1,500           0       1,500       2,023.92            .00        -523.92  134.9%*
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 2,500           0       2,500       3,650.20            .00      -1,150.20  146.0%*
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS                  4,500           0       4,500       2,692.72            .00       1,807.28   59.8%
101840 65521  UNIFORMS                           2,000           0       2,000         488.29            .00       1,511.71   24.4%
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      300           0         300          32.60            .00         267.40   10.9%
101840 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     2,000           0       2,000         600.92            .00       1,399.08   30.0%
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500         100.96            .00         399.04   20.2%

     TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                  150,823           0     150,823      95,403.32            .00      55,419.68   63.3%

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         

101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO                45,583           0      45,583      33,753.28            .00      11,829.72   74.0%
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               206,546           0     206,546     147,550.60            .00      58,995.40   71.4%
101930 64030  OVERTIME                          11,500           0      11,500       8,512.50            .00       2,987.50   74.0%
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,000           0       2,000       1,434.37            .00         565.63   71.7%
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101930 65060  PRINTING                           2,000           0       2,000       1,984.12            .00          15.88   99.2%
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM                 6,000           0       6,000       3,614.18            .00       2,385.82   60.2%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aiRXIFc0KgWlqC44mmLEbbLBf%2BqnHn4Th53vGeGhtj1XIHVMjIJMlcciIXvss48%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbsVPJ7msnFd6C0IjNOs6ByHnx6OO5kBvGVdDQZQIZ%2FuY%2F20jisdR6xvsnbaRHp0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RtSajh6TycY%2FGhl%2FUxyweaMvbXugEP2ksn6GOSBO4K0VTVQVQAbsb%2F7K1MYAylbS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wXqr%2F%2FpGEUms16w0tnmWctrl2KZ5nIGXFvuS5v3OMcWQP5KPkEb0%2FW7N%2B2SKrMA%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJmQ6eZAmodVuNbLvlCWUoraxAFZ%2FX5QGT59AIO1plBt5vm2ZixxfaNRocn1qYb7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ljvKCbzYmQhxD1A%2FHy9vQ5Q%2B0gc6WfnqAP%2BmPLARkE8W14fhI0fjQUT01BqK07lv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNV6UIdprwNa38iwRSJEOAG4%2F6bukqF6r2eipzuTU31D4Aww73dX%2F%2Foc8ZuqSLca
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zV1sxQvHj%2Fa4CdgBnyOy7ZUEbm%2BiSx8aazXik8iJVTPTtSSCo9iisohqS4MS7El6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O7v1rXtNZnho0hi1SinAx0q44aWjuqTUpZ%2BKHvvp4BHYgFkSW33VbU4YedRRgk1a
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0eOpAnhenkuLTZf3ZWEOgbRtqkwBosDBKsUpzNI22PTV8kP5LaeoyGbD5qx1RHB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XX%2BRzvEkdRDo0vqCSGtiZW86BGCUapD5v4%2FPxFyRCjb806Q5LtnMRzAUoZOkMsOD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C74TQHksPf7Sgm8GrvcjH4cUdJV12yM%2BOTcfawWd%2BuLYFveJu8HqDGeSDReD6WLH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2BAdr2wo71kj8RcEoPXCQLKh7u6SyiA5ISS9Hw05PgjvalW75T8uOxV3EATwA8br
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0vtITXFoJgHlx%2BNMXOQht0UY6lbmVcfPNZ%2BeVWKwIVI6W95B6v3mlWNpKEcSzjk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7D7v6wS%2F4oyEvqXbqSqJYDlmJK3QVHNuMNI6oZ5CIeQvAqdhweixvKo907NAk2SO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ney7Wawqah1kFC9A0rbOyCSmtWJosH2vHa5QKPdDRTnP511aR6vSjEcFP5KI9%2FkQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYrpsCcyyYWGvDo69nsUQz04pY%2B1e0VgtK6psV%2FrxuFvl8VdwX3oYJl%2Fkyd1wXZu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtoRboT4HsgvegYO8K%2Bw9fgeC9U3bijXA3sBigTyVmMuEOWDPJoDRXN%2B96lhySsf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5BbFgxyBPBjvanrkomC3H5BxTia7r06LZqHwrDFz2jBs5nHWtuVR0zCqfKGVNove
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGYPb95U7Gw2XBq%2FW9sDh1sl8D9YxWFE7v5tMP1weiD%2F%2Bz6GMsUQ8H5ng3gokuA5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Py9f8GNtmCme%2BVw%2BHNfMGv00gaghiBHiZA5cQ7HdLOqfZ%2BAKnS%2BixtJT0dsVq0d
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRL4zTAXRx6kRMwscVdRG2ZpH8BSeGj0lW7rjzffZx0JnVn7wEjiPtkSENHreMmC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xh91c0%2BI4w91r4zRwgN0SnnI2R4%2FM%2BSxP43%2BaAUdWAhIcWSxOhAOi5w3g7GiUwH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7PzvDrMTX6Ziouh5Ugjt1jJrCWp8%2FJKsphDSrKizfhCPANE2ufKqRVRxMM1Uaaq7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2BScaUIUVu8AcI47sfBKjx9TPUFLOpsxvVpy%2Fa%2FPv0dBaef6lMN0webRQaeRUgJ2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0%2F%2FXhyYXr12QynEVdAlCzMN%2BwtwPeu0KG%2BpkvW%2BIEZABcDsLUlbazm%2F7H%2BQPpRN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUCA1ZfRBEJySjVCr%2FkWqvZ%2FqWP2fivwSOiNTgfKmimGOG%2BJRGhFcoYJFsp%2F251u
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDvekmeFVTx7D7P9ZpAv9z5YT1CEWMuaQqPk9MqLw3w8p6uQ9iAS2vw3zTWPrdDb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edNHeJ3lq5jSEkaOKQtdfoBngQSIfydkN4jSvxOKI0FHpxEcLBALLfMplqiNacZ2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5QzN4XJb%2BfCLVoG6kGkq77oNE2HzdbaKM8Fc7SAlig9MihAL1GaxoS7jnyM3MA9


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101930 65200  ELECTRICITY                       12,700           0      12,700      14,036.52            .00      -1,336.52  110.5%*
101930 65220  WATER                              1,000           0       1,000         370.62            .00         629.38   37.1%
101930 65230  FUEL OIL                           1,230           0       1,230          81.51            .00       1,148.49    6.6%
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                10,000           0      10,000       6,211.03            .00       3,788.97   62.1%
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,000           0       1,000         946.94            .00          53.06   94.7%
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250          92.97            .00       1,157.03    7.4%
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                16,275           0      16,275       7,085.34            .00       9,189.66   43.5%
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               332,500           0     332,500     245,155.44            .00      87,344.56   73.7%
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 8,000           0       8,000       1,610.36            .00       6,389.64   20.1%
101930 65521  UNIFORMS                           2,000           0       2,000       1,800.00            .00         200.00   90.0%
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                      6,000           0       6,000       6,205.06            .00        -205.06  103.4%*
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      250           0         250         221.97            .00          28.03   88.8%
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS                           200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       250           0         250          95.96            .00         154.04   38.4%
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,200           0       2,200       2,060.61            .00         139.39   93.7%
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA                26,000           0      26,000       2,681.93            .00      23,318.07   10.3%
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA                 7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY          706,184           0     706,184     485,505.31            .00     220,678.69   68.8%

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     

103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR               550,224           0     550,224     382,362.17            .00     167,861.83   69.5%
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU               174,678           0     174,678     114,616.61            .00      60,061.39   65.6%
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA               200,000           0     200,000     157,008.22            .00      42,991.78   78.5%
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN                34,000           0      34,000      30,652.17            .00       3,347.83   90.2%
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL                    196,089           0     196,089     103,422.95            .00      92,666.05   52.7%
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE                10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU                 7,440           0       7,440       5,986.65            .00       1,453.35   80.5%
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE                 3,000           0       3,000       2,195.55            .00         804.45   73.2%
103000 68427  INSURANCE CLAIMS E                     0           0           0       1,000.00            .00      -1,000.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA    1,175,431           0   1,175,431     797,244.32            .00     378,186.68   67.8%

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     

103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU             1,457,112           0   1,457,112   1,279,464.65            .00     177,647.35   87.8%
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                  19,037           0      19,037      16,405.01            .00       2,631.99   86.2%

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,476,149           0   1,476,149   1,295,869.66            .00     180,279.34   87.8%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=reU%2FEzqtazGMKKrk2hIoXpgKlXx5oO8xec5TC53y2gPxYVDrZG%2BdEi9AnClytJKz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZnowwqKyZB5VBI3wubbdRb4xwJN9k9vcD2L5inJZbqr8hQ3sxX6sel4rvt9b6iS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MiywGINTJKk%2FYfKDEMTMrUhDgd3b%2FH6D%2Fer%2BAuUE9AnWKorYTragIue1KsXwRnCF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlPotLv24W05AUA1t41klVch%2BBkqkCM8js5%2FDu606TZjlX5fXruUTcj%2BnoSsVIp2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mvlZ8WD7fvu0qa6dXg0Jp4x8nBsy60%2BiI%2BTUWA52XbdCV9a29EHAFQtNeJiihYA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bsmMqcoa8JpaiisFyaFjwh9XcKotn8tDgNXOmvMW5AoD5YVeUXwHbLVb3DKyLb%2Bw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OKNKY5Uracq%2FRa6%2FA0R7%2F3DDYbBjOx5CHKRyyhjJV2IOpImM%2B6DgwQgJvFVJXM3j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5wGM62lnhK6BlMN7I84meq6k2zLcQ9S9o85NgdkFa0QEJA6GhplXgfnbTZhUHcvZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tthtlSIPHhfHOBLLamwTS96if1dic%2B9haWhCCKimLujF7GQr0Plbcc1%2BiWjS4xhq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yW9zdOvhur%2FbqQH0NsSbb%2F0RC9I1bs2V2K1qBUzdDvl6721RLJXSoLeqMAaZpvBv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxMuz3%2Bm9ECMKu5rs4M61I806%2BvrtVtr%2B04KIlwFB0yk4hTLROvmb%2F5OPKDzGh6c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RD%2BOOWoI0UUFSdtFXX21fkglrYZ6rbVwKkVPaJq%2FNNWg73EzaTV75uBYHIIc6w10
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jUF6ZXYqxhCor9P3pV%2BGw3vA42iTMkN%2F7Xc97Rq4vnM5uXIx6JzX%2F9pX9kDVSfDp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfSjIOeY%2F5st87zKJo6adCZcmj%2FY7yehKlonXbFsBEIh6Kgu1DAR49zpDIjcZ2Vd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S898NCNW%2BEtHrpCuCBFIbCtprfoAtJB%2B3YPdyBQ7vLllfNNV0hvmwzgcqkQllGW4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ws6kfD1ReXwvF%2FseBjy7NJ54FdmClojcCecTNxoprVGKC8ADhhpprxwrOLB%2FihGn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ut61DHbNmVvM4r7Z6Zc9jmW77i5Yik4bkn1dIymc855jYi3PIDFRYrWASGlGJ6zG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=70YDuXffZRYmEZdz1M251pxbZphQZuhZsYqq%2BNQi6U32jYWAlqSrasUs303gJiw%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVIOcNr1IjK7YBUgMZ1IH0gd5bpOC9SI91wGETdy1lQIJRvzamAWQcey41joZLU5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5uC%2Fhf8LD5aSZHMXs9dcJ%2FTApZ7tbw0qDiCPin7eZicV%2FJyvZ6DYG0cvdUsiNDkk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fp1tiR4kYsU%2FijfysYPjglRbggAkh69YASKE98wmssJv3U7M9Yq6TIZOSSK2MnQG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vvNX%2FgDNwRIeitlAqzy6Zc4Nc%2FQg0NANA58GtyQQKt6sjChG7Il0opkIUAgHcEtc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2ZO7q7rh6wkNLUVOkBjunB%2B3L4u2gZQ%2B6XypF5D4062qfZJTnymTiadO0N2v%2FIa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7LeCX43mHeT1AijAPK7rs6ARGnlEjuAQf07lkWq%2BMDd7Nh8Ge9ZHb7Pv3X%2FbO1ix
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzrbhTKaaDLXY%2FYjhAudrEYrl7e8vQ1yqHAD9RzzM%2BwJxopS094XwUphCm2EJa4S
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=znZcBd7BO67ClhT7aTX%2Fo1RebM8Aaf2QSTyWmP%2FXZpj7PMf28tP0%2Fln1KcrgZzLk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gJ1L48mN4T6si2nvQSrHSb9%2FAZUv4TwjnFWLhyBaGmXX6bichNDOoboUsUMwo7uC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mBSQHtKkAxuZX5UbpvXzPls8VNh%2Bb7T3%2BPPm5XJ%2FAvKMOtTGXdy6BuNeTPhcl3U
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FBlQLe2RHIG3Vgd3k8U%2FERzWkZEVzGot0Z5fcskucRT%2B3MR2%2BCzYAO25ZjPS4yn


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

103002 RETIREMENT                         

103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE               603,186           0     603,186     471,522.43            .00     131,663.57   78.2%
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                41,597           0      41,597      28,099.18            .00      13,497.82   67.6%

     TOTAL RETIREMENT                          644,783           0     644,783     499,621.61            .00     145,161.39   77.5%

108000 ADULT ED                           

108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU               110,275           0     110,275     110,275.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL ADULT ED                            110,275           0     110,275     110,275.00            .00            .00  100.0%

1111 TOWN REVENUE                         

1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE           -11,722,711           0 -11,722,711 -11,368,359.78            .00    -354,351.22   97.0%*
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME                     0           0           0     152,506.52            .00    -152,506.52  100.0%*
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T                -3,200           0      -3,200      -3,355.14            .00         155.14  104.8%
1111 43006  EXEMPT STATE REIMB F              -400,000           0    -400,000    -639,221.00            .00     239,221.00  159.8%
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE                 -2,200           0      -2,200      -2,267.66            .00          67.66  103.1%
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL            -1,936,000           0  -1,936,000  -1,585,791.86            .00    -350,208.14   81.9%*
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT                    -48,000           0     -48,000     -13,721.00            .00     -34,279.00   28.6%*
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS                        -2,000           0      -2,000      -3,750.00            .00       1,750.00  187.5%
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE              -350,000           0    -350,000    -380,015.80            .00      30,015.80  108.6%
1111 43113  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT                      0           0           0        -500.00            .00         500.00  100.0%
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE                 -4,000           0      -4,000      -3,890.00            .00        -110.00   97.3%*
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI                -5,000           0      -5,000     -43,549.00            .00      38,549.00  871.0%
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES                    -24,000           0     -24,000     -25,749.20            .00       1,749.20  107.3%
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE                  -1,000           0      -1,000        -683.00            .00        -317.00   68.3%*
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT                -1,600           0      -1,600        -993.00            .00        -607.00   62.1%*
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE               -35,000           0     -35,000     -30,594.00            .00      -4,406.00   87.4%*
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES                  -1,500           0      -1,500      -1,485.00            .00         -15.00   99.0%*
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS                -90,000           0     -90,000     -76,493.00            .00     -13,507.00   85.0%*
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN              -100,000           0    -100,000     -49,236.78            .00     -50,763.22   49.2%*
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES                        -12,000           0     -12,000      -8,371.40            .00      -3,628.60   69.8%*
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA               -16,000           0     -16,000     -10,811.00            .00      -5,189.00   67.6%*
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES                  -500           0        -500        -750.00            .00         250.00  150.0%
1111 43150  MOORING FEES                       -85,000           0     -85,000     -51,517.26            .00     -33,482.74   60.6%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r1onNZhSyva2mZb0wUajZg2jf2co6Rg9c3NsnFclUGRWBu%2B%2FdS%2F6uKjiUeDQbajJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hHofiRD0dIvAWCxtWsMZDLKb0qYoZD9E2hjbG7dHXHd7aKZPES10VlhxnkcBmoJh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxVkE4cCYreF7o86LoHhFU9Pk9vudSrm%2FEqjZYIbSwq9nm53dewFXWbjKaVuMLWf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xptizHd0ewkUFJBppfZWLiSaCtt55VW%2Bth4LfDAMLNEJgGoSsWo2zaWDs80McsUg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4XYCkiUtdR3%2BFh5qfCJlwvoU3oEBM8SABtkRAehGYCVERaxlZkWYznpFcGelX5hF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guaDmnr2Q1DdSnnB%2F7%2Fc71yVblKw0bSbR3uoXVxQJXm38L3SaFeTaJQ2UCpCyg%2FO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FhSjLKc4Z72SRxEeB1wxJxtibbtVPOHFQtlTorYv3%2FsF36ADsukTLy3D%2F4i%2BKX4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9FSJ3%2F7NJyO1EtAfX5W78pJLWmtKbkHuiHdXhBceyARAtkDG%2B7nEuB85rtNj6iU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5cBWK9nraAYdx3dbZ5g5MBCSBbKx362yY4UFQHaUfrHPC2uk%2FvZ8C7wYXZo%2FoizX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjAHvak7tmOtjKxfsw4JSPzdGzAWvIMYHpQ369slCHSIZ6D%2B5iX3ArY3vqk7OwPn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCdBgo5bcah17cc8uBHmshykwFX3D02WoLPFNco5nOepAIpFbwxVLX6JKm7Qq2Q4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0%2Bx0CuWJkjbOBY%2FudVHlHKyl8YVoafp8pp5ajfbijAPCMd6VP6CfoDuxARn7e3d
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZm4KtTOH%2FQvEQvTnsPBADcywXPgWz552qfZKGvQKlOwqoPUhH0IfQPmx1KXO4P6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tOXsxtgZ5Vnjt%2FPtWwgMEBE2eSKDmA8p3j6DHRmu2BpMI9ZzLigzoWpK42X6AKpt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WKPLSTBm%2FGmbjvZYYX%2F63IAiARVlq1I8vwxNjoDksW68GUjtStUsHKj8h2e2mw5o
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MzpkTB%2BFmunlecr1%2BKB0RYCo9RThWNpMzpCd%2FHoqZGK2Tgcgq4f8%2FcgE4xPUA2J
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JE1NvN6Z0Znxlr%2BELqAUrHA4ArRyZPBhaVwhq%2BAgMC5SfbohcAPOwEy956pJylZ3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHhLwkOBCEKW%2BqveGh%2FF5YjXyfTG0hZ1pis3gpSF9%2FbKvr7voE6wJObMP8rE%2BsRc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2F53drhPqnY%2FqcHrSkdCAH5sVZXrL6vIggXLDlCsAfA72axnXgtmV24dCKBErPRL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gvTDzpW6%2BDPN%2F5EqTPU0uFlAq%2Fbvjz%2F6okhku1XPevy1nJSIVcsP%2Fp6IzkoVLu%2FE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w2dHkceTsp7DdODKfvTwmgloXVgx3gwTVbf2ZSN8%2FyNGBZ2y71KN2FX4dTgsod7Y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szf4PLwFqBtnDLU88S9gq0jr%2FDlf6vH9odQQ4%2FTyienFDiJMdyG6bXvOmYB2rAmM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xjNWlaz9i4M4yEpxZVrewJhf%2B1f9%2BO3z8v0oeF79gQ3gJ2IsX4i2Vj3e088S52MW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2RBpLo8Pmp%2BFetoM3%2FyA8CZ7VZvubqit0y%2F3ujUnM7G69Dg1h%2FnbHcOOZJwsJodT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8ux8%2BxipHoI236LsZ80YcI1QfzWevzKj7o2kGK2HqzXH5%2FjZiKkczuFL%2F6FghJL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tcRxvvTjkK41BlBAoCVFvueMFJNyxPDuQKEjgiuPC0jzmhG%2F0CyigJTAmgGOhyLy


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE                         -15,000           0     -15,000      -8,253.75            .00      -6,746.25   55.0%*
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING                  -12,000           0     -12,000      -8,054.00            .00      -3,946.00   67.1%*
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE                       -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,547.00            .00        -453.00   77.4%*
1111 43155  CLAM LICENSE FEE                      -500           0        -500      -1,560.00            .00       1,060.00  312.0%
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE                      -2,600           0      -2,600        -641.00            .00      -1,959.00   24.7%*
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE                         0           0           0         -50.00            .00          50.00  100.0%
1111 43159  KAYAK RACK RENTAL                   -1,500           0      -1,500            .00            .00      -1,500.00     .0%*
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES                  -325,000           0    -325,000    -173,142.01            .00    -151,857.99   53.3%*
1111 43164  BEACH FIRE PERMITS                    -350           0        -350        -700.00            .00         350.00  200.0%
1111 43165  SPRINKLER PERMITS                        0           0           0        -500.00            .00         500.00  100.0%
1111 43210  LIEN FEES                           -7,000           0      -7,000      -3,336.80            .00      -3,663.20   47.7%*
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                   -45,000           0     -45,000     -20,157.39            .00     -24,842.61   44.8%*
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES                -2,000           0      -2,000      -4,442.73            .00       2,442.73  222.1%
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES                   -650,000           0    -650,000    -462,389.33            .00    -187,610.67   71.1%*
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL                      -2,000           0      -2,000      -3,240.00            .00       1,240.00  162.0%
1111 43335  POSTAGE                                  0           0           0          -2.52            .00           2.52  100.0%
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES                          -200           0        -200        -104.90            .00         -95.10   52.5%*
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS                    -2,500           0      -2,500      -2,560.00            .00          60.00  102.4%
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS                    -25,000           0     -25,000     -16,630.00            .00      -8,370.00   66.5%*
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS                           -500           0        -500        -350.00            .00        -150.00   70.0%*
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE              -200,171           0    -200,171    -100,085.50            .00    -100,085.50   50.0%*
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES                       -350           0        -350        -345.00            .00          -5.00   98.6%*
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES                          -300           0        -300        -290.00            .00         -10.00   96.7%*
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS                          -800           0        -800        -580.00            .00        -220.00   72.5%*
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F               -16,000           0     -16,000     -15,500.00            .00        -500.00   96.9%*
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE               -12,000           0     -12,000            .00            .00     -12,000.00     .0%*
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN            -1,225,000           0  -1,225,000  -1,000,252.64            .00    -224,747.36   81.7%*
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S                -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,907.12            .00         907.12  145.4%
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER               -63,000           0     -63,000     -73,594.15            .00      10,594.15  116.8%
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME               -20,000           0     -20,000    -472,453.57            .00     452,453.57 2362.3%
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU                -7,500           0      -7,500     -39,715.27            .00      32,215.27  529.5%
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT                   -108,835           0    -108,835     -81,626.25            .00     -27,208.75   75.0%*
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/                  -675           0        -675        -589.18            .00         -85.82   87.3%*
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING                       -320,000           0    -320,000    -216,692.88            .00    -103,307.12   67.7%*
1111 43575  SUP APPRO FROM UNDES                     0     722,000     722,000            .00            .00     722,000.00     .0%
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH               -35,000           0     -35,000     -35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD                     0     100,000     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
1111 43585  POLICE SPECIAL REVEN                     0           0           0      -1,980.00            .00       1,980.00  100.0%
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND                         0           0           0     -23,458.00            .00      23,458.00  100.0%
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI               -56,650           0     -56,650     -63,000.00            .00       6,350.00  111.2%

     TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                    -18,001,142     822,000 -17,179,142 -16,984,329.35            .00    -194,812.65   98.9%

     TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                         3   1,654,103   1,654,106   8,386,472.57            .00  -6,732,367.07  507.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -18,001,142     822,000 -17,179,142  -6,993,511.74            .00 -10,185,630.26
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   18,001,145     832,103  18,833,248  15,379,984.31            .00   3,453,263.19

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BdM%2F6mYZl85a4etXp5P32Q0feBIW3ostTWBnGAAfalhcf6tLvyh86pTxMlIT1ItD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfoVpb23znG2OEaRJ7mhzbjcb%2F2Qv%2FKCLbE2Clh1CvvcBoWCd0r4EnQhb7MwKo3F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UizBGZwq06rSgz9HjK%2FZP4xoHytwCcvCmLYOzvYSSS6ttp3kbN7%2B8IMSoRUwBhSe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mPjk2SJQJUnl5nkt9fAT2kKkmK2HP%2FjH%2BJoDId%2FwdmDDXKOd0q7aGgfQ1cGUZX44
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ur9RWzP8%2BMTD5urOG92dAau%2BuoIlkGc%2BrTmv0kREviBsuByawL5XIPigZS6V4jc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KC7Xkx1EIeERt4cXpWBZsV4SYlLYwxpeIB8BoPV%2FI2sy9VBH1URboaSvAeZv0Cb6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P4sitoZZvoRePkFKRjuOEXfONVUU1t8JpMB5P8wXDLi570CNFmzWPWcndwa5sChK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8kpgBTc6X%2BaEmorZ5%2Boa%2BCSV3Bx95hns1wlZAV7boTqfu5k1gCMm%2FAqy1FPs1Ic
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wn%2FxajAt9orpRxU0EFZLDij0kmjtAoUPa0YnVgtIbuBz3iKHIjdmBXtZwsyPUt5w
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAadqUHQyka%2Bmzty8JbNyEEuVKddr98UPeU8147wGt5egM%2FHc6vri%2BmIGrEx%2FRXV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6art9h4WYo%2BJB1J1Llp5qJfDMLWM9JKl0v%2BeL7I04Mk5FnyjakmIan%2FPyyfOUPpB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Onskpj85N7Qt0vbeDV1JDeV8bvO%2Bc2ae9nPQiX5oN65dKd7fTgufuiviyEWoVP08
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQ5T7WkNCtjZf3jI9Cn5F3Oc7PNMk5N%2FApWnshLuACMnFCI%2BDomiAyV%2F0Zl2cMXV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrTokWSnPb%2F5YUc5hmfeQdVr9%2BlPT5K83ZTYeC0v%2FDoC%2Fttc3rLP57rKxK0KEnmI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JlRJCGDSbTxpSzazr3U0DhKhYiLUU8Z4O3SbdzdxmflzZZ%2F1h24E7hLM5ygDEeY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QMPiW%2BJMkwUTlNDomSLiyfZbe%2BWBvmEf8kvctSZBNEoohYNxX15n6%2FOL4jagtkw4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MO43MP2mMWW5MBFyQX6VxG1g%2Bz2lNUXGDnb6IaJUYZ5bNJmawVLLtDsPNUwGTlq%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NLGqqv9JrOhFWurE%2FxCa0lLF3bK03cfIRJx9Itbz9rxwZRWHAUmGDwDSnk0laMFy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwEdojGjz%2F11uxrKh0gq4SSX3GBiVGg4nCp%2Ft7BZaJmbxAr2yHWa2cp%2BFZBLA4sA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8NRgrhyL4BU02F4TYOSVINtWzNG200CqYFOv72xFljeyiaZxC74T5deNYTgAkDz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ufLlURleX%2Bsc12twzy5ys%2F6E5S6WcxiOL5Hta55prpcJdASx53k0iuBs2a0JtgWy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLfZ0r551qBNhBtNY7olTpXxKbYZkrOp5d4bL%2B6qcCxq8uF%2FS8PcT0VvZc1fiEox
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VghsN%2BYjxiCYXY3VNU14yzLBO18Jl9BVbH2ZNTvP3yKKscU0jnNE2e7mFvgM51OI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oeiI3nGcvqFgS8RuQUFYoA8B3z0VsD1YmmBeu%2BTEUQ5Pr0AqRqR9bQYqZntXtTAf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0%2BdgPGdFnNbUwO9nhvZPctB%2BYhlBIYmkyOh12BZ14ZtVI70U5FIiay39NrmEdLJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O1XJEza%2FaSiRKELO49tjDkErr%2BeCGmV3IlJZBdOgkzyphOFd3jLe8UEdW7hddyG8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=haVUDcwihtO9sfbm2BjTvGkK15NQzJtIJtryUdQZzOa2Ypvs1%2Fmy%2BCoKoQ3KpZ0N
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QP0JQ%2Fqzu09tP5CdXMie2481G8qn5BErgz1ZJaKNiC92UV11UEr16ID7%2BpJmXeB6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wi1XCnKyIzkiQ7OwqkE42geF4tNoal09x0oATWKNXMU4O51i%2BdRtcUwlEuqwExnI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEJOgx7hTVw2noLs8a%2BvaUhDGdhoAcyuzPz%2FxMc1kYINMbV9WS2ewZsDU%2FC2gLSg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGvpZY0g%2BNF85QNGBZMXJ9BR6oDeFpHkeiAsVA8GOg2GNb68VOsLs%2FOl7SUSBlvC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTnAgfrtlq%2FUWtw4Lw6gza0yKxMNDsGsx4O3clUGEuZdo0HWZom86s4evmC6AjP5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=janGwo8CD%2FM5%2FJzWoBGkZlml7eKg2GVd6LrFG2%2BnlJSHDXffhtIcBy70MLEJLV20
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKnKRtKCR8kR0nzVcb29OFQqzMv9ZqUbcqRn4M87Nrh1M9%2F4TTMAFjFrtjnqI37G
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2D%2BXD2rkbJ93hv2%2FRxSzU3PHkd0mC9CrmwUU9qsyr8rs%2BYXJg%2Bqv1Bjk4KbEhZi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YuzJZfGnvX8Sa%2BCssKZ3cc0YgUGLN8BxhP85L9Wi7iiJ9ir7gDOlqbLVD1zrQjgV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hlh4zDwdDo9SPwOaZjVgKETn%2BduQ6yMypKDO99APMPVl9Q3t150F0LOHCfRT%2B4RI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C1XJy34tX2wUTDxstWAf%2FS7G2VcStdn2dvz78I0z0%2F1R%2FkWt4YGfcxQUByek%2FNqW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S0peYd3ID9HMYS5vCFVkqtk8M%2BYjxvDYMADh8E4uPEm5c30gpkzTTfE5jFpL3AWL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7BPAktq4YaqCs1VV3HasQd7kCGoxRR007qcjAe%2BmuhbRrTuk957Nkg5J%2FOnjDv1J


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:26
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            3   1,654,103   1,654,106   8,386,472.57            .00  -6,732,367.07  507.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:28
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

6000 SEWER FUND                           

6000 43003  SEWER ADJUSTMENTS                        0           0           0         413.93            .00        -413.93  100.0%*
6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                    -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,236.81            .00         236.81  107.9%
6000 43360  SPECIAL CONTRACT REV               -15,000           0     -15,000     -12,052.89            .00      -2,947.11   80.4%*
6000 45001  PNSY REVENUE                      -500,000           0    -500,000    -340,569.21            .00    -159,430.79   68.1%*
6000 45002  US NAVY HOUSING REV               -115,000           0    -115,000     -84,614.01            .00     -30,385.99   73.6%*
6000 45003  SEPTAGE REVENUE                   -120,000           0    -120,000    -113,325.89            .00      -6,674.11   94.4%*
6000 45004  TOWN OF ELIOT REVENU              -200,000           0    -200,000    -120,269.28            .00     -79,730.72   60.1%*
6000 45005  USERS QTRLY REVENUE             -1,600,000           0  -1,600,000  -1,061,505.29            .00    -538,494.71   66.3%*
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT              -130,000           0    -130,000     -71,051.60            .00     -58,948.40   54.7%*
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVEN                -7,500           0      -7,500      -2,815.92            .00      -4,684.08   37.5%*

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                       -2,690,500           0  -2,690,500  -1,809,026.97            .00    -881,473.03   67.2%

602702 SEWER LINES                        

602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR                 24,014           0      24,014      18,564.23            .00       5,449.77   77.3%
602702 65480  LINES CONTRACT/PRO                30,000           0      30,000       5,475.27            .00      24,524.73   18.3%
602702 65691  LINE SUPPLIES                     16,000           0      16,000       7,005.61            .00       8,994.39   43.8%

     TOTAL SEWER LINES                          70,014           0      70,014      31,045.11            .00      38,968.89   44.3%

602709 PUMP STATIONS                      

602709 64010  PUMP STATION LABOR                57,939           0      57,939      58,494.87            .00        -555.87  101.0%*
602709 65015  PUMP STATION TELEP                   800           0         800         555.24            .00         244.76   69.4%
602709 65200  ELECTRICITY                       54,000           0      54,000      44,398.29            .00       9,601.71   82.2%
602709 65220  WATER                              1,420           0       1,420         693.66            .00         726.34   48.8%
602709 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                 2,000           0       2,000         772.74            .00       1,227.26   38.6%
602709 65467  PUMP STATION CONTR                45,000           0      45,000      23,452.22            .00      21,547.78   52.1%
602709 65930  PUMP STATION ALARM                 7,000           0       7,000       4,923.00            .00       2,077.00   70.3%
602709 66300  PUMP STATION SUPPL                 6,000           0       6,000       3,161.50            .00       2,838.50   52.7%
602709 66320  PUMP STATION PARTS                32,000           0      32,000       6,682.31            .00      25,317.69   20.9%

     TOTAL PUMP STATIONS                       206,159           0     206,159     143,133.83            .00      63,025.17   69.4%

602715 PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)            

602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LA                16,199           0      16,199      12,143.68            .00       4,055.32   75.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oVbuermtQ63Oo1DLa7V%2F0Ufqbmdh7a45YJ3BvgTvuvvUJUpQVV%2Fl5E7%2FfmWwR6XP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGpdksXM4Av5DGgCCVl96PBKrUNV5vClWjpu%2F0sXBz1lrTM1un%2BbPfl7TIye1xmR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2FMH4NScNlATYHmMjn1%2BHgv068oSzToLB0LrssMKCya8ozEiALYQQ1rQTpluZcu%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CDkUAMuv8JB6U5LJ2f6A5D30%2FpQkInAgG1tqwK8na7aFCmcwwN6nA6sfxREyXY5s
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qTzv6gq%2Fd7XLNO%2FA0WPtxno%2FyuU1D0Gw%2Bhw1KHOjyQiMzkeHdl%2BwmAAuoaYbbX4d
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkIXpJAT86aLrCtoHNszOac8KUVOCiUDKOxP7Aab1i56AwGp%2BPDRwyNcMFO5vOwQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDD8KJ%2Fu9dMX87W8kd0%2B0HNL%2F6wymxeQIvqMORZjQZcGL7bvSjcq6esSjgLRLt1X
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCshFuvQXiJ652lxUbFu4p0IYToYJct8QbKC%2BX9o98%2BAj9gVCFHoWcDx%2BU2nXdhI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adpAwT2Xui1bTDCst8STFgIvuorEFv6mAw0xSMHCe4ML7LpjCktCoEefB4xIKgCu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgVyOcG9%2FMv4KEkFN8JjjyqgoghGHGK3wQWOTYQ2IqsV%2FcmGwV%2F7jR2j2xzKUAIJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vmkp9m%2B1jsYM%2BiqcQ2puYrXPL4LgjBH2OI7vqb1AP2KyuGKawjBS%2FM0I4nurUnNI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GaCuORNqr0oQoZwwAiQZc6Uw9MtjP5rvt5469MOhECHRj3m8e%2BdEmrxknMU4vkvQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ljlzt3mRJASY%2BzFdgwb3g5GsjB2%2F6sqtY%2F8HGbaS3h1xcYNAnt19hXmg45lzJtcj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTg31egNET5RfgiKDpZwEPD%2FNlDAyHsRIbZ9saWr69G7m3oYjhCXD6LuyEx1nqus
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwxESH6MXtDqvZWVNdpNCVUOygfAni%2Fsl4phkAiBVVDyXrTLJotrLpW5q2oamh%2B9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4VDqpm2zF0CQiEQEd28m4f5i4kTpRWgMR%2FJV9bIDQLbm9%2BWc83D%2BDDRRUw7YBU%2F%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntLgrN%2FIhopWfAVLpYRsWEsaRFnNKeR2%2Fz7AiBOOROY7qnMjgILpqmEXFy2%2F3EoY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fk7xR1lI4itYUnXSqQPqQxikFUsFcBD3PNwP1ZSDK%2FuHySe3lae48GdwwFSDmLKC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbmiKoDE8wmx2ZU5kHwkvqQv%2FAPamn8E9iEWmpHLtsyEJoCz%2F8HkcrgFF1xIc0tf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YyYgPGcI2AhKoMwYQMRdt3HHxc6ltZNmYBlXjzRZVPan%2FxN6Qb2brX3tSdFKAoUs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pv4aM58a20bPXZ3suqTdFsHfgwOKOQ3TLRp%2FWP3GUUg8QKXxi0iEPmx9Qg8tJItf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYqv%2BWKIuMvs9ZC3DV1mwVfGUXFSV3iH%2Bo%2FCL8nJZqCg7pjY2uq0K%2BUqCh%2BOWtYQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJl3Jx1JcL2U5%2BS0M7R578%2BukDa5LXLKwISh5syX3i7y7RZfUrFxyLXSUc3321i3


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:28
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 E                15,000           0      15,000      11,378.78            .00       3,621.22   75.9%
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 W                 1,100           0       1,100         793.50            .00         306.50   72.1%
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   600           0         600         469.31            .00         130.69   78.2%
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 C                10,000           0      10,000       1,162.28            .00       8,837.72   11.6%
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 A                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 S                 1,000           0       1,000         304.91            .00         695.09   30.5%
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 P                 6,000           0       6,000       1,563.75            .00       4,436.25   26.1%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)              50,199           0      50,199      27,816.21            .00      22,382.79   55.4%

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           

602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 L                23,524           0      23,524      16,730.42            .00       6,793.58   71.1%
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 E                 6,400           0       6,400       4,008.49            .00       2,391.51   62.6%
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 W                   240           0         240         177.17            .00          62.83   73.8%
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   500           0         500         888.03            .00        -388.03  177.6%*
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 C                10,000           0      10,000       1,312.86            .00       8,687.14   13.1%
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 A                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 S                   400           0         400         189.82            .00         210.18   47.5%
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 P                 2,500           0       2,500         339.65            .00       2,160.35   13.6%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)             43,764           0      43,764      23,646.44            .00      20,117.56   54.0%

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    

602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LA               196,267           0     196,267     113,983.35            .00      82,283.65   58.1%
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR                 53,235           0      53,235      40,621.32            .00      12,613.68   76.3%
602750 64030  OVERTIME                          40,000           0      40,000      25,946.78            .00      14,053.22   64.9%
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                37,860           0      37,860      29,223.46            .00       8,636.54   77.2%
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                28,395           0      28,395      21,336.94            .00       7,058.06   75.1%
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TE                 4,400           0       4,400       3,216.33            .00       1,183.67   73.1%
602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT ED                 5,500           0       5,500       2,796.09            .00       2,703.91   50.8%
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT EL               110,000           0     110,000      87,269.98            .00      22,730.02   79.3%
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WA                 3,900           0       3,900       2,164.93            .00       1,735.07   55.5%
602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FU                15,000           0      15,000      13,046.22            .00       1,953.78   87.0%
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MO                28,000           0      28,000      13,175.15            .00      14,824.85   47.1%
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GE                 2,400           0       2,400       1,415.23            .00         984.77   59.0%
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT CO                16,000           0      16,000       6,015.00            .00       9,985.00   37.6%
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OT                80,000           0      80,000      54,108.39            .00      25,891.61   67.6%
602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BL                 5,000           0       5,000       2,753.50            .00       2,246.50   55.1%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftklkhyWjiomkIHjxanKE8iTBYVj8LKblSJLHxfFrm0u5jZCaPnFaZbhJsZS0R5C
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOXBm6RH%2BinljqB1xtw1qmfVMDnHi%2BqJuE%2F3MPIUdmXV6t3cv4z%2B%2FlmkUGbleI3v
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4tYrB%2BzXSJK%2FObnRhr6QMDZADUk7n5DxEQ443N04KlJ89lHAnP7t6m7DVj4n8FVC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zYD9RZqf3o2Iz0YC6TaKuIP9TQOHI2aJxe7K5VYkYq2kPmBkC2rcsog0HEyaYq5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7DuOh2I8Z3T9ea1gQcsf8IOyQo2Mtm6i4zq3OqNfaOUIjp3qJfgnVrHMQ3h2WNCj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VgDNA8owM7aLW1OxMqPhfjtG0dqSPhIPtBR52giuCRXH5R1UUqHgPT8ucjUCjeGw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNEmULmoif%2FAVm10gfo5NEDV%2F54m0wgdqqCX8yzuWVa5CUdAIZ8%2BIufa36ZUP2tw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xD8bkpJT%2BlSZ9OFIy6fAzVPM2vV6ExmCJRazyanobkssp9mCkopOMLNTUbYED32r
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guvfCbASsrj0A4uRzc324TjcROriTGvaDz2H0Do3lcJ9160o023RCvl3VMb8Dsdc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hS%2FLf%2FmkzqpNItqnJg%2F%2BYqrUVHV1kFtBSNYHhvY8gYpOwJkyz3eLRadGMcXv9M6b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1InUwNa65J3fISiDqIIlzwdLe%2FFzil6KOhnOK0EnyvR0ozqGKdrK1QdKwrp0gRag
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PtFR4OpcfU7HRBnpg2e21bgbXKLMtOKxyLdcH96tlZESuSmG07mEzpEtYRsHiFtz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtvFJIVGHX%2B2gy2qL45sgkf3%2FJGsoa2LKQ8%2BkEmqMVxfmVBDfv0w4HTEm5k0VvVd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vpxqlb5uifcrv4DZ0nTBcTNHFudOasNySjcSI%2FXfqTl8dLlFhFgNg9irPfSPEtJy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=170uX0IHbybhbgLwvneDlRPZ52YgVCx34bKgDGgP6vXk1vrUyvvR1TlkaiNGfKL6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g2UTHdjuZzHSXTY%2Ff%2BWwBHigub%2BX2KfGWUQ8Y%2BCcT0S4cVOKaYLIrOv8xgEwG6Vl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gTevkUdc4EWLQEYWmdOSxNqnH%2BzumaZA%2FZqE1nTMXivgzsUnbuNlRYh0GlmeK%2BZL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEbESfFNSHkk8v7R67zCFOv7OHyewkhv9i6yZpdb4CBi7J1en7PdrDYRXNGYELw%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BHtPv1tafZpWGU6Mea6FdhJI0S%2BLX1hvoDpwjQiEZmg8%2F67LBJtCpZoBpxelEWT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXZgXZU36k9gUHi%2B4SThCCDqcg%2B%2F6IikEzFyKK0INY09qq0jre%2FImhHo5dv91qqT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXADbwW%2BPUgP0%2B6l96xklt5Kj8YbMZEjjo1pjNBy%2FdABPqMtB6Uv2MRTZaLHuFye
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Us8DK6mu71IBt9iw%2FG3VyBS2rpknOFAxTXbbfYkG7E6V5Mos9SiNG5A%2BBChqTRID
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zq9zvm95wSrl1NiHzQsTahOjniyqk0oRrvSwO041Pr%2Fc%2FWEYuZcbbkPR1KM8zrd3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBMqQ2Oe%2FJhQ6zxi1qPXleCna%2F1uzi6xbnV%2BKuM6Bd57Pd8COl5uuWgbgNVfEjLD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rvdb61J1LJROEyQcJRuCMDb4mPvjN70R0iJ%2BTdKLQL5lhQCBrM9VxMn8jMDLlrnX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5tcKN4Z86M61rEeyoTmmeVeqvWjpzRnw1iYoXd4pQNKOqGeilzHriiueDjaFkI5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vl1b4B9Y8sEy%2BLdwfXedLYOT80MS2L%2B2BimsTc7P0Qi3tyLF3fBfu3SVxFVEkBpZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9WPii%2FCPUH%2FNJ2WxkkL66ogGpp%2B%2BrhwF6bJfZvzORxwxakrn9UM9jFsNZ4ryDh3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAxI1xCsC0EKAyXR8z16WlaX2%2Frs65VIhcH1aNuE%2BynkqJJdZHqpw1TQG30nso9i
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F00yIyBHMyILpyuwtSvRZOGpFiO4wz70FgtWfbbUY0BpGAG%2BP8aJfNO2LC0LnNTc


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:28
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

602750 65930  ALARMS                             2,000           0       2,000         201.70            .00       1,798.30   10.1%
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SL               293,000           0     293,000     215,599.98            .00      77,400.02   73.6%
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OF                 6,000           0       6,000       3,616.23            .00       2,383.77   60.3%
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SU                32,000           0      32,000      10,175.94            .00      21,824.06   31.8%
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICA                20,000           0      20,000      10,932.10            .00       9,067.90   54.7%
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT RE                 5,000           0       5,000       4,245.33            .00         754.67   84.9%
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT RE                28,000           0      28,000       3,706.32            .00      24,293.68   13.2%
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANT TO                28,000           0      28,000       7,336.19            .00      20,663.81   26.2%
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CH               190,000           0     190,000     139,312.99            .00      50,687.01   73.3%
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SA                15,000           0      15,000       6,636.73            .00       8,363.27   44.2%

     TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                   1,244,957           0   1,244,957     818,836.18            .00     426,120.82   65.8%

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            

602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALAR                38,412           0      38,412      32,713.92            .00       5,698.08   85.2%
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SAL               113,718           0     113,718      84,205.43            .00      29,512.57   74.0%
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALAR                 2,500           0       2,500         144.89            .00       2,355.11    5.8%
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                11,599           0      11,599       8,603.82            .00       2,995.18   74.2%
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                 2,305           0       2,305       1,904.81            .00         400.19   82.6%
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                11,638           0      11,638       8,243.17            .00       3,394.83   70.8%
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATI                12,645           0      12,645       7,052.68            .00       5,592.32   55.8%
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU               163,458           0     163,458      95,142.81            .00      68,315.19   58.2%
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                   1,500           0       1,500       2,047.70            .00        -547.70  136.5%*
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURAN                 4,750           0       4,750            .00            .00       4,750.00     .0%
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL                     34,604           0      34,604      16,765.05            .00      17,838.95   48.4%
602760 65350  INDIRECT COSTS                   108,835           0     108,835      81,626.25            .00      27,208.75   75.0%
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES                     3,900           0       3,900       2,300.00            .00       1,600.00   59.0%
602760 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTERES               119,918           0     119,918     119,917.98            .00            .02  100.0%
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIP               572,019           0     572,019     572,019.34            .00           -.34  100.0%*

     TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING           1,202,301           0   1,202,301   1,032,687.85            .00     169,613.15   85.9%

603000 CAPITAL RESERVE SEWER              

603000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0     -36,118.72            .00      36,118.72  100.0%

     TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE SEWER                     0           0           0     -36,118.72            .00      36,118.72  100.0%

605000 ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                 

605000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0    -181,800.00            .00     181,800.00  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8l7KHJqOiCWlqpDkFmFObW2RKWs4%2FT0P47%2Bqm%2BN7nRF01W5Oj9mEAf1aKMJgvLPO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ms9znXRUThNOZ3i158pQVcDiyVHw2lUoa25ufsZFtrxjrMkZ8cY4iCUVJmuFJnnQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BY5jw2dz%2Bxik%2FnkEvqti2umK2KrQE%2BnDBq03HpUJXPwPK4qnm00ZZ7NjlglANtvp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1Rrl%2FNTRo6TZRbVVvOH7D762hd%2FMlq6DJFfHOuU2phO3Jyaw%2FXvfpLM5Tyw%2BG9b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b0beUSX3B1HCpdsxFQrQd%2B3BXCS2u4FduQUdKW8Rg0HOVhmNus65gxQiAa0Hfz8I
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XgX7HdZD0nQTtPbv5oMa0sKu%2BP1O4HgunXOdMcEyq2bC8C2kMHw2%2F9yksZYvbYS6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nC%2FrOo0ZOTUvjNDsroEKOcRG4f1Dk2znpeqmKochzrkXSCpjskaBSNEF5vmYwb3d
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ftuIojDN2ZbmZWJYxrzH%2BJpf6rlEzZ13ZcugEZ1vXnskqRizLTTZ%2FcGz6zzBoAeC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiD808hwjVmxX%2BaybVV5DgqfyHfvx4%2Fff8yIYSm0W0cqqiRQCuIy248aOVB9kYyY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szQK1Q%2BeBwOrPNudHZBZVWMRoRBDWxnogylvWJp0%2BrJhNIJJeQWvGJPzwr1kvSrN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r32Zf7GT6L%2BK7%2F%2Fh6lnz1JAsvz%2FlswIJjstvJMFN%2BbAslStT4rF6CL1%2Fa%2FMcZTEz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IrYaj0jlXzMbdYGnINYxhXCtlrNNgX4yCQvahz2QTI2D5MJK8Us4IIev1BWQFHiX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ob0%2Fi1d245oAzpg5UQS8lXxVY%2BzxbWQy0o6YU%2BuVzzQ1QwqsAjeGx2Z3RgC8fKmu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2F5OTXTsGX7ygI%2BNSobN4YxT9z7kxk1%2Ba85srNFCtipUHNMbGPZbRMPXhOPbNnPj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AEtx05LVGloRJN1DQJChk9yCv0%2BmxppvnlR1gucsjyIiMZSepvFlYzp4k6gJlZxr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYUI3AiPxqKk3TlGwl%2BDOH0mduJWnEoZYt17jI5pG4H%2BJFnb79xNz67QdDJvm18z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1OI2VrxXUEtVr1Ab0e9Zj3J7%2Fb1X7HUD2NmL87jSSwWD4GhZW%2FOJ13%2FNFw4F34P
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jjs93iXSm31KF8DhYOXRUswb4zqWif6uQ2MbhmCGA%2FyubGr5rOdm7XZTFF%2Fzg0nw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36haHYs6ByiBulUjg7CX9gclfzl1g9a5xZOdZyqAGB2gTdY6ak82uNxq4APuHoKu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zdXBWYbziL%2Bw5XC3ZynU357YMwK8W4wxF6CLmQlhMmiz0ubSPBy5yHCBzzl47Oi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vTrBxBHEX7aemB5FynWrqnFX7cDjq1zjyZUZ1A1EJLpMopcpdxjj%2FvGEja4FZTZV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MJE6n4MHAoI9Y%2Fs30qoFwL5Kzts3gC8bUz0CQvsLooP1PhiCHb%2B2WnMKzPMnBPVX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPhGljdnI0Av7u17GGD6HMMXBWsjq9lguwMoL8F%2BrAnHYua5MLnGTwrva8siMqeC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4f35e6pQIELbtEO774jrFY5V34n1Y%2B4SRMHOEPOTTU31vY3Io3cuC4UgOimp1Bsp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FSdn3wf17v82i9WXHvzp5Dcp2lWTfhEIPEV9R4c7PeotvVQ9%2Fh3UPkDyqBM40x3W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkfQ%2BlTTK94gjqmG9JrtrNFrWp%2FljwxRETDhds9AMhv8qR7rvcrWQMjb0Ue5ypVZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BbXXQi3nPW3bLV%2BgxIURLu9ZrI1TJMEWZJGvZriFZfqqOoZ1u0U%2FsQMO5dXm8d6H
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WGslTyrdQqoyZAU0GMYA3TCLQvGC7GqufO8QYLQRYTNpcqN627YXlExpmnPSCrE


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:28
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

605000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      25,640.00            .00     -25,640.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                        0           0           0    -156,160.00            .00     156,160.00  100.0%

606000 IMPACT FEE SEWER                   

606000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0    -584,240.00            .00     584,240.00  100.0%
606000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      83,667.38            .00     -83,667.38  100.0%*

     TOTAL IMPACT FEE SEWER                          0           0           0    -500,572.62            .00     500,572.62  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                          126,894           0     126,894    -424,712.69            .00     551,606.69 -334.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,690,500           0  -2,690,500  -2,575,066.97            .00    -115,433.03
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,817,394           0   2,817,394   2,150,354.28            .00     667,039.72

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77mnW68kmSlol2LX%2BC3POIUwWvwnuHY%2FBzt%2F3nU22KE3NJ%2BdlyEfZwFJ0ftlC3hI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAsJZ3HkPnAZBILR0fU7wLcePT%2FVP9YUH7E%2BCuZEC1%2FNInGTga9KzCiFJ%2BFO8%2F0R
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sgfbOH%2FULkno3QElEc4hQb5hKz3SsN7fsDfwm1VchSRnCarmt%2B8Y5K1ZPwC97r8h


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/17/2024 10:28
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL      126,894           0     126,894    -424,712.69            .00     551,606.69 -334.7%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2024
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
Through: April 10, 2024

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2023 7/1/2024 FY24 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  
SR 2005 Senior Tax Credit Program 4,000.00                      200,000.00        204,000.00                     
SR 2006 FEMA Reimbursement 37,277.60                    (38,145.28)                    27,239.98                      26,372.30                       
SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 7,155.80                      7,155.80                         
SR 2014 Police Grants (6,279.71)                     (14,217.45)                    11,575.90                      (8,921.26)                        
SR 2022 Compensated Absences 256,119.93                  (167,276.12)                  88,843.81                       
SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                      6,078.00                         
SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 31,257.80                    (32,770.00)                    17,750.00                      16,237.80                       
SR 2055 ASA Applicant Code NEW (23,540.30)                   (34,518.83)                    68,197.50                      10,138.37                       
SR 2056 Concerts in the Park (2,548.09)                     (2,760.00)                      5,100.00                        (208.09)                           
SR 2059 Conservation Comm 567.90                         567.90                            
SR 2060 Wetlands Mitigation 16,703.00                    16,703.00                       
SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 8,342.92                      (25,559.62)                    25,004.00                      7,787.30                         
SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 79.52                           79.52                              
SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 10,985.80                    10,985.80                       
SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                         216.03                            
SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 95,476.70                    180,076.00        (67,271.45)                    208,281.25                     
SR 2081 Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 216,795.26                  (35,000.00)         (20,927.90)                    70,020.97                      230,888.33                     
SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                    64,718.36                       
SR 2083 One-time Grants 39,187.67                    39,187.67                       
SR 2086 Spruce Creek Grants (16,271.58)                   (27,421.64)                    9,688.91                        (34,004.31)                      
SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 (313,587.97)                 275,000.00        (208,021.85)                  (246,609.82)                    
SR 2301 Billable Police Details 44,095.29                    (21,489.69)                    18,620.00                      41,225.60                       
SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (9,332.74)                     (1,035.29)                      3,171.54                        (7,196.49)                        
SR 2904 Legion Pond Invasive 14,609.00                    (18,072.00)                    (3,463.00)                        
SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 1,305,002.08               (62,877.50)                    184,636.00                    1,426,760.58                  
SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements (927,221.98)                 (58,086.38)                    396,935.98                    (588,372.38)                    
SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements -                                  
SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 300,305.40                  (229,506.64)                  34,550.00                      105,348.76                     
SR 4124 Tax Acquired Properties -                                  
SR 4126 KCC Visual Arts Com 4,611.90                      (874.05)                         1,161.00                        4,898.85                         
SR 4127 Reserve for Abatement Litigation 264,712.00                  (3,915.00)                      (255,147.00)                   5,650.00                         
SR 4128 Climate Action Plan 65,000.00                    65,000.00                       
SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 234,605.32                  (132,111.37)                  113,924.50                    216,418.45                     
SR 5023 Library Donations 9,427.18                      (15,438.52)                    67,597.34                      61,586.00                       
SR 5500 MMA Grants 285.26                         (3,086.34)                      3,000.00                        198.92                            
SR 5501 Mass Transit Reserve Fund 17,500.00                    (37,025.00)                    (19,525.00)                      
SR 5502 Keep Maine Healthy Grant 866.89                         866.89                            



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2024
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
Through: April 10, 2024

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2023 7/1/2024 FY24 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
SR 5504 ARPA 441,103.49                  (441,103.49)                  -                                  
SR 5505 PREPA Grant 2,050.62                      2,050.62                         
SR 5506 Affordable Housing 100,000.00                  50,000.00          150,000.00                     
SR 5507 PFAS Support (173,709.55)                 341,103.49        (905,524.92)                  24,701.08                      (713,429.90)                    
SR 5508 375th Celebration 4,757.32                      (12,839.70)                    224.55                           (7,857.83)                        
SR 5024 COVID-19 Vaccine Clinics 13,644.91                    13,644.91                       
SR 5509 Real Estate Transactions 898,925.81                  898,925.81                     
SR 5511 Bike/Ped Master Plan 97,705.88                    (2,162.93)                      95,542.95                       
SR 5513 Gorges Road Fire Station 480,463.23                  (1,122,411.15)               (641,947.92)                    
SR 5514 Fiscal Agent Fund 6,000.00                      (5,231.60)                      1,000.00                        1,768.40                         

Total Special Revenue 3,141,678.72               -                         1,011,179.49     (3,706,450.11)               827,952.25                    2,396,771.50                  

CIP Programs
CP 2057 Open space 25,000.00                    25,000.00                       
CP 2903 Invasives Fort Foster 22,581.00                    97,000.00          (19,180.00)                    100,401.00                     
CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 144,605.53                  600,000.00            (791,025.87)                  350,965.00                    304,544.66                     
CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 23,049.66                    23,049.66                       
CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment (11,901.82)                   450,000.00            (271,192.08)                  18,410.00                      185,316.10                     
CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve -                               50,000.00              50,000.00                       
CP 4017 MS4 Compliance 40,190.78                    40,000.00              (39,027.82)                    (1,023.00)                       40,139.96                       
CP 4018 Harbormaster Boat Reserve 18,324.68                    40,000.00              (42,367.01)                    4,000.00                        19,957.67                       
CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 64,078.95                    40,000.00              (19,560.84)                    84,518.11                       
CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 120,915.58                  70,000.00              (86,021.87)                    104,893.71                     
CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 110,099.77                  155,000.00            (231,160.96)                  37,086.00                      71,024.81                       
CP 4026 Records Preservation 15,510.13                    15,000.00              30,510.13                       
CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 352,550.70                  75,000.00              (75,100.73)                    352,449.97                     
CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 26,806.61                    20,000.00              (18,024.00)                    28,782.61                       
CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 49,106.98                    25,000.00              74,106.98                       
CP 4055 Harbormaster Equipment Reserve (1,304.47)                     15,000.00              (1,212.16)                      12,483.37                       
CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 241,529.14                  60,400.00              (224,726.00)                  77,203.14                       
CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve 37,318.84                    25,000.00              62,318.84                       
CP 4116 Harbormaster Facility Reserve 6,362.98                      10,000.00              16,362.98                       
CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion 119,268.07                  (118,086.24)                  199,444.69                    200,626.52                     
CP 4123 LED  Conversion 49,686.58                    -                         100,000.00        (156,663.50)                  (6,976.92)                        
CP 4129 Police Equipment Reserve 2,000.00                      15,000.00              (16,774.85)                    225.15                            
CP 5512 Roadside Landscaping 36,138.80                    (906.18)                         35,232.62                       
CP 5510 Memorial Field Assessment 7,366.00                      (7,206.00)                      160.00                            
CP 2904 Legion Pond Restoration 14,609.00                    (18,072.00)                    (3,463.00)                        



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2024
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
Through: April 10, 2024

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2023 7/1/2024 FY24 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
CP 2903 Fort Foster Invasive Plant Management Plan 22,581.00                    97,000.00              (19,180.00)                    100,401.00                     

Total Capital Projects 1,536,474.49               1,802,400.00         197,000.00        (2,155,488.11)               608,882.69                    1,989,269.07                  

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 4,678,153.21               1,802,400.00         1,208,179.49     (5,861,938.22)               1,436,834.94                 4,386,040.57                  

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                         
PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                    58,600.93                       
PF 5002 Public Health 26,378.88                    26,378.88                       
PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 31,951.40                    (22,081.25)                    9,870.15                         
PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 8,462.26                      8,462.26                         
PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 3,930.28                      (3,678.04)                      7,336.00                        7,588.24                         
PF 5008 Mary Safford Wildes Trust 603,626.01                  603,626.01                     
PF 5009 George Smart Santa Fund 6,744.01                      6,744.01                         
PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund-Recycling 25,679.68                    (17,500.00)                    13,680.90                      21,860.58                       

Total Permanent Funds 765,373.45                  -                         -                     21,016.90                      743,131.06                     

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                         
ER 605000 Entrance Fees 703,620.70                  (25,640.00)                    181,800.00                    859,780.70                     
ER 606000 Impact Fees 487,352.13                  (105,352.38)                  584,240.00                    966,239.75                     

ECP 604000 Vehicle Reserve 45,722.80                    45,722.80                       
ECP 603000 Capital Reserve 178,464.30                  (36,118.72)                    142,345.58                     

Total Enterprise Funds 1,415,159.93               -                         -                     (167,111.10)                  766,040.00                    2,014,088.83                  

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 6,858,686.59               1,802,400.00         1,208,179.49     (6,029,049.32)               2,223,891.84                 7,143,260.46                  



1 
 

                                1 
Kittery Town Council  2 

April 8, 2024  3 
      4 

1. Call to Order 5 

Chair Spiller called the meeting to order. 6 

2. Land Acknowledgement & Introductory 7 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 8 

4. Roll Call   9 

Councilors present- Councilor Bragg, Councilor Clarke, Councilor Stevens, Vice 10 
Chair McGuire and Chair Spiller 11 

Councilors not present- Councilor Mason and Councilor Hamm (Military leave) 12 

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 13 

Chair Spiller moves to add a new item under New Business 13. c. The Kittery Town 14 
Council moves to appoint Rosemary Charlesworth to a three-year term on the 15 
Conservation Commission to expire December 31, 2027. 16 

Chair Spiller casts one vote in favor of adoption as amended. 17 

6. Town Manager’s Report  18 

Town Manager thanked the Fire Department, Dispatch, Police Department, DPW, 19 
the KCC and the CMP crews who worked so hard during this last storm. 20 

Town Manager reported on the Business Park Zone Review Workshop, 21 
Walker/Wentworth Sidewalk Project, The Hazel Sinclair (Harbormaster Boat 22 
Naming), Books and Big Ideas Climate Resiliency, June 11 Election - School Budget 23 
Validation Referendum and Warrant Articles and Volunteer Opportunity – Be a 24 
Mentor. 25 

Upcoming Dates: 26 
Paved Paradise with Author Henry Grabar – April 11 27 
Town Offices Closed for Patriots Day – April 15 28 
Educational Scholarship Application Deadline – April 19 29 
Business Park Zone Workshop – April 24 30 



2 
 

Harbormaster Boat Naming Ceremony – April 25 31 
“Before and After: From Prevention to Renewal” Sexual Assault Awareness - 32 
April 25 33 
Be an Upstander: Bystander Intervention Training (RESCHEDULED) – May 1 34 
June 11 Election - Absentee Ballot Applications Available 35 
KEEP Property Tax Payment Plan Application Deadline – June 1 36 
Senior Municipal Property Tax Credit (Senior Circuit Breaker) Application 37 
Deadline – July 1 38 
 39 
Chair Spiller stated that Council shares Town Managers thanks and appreciation of 40 
the staff’s dedicated efforts throughout the storm. 41 
 42 
Councilor Clark asked if construction would be starting on 3 Walker Ave at the 43 
same time as the sidewalk project. 44 
Town Manager responded. 45 
 46 
Councilor Clarke asked if there was an opening date for Fort Foster to be able to 47 
walk on the trails during the day. 48 
 49 
Chair Spiller stated that the work being done at Fort Foster is amazing and really 50 
nicely done so far. 51 
 52 
Councilor Stevens wanted to highlight all the ways members of the public can get 53 
involved in the process of the Business Park Zone Workshop. She wants the public 54 
to know that now is the time for their opinions to be heard, do not wait until after 55 
all the work has been done. 56 
 57 
Councilor Stevens also stated that she hopes the sidewalk is going from the upper 58 
parking lot to get into the lower parking lot because it is not currently handicap 59 
accessible. 60 
Town Manager responded. 61 
 62 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes  63 

• February 12, 2024 – Regular Meeting  64 
• February 12, 2024 - Executive Session  65 
• February 26, 2024 – Regular Meeting 66 
• February 26, 2024 - Executive Session 67 
• March 11, 2024 – Regular Meeting 68 

 69 
All were in favor of accepting as presented. 70 

 71 

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board 72 

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or 73 



3 
 

other town consultants or requested offices.  74 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 75 

a. (040124-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing and 76 
vote on the June warrant articles.  77 

Chair Spiller gave a brief overview of the articles. 78 

Town Manger clarified that the first 8 articles are for just in case situations. 79 

Move to recommend the articles 1-9 by Chair Spiller, seconded by Vice Chair 80 
McGuire. 81 

Motion passes 5-0-0 82 

b. (040124-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on 83 
Electric Vehicle Leases.  84 

Move in accordance with Title 30A MRS § 3001 in Town Charter 16 § 2.14 and 6.11 85 
paragraph 3 to ordain approval for the Town Manager to execute lease agreements 86 
for two electric vehicles. By Councilor Stevens, seconded by Councilor Clarke. 87 

Vice Chair McGuire stated that he appreciates the conversations that have taken 88 
place on this subject and that the Town Manager has done her due diligence to 89 
find the best option for the Town. 90 

Motion passes 5-0-0 91 

c. (040124-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a 92 
new Liquor License application, Definitive Brewing Company, 318 U.S. 93 
Route 1 Kittery.  94 

Move to approve pending Code Enforcements approval by Vice Chair McGuire, 95 
seconded by Councilor Bragg. 96 

Motion passes 5-0-0 97 

11. DISCUSSION 98 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  99 
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 100 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 101 



4 
 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 102 

13. NEW BUSINESS 103 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 104 

b. (040124-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a second 105 
workshop for Title 6 – Fowl for April 22, 2024.  106 

Move to schedule the workshop by Councilor Stevens, seconded by Councilor 107 
Bragg. 108 

Vice Chair McGuire asked if a time had been set for that. 109 
Town Manager responded that it will be at 5 pm. 110 
 111 

Motion passes 5-0-0 112 

c. The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Rosemary Charlesworth to a 113 
three-year term on the Conservation Commission to expire December 31, 114 
2027. 115 

Move to accept her application for a three-year term by Councilor Bragg, seconded 116 
by Councilor Stevens. 117 

Motion passes 5-0-0 118 

 119 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 120 

Councilor Stevens thanked the Town Manager and staff for all the e-alerts on the 121 
solar eclipse that went out. She also thanked the staff that worked in any way 122 
during the storm. 123 

Councilor Clarke stated that it was a long week for anyone who had no power, 124 
which was most of Maine, and he asked the Governor to please do something 125 
about our power grid. He stated that Maine has the worst power grid in reliability in 126 
the nation for the last 4 years.  127 

Councilor Bragg stated that April is the month for the military child so she asked 128 
the community to show their support and wear purple. 129 

Vice Chair McGuire wanted to echo everyone’s thanks for the staff and their hard 130 



5 
 

work with the storm. He also wanted the community to remember that this 131 
Wednesday is the anniversary of the loss of the Thresher. He went on to say that 132 
there are strong opinions around the zoning workshop and he agrees with 133 
Councilor Stevens that now is the time to do your research and give your opinions. 134 

Chair Spiller stated that she has looked into some of the things that a Traip student 135 
recommended at a previous council meeting on how to get the youth more 136 
involved.  She went on to say that there were youth councils in Biddeford and 137 
Portland but they ended within a year because of lack of interest from the youth. 138 
Because of these results she does not feel as though it would be very effective 139 
given the track record. She suggests students come to the meetings or to email 140 
Council. She stated that another of this young man’s recommendations was to hold 141 
an all-school assembly talking about Town Government but she believes that a big 142 
group meeting like that is not the best way to communicate with anyone let alone 143 
young people. Finally, she suggested that youth get involved and volunteer for a 144 
committee in the Town and that the school department connect students that 145 
have an interest with Council. 146 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 147 

a. Communications from the Chairperson  148 
 149 
Chair Spiller stated that Council has an invitation from the York County Budget 150 
Committee Caucus for Wednesday April 10, 6:30 pm meeting in the York County 151 
government building in Alfred. However, she stated that is the day of a special 152 
meeting so Council would not be able to attend. 153 
 154 

b. Committee Reports  155 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 156 

17. ADJOURNMENT    157 
         158 
Motion to adjourn by Councilor Bragg, seconded by Councilor Clark. 159 
All were in favor of adjournment. 160 
 161 
 162 
Submitted by Jennifer Wheeler 163 
 164 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the 165 
meeting. Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the 166 
information, the minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at 167 
the meeting, but a refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 168 







From: ohanabythesea2020
To: Jillian Richards
Subject: RE: Public Hearing Letter
Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 12:50:18 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Hi, Jillian.
Thank you so much for giving me the opportunity to explain the excitement we have around
our business 
Ohana By The Sea Community Cafe.  

Our hope is this cafe will provide a judgment free, supportive, kind, welcoming, and friendly
place for Neurodivergent and Neurotypical families to have fun and make community
connections.  We will offer drip coffee, tea,and other cold beverages, prepackaged snacks and
Lovebirds donuts to purchase.

We are offering a caregiver and toddler space in the am to socialize and interact using sensory
and art activities.  After-school hours our goal is to provide a fun and encouraging place for
middle school and high schoolers to socialize and create.  We hope to host sensory friendly
events, as well as open mic opportunities, family events, caregiver night, a place for foster
families, and a space for birthday parties.  We will have a small retail space to offer sensory
supports and locally made gifts.  Please feel free to contact me with questions about our dream
to provide a safe and fun space for all.

Kind regards,
Rebecca 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S22+ 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Jillian Richards <JRichards@kitteryme.org>
Date: 4/16/24 12:42 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: ohanabythesea2020 <ohanabythesea2020@gmail.com>
Subject: Public Hearing Letter

Hello!

The Kittery Town Council will be voting on your Victualer License during
Monday evenings meeting. I was just wondering if you might want to send
over an email explaining the business and what you will be doing in the
space. I don’t usually ask businesses to do this, but due to the Ohana name
being used in another business I thought it would be helpful for both
businesses so the public will understand which business is doing what.

mailto:ohanabythesea2020@gmail.com
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org



Please note, this is totally up to you if you want to do. I was just throwing the
idea out there. If you would like to email me, please just send it over by 12pm
on Thursday 

Thanks!









TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 | Fax: (207) 439-6806       
towncomments@kitteryme.org | www.kitteryme.gov 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 

Meeting Date: April 22, 2024 

From:  Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

CC: Dutch Dunkelberger, Planning Board Chair 

Subject:  Title 16 – Housekeeping Amendments 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

OVERVIEW 
The Planning and Development team have been assembling of collection of 
“housekeeping” amendments to Title 16 to address minor typos, inconsistencies, 
cross-references that no longer align, and unintended deletions during the 
recodification process.  They have also developed a number of amendments in the 
code to improve both the staff and the Planning Board’s thorough review of 
applications and streamline/clarify the code for applicants. 

The draft amendments were reviewed by the Kittery Land Issues Committee over 
the course of two meetings (January 29, 2024 & March 4, 2024) and were 
recommended to move forward to the Planning Board.   

The Planning Board reviewed the proposed amendments at their March 28, 2024 
meeting and held a public hearing on April 11, 2024 on the package.  They voted to 
recommend the amendments 6 in favor and one opposed.  The one opposition was 
due to the amendments not going far enough in simplifying the code, specifically 
that they do not include the reduction in the number of different types of zones.   

The proposed amendments include requested revisions from members of the 
Planning Board, as discussed at their April 11, 2024 meeting. 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS 
The amendments proposed do the following: 

• Streamline regulations on legally non-conforming properties by introducing a
new section in the code to replace the scattered notes throughout the other
sections of Title 16.

• Correct unintended deletion of multi-family dwellings from certain zones that
occurred as a result of the LD2003 amendments.

• Clarify which residential density formula applies to projects based on utility
service availability in certain zones.

• Replace outlying “land area” references with “lot area” in accordance with

mailto:towncomments@kitteryme.org


    April 22, 2024 
 

2 
 

LD2003 amendment. 
• Clarify the purpose and applicability of net residential acreage for calculating 

development density. 
• Incorporate evaluation of stormwater conditions and points of regulatory 

compliance in the Sketch Plan Review process (presently this does not occur 
until Preliminary Plan Review). 

• Increase the time limit allowed between preliminary site plan submission and 
the Planning Board review to accommodate more thorough staff review/peer 
review, and report preparation time, and to help staff meet deadlines for 
Planning Board packet preparation and posting. 

• Clarify drainage and stormwater data required for the preliminary site plan 
submission. 

• Revise requirement for other department review letters to reflect current 
practices of the technical review process. 

• Replace parking standards that were mistakenly deleted in the re-
codification. 

• Replace performance guarantee requirements for site plan projects that were 
mistakenly deleted in the re-codification. 

• Revise terminology to maintain internal consistency throughout. 
• Revise terminology to reflect contemporary gender usage. 
• Clarify calculation of open space required for conservation subdivisions. 

 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Adopt the amendments as proposed. 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

- Draft Title 16 – Housekeeping Amendments 
- Draft Title 16 – Housekeeping Amendments 
- Link: March 28, 2024 Planning Board Meeting Video 
- Link: April 11, 2024 Planning Board Meeting Video 

 

https://townhallstreams.com/stream.php?location_id=68&id=56036
https://townhallstreams.com/stream.php?location_id=68&id=56037


DRAFT: April 22, 2024 
 

 

TITLE 16 
HOUSEKEEPING AMENDMENTS 

 
1. Amend § 16.1.8 – C. Nonconformance as follows: 

(6) Nonconforming lots. 1 
(a) Nonconforming lots of record. 2 

[1] Nonconforming lots. In any district, notwithstanding limitations 3 
imposed by other sections of this title, single noncontiguous lots legally 4 
created when recorded may be built upon consistent with the uses in 5 
the particular zone. These provisions apply even though such lots fail to 6 
meet the minimum requirements for area or width, or both, which are 7 
applicable in the zone, provided that yard dimensions and other 8 
requirements, not involving area or width, or both, of the lot conform to 9 
the regulation for the zone in which such lot is located. Relaxation of 10 
yard and other requirements not involving area or width may be 11 
obtained only through miscellaneous variation request to the Board of 12 
Appeals. 13 

[2] Residential zones exception: in Residential zoning districts and 14 
outside of Shoreland overlay zones, lots that do not conform with the 15 
applicable minimum lot area or minimum net residential acreage 16 
required to construct a single-family dwelling are exempt from those 17 
standards and may construct a single-family dwelling, provided the lot 18 
was conforming prior to October 25, 2012. 19 

2. Amend 16.3 Definitions as follows: 20 

§16.3.1 Purpose. 21 
Except where specifically defined in this chapter, all words used in this 22 
title carry their customary dictionary meanings. Words used in the 23 
present tense include the future, and the plural includes the singular; 24 
the word "lot" includes the word "plot"; the word "building" includes the 25 
word "structure"; the words "shall" or "must" are always mandatory; 26 
"occupied" or "used" are considered as though followed by the words 27 
"or intended, arranged or designed to be used or occupied"; and 28 
gender-specific words (e.g., she, he, his, hers) include the opposite sex 29 
equivalent of all sexes and genders. 30 

§16.3.2 Definitions 31 
DWELLING, COTTAGE CLUSTER 32 

https://ecode360.com/38572006#38572006
https://ecode360.com/38572007#38572007
https://ecode360.com/38573773#38573773
https://ecode360.com/38573773#38573773
https://ecode360.com/38573886#38573886


2 
 

A group of dwelling units that shares a common lot as well as common 33 
open space and may share a parking area and/or accessory structures. 34 
 35 

3. Amend § 16.4.10 Residential — Rural (R-RL) zoning as follows: 36 

D. Standards 37 
(2) Dimensional standards: 38 

(a) Minimum net residential acreage per dwelling unit: 40,000 39 
square feet. (Note: As per Chapter 16.3 definition of "minimum 40 
land area per dwelling unit," except to exempt properties which 41 
are unable to meet the square feet required for a single-family 42 
dwelling unit, provided the lot was conforming prior to October 43 
25, 2012). 44 

4. Amend § 16.4.11 Residential — Suburban (R-RS) zoning as follows: 45 

B. Permitted uses. The following uses are permitted in the R-S Zone: 46 
(1) Accessory dwelling unit.  47 
(2) Conservation Subdivision.  48 
(3) Dwelling, multifamily (not more than four units per building) 49 
(4) Dwelling, single-family.  50 
(5) Dwelling, multifamily 2-4 Limited 51 

D. Standards. The following standards must be met unless modified per 52 
§16.8.10, Conservation Subdivision: 53 

(1) Design and performance standards. The design and performance 54 
standards of Chapters 16.5, 16.7 and 16.8 must be met. The Design 55 
Handbook provides examples of appropriate design for 56 
nonresidential and multiunit residential projects.  57 

(2) Dimensional standards. 58 
(a) Minimum land Lot area per dwelling unit (note: as per Chapter 59 

16.3 definition of "minimum land area per dwelling unit," except 60 
to exempt properties which are unable to meet the square feet 61 
required for a single-family dwelling unit, provided the lot was 62 
conforming prior to October 25, 2012): 63 
[1] Without public sewage disposal: 40,000 square feet.  64 
[2] With public sewage disposal: 30,000 square feet unless 65 

reduced in accordance with Note A.  66 
[3] When more than 50% of the dwelling units proposed will be affordable as 67 

defined by this Code and have public sewer: 12,000 square feet  68 
(a) Unit density: 69 

[1] For developments served by public water and sewer facilities: 70 

https://ecode360.com/38575893#38575893


3 
 

Minimum lot area per dwelling unit: 30,000 square feet 71 
unless reduced in accordance with Note A 72 

[2] For developments served by public water and sewer facilities 73 
when more than 50% of the dwelling units proposed will be 74 
affordable as defined by this code: Minimum lot area: 12,000 75 
square feet 76 

[3] For developments that are not served by public water and 77 
sewer facilities: Minimum net residential acreage per 78 
dwelling unit: 40,000 square feet 79 

[4] For developments that are not served by public water and 80 
sewer facilities when more than 50% of the dwelling units 81 
proposed will be affordable as defined by this code: Minimum 82 
net residential acreage per dwelling unit: 16,000 square feet. 83 
On-site septic facilities must be designed and installed in 84 
accordance with Maine DEP requirements. 85 

5. Amend § 16.4.12 Residential — Kittery Point Village (R-KPV) zoning as 86 
follows: 87 

B. Permitted uses. The following uses are permitted in the R-KPV Zone: 88 
(1) Accessory dwelling units.  89 
(2) Conservation subdivision.  90 
(3) Dwelling, multifamily (not more than four units per building). 91 
(4) Dwelling, single-family.  92 
(5)  Dwelling, multifamily 2-4 Limited 93 

D. Standards. The following standards must be met unless modified per 94 
§ 16.8.10, Conservation subdivision. 95 

(1) Design and performance standards in Chapters 16.5, 16.7 and 16.8. 96 
The Design Handbook provides examples of appropriate design for 97 
nonresidential and multiunit residential projects.  98 

(2) Dimensional standards. 99 
(a) Minimum net residential acreage per dwelling unit: 40,000 100 

square feet. (Note: As per Chapter 16.3 definition of "minimum 101 
land area per dwelling unit," except to exempt properties which 102 
are unable to meet the square feet required for a single-family 103 
dwelling unit, provided the lot was conforming prior to October 104 
25, 2012).  See Chapters 16.1.8.C for noncomformance.  105 

(b) Minimum lot size: 40,000 square feet.  106 
(c) Minimum street frontage: 150 feet unless reduced in 107 

accordance with Note A. 108 
(d) Minimum front yard: 40 feet.  109 



4 
 

(e) Maximum building coverage: 20%.  110 
(f) Minimum rear and side yards: 15 feet. (Note: Buildings higher 111 

than 40 actual feet must have side and rear yards not less than 112 
50% of the building height.)  113 

(g) Maximum building height: 35 feet. (Note: Minimum distance 114 
between principal buildings on the same lot is the height 115 
equivalent to the taller building.)  116 

(h) Minimum water body setback for functionally water-117 
dependent uses: zero feet.  118 

(i) Minimum setback from streams, water bodies and wetlands: in 119 
accordance with Table 16.5.30, § 16.4.28 and Appendix A, Fee 120 
Schedules. Subdivision types and standards.  121 

(3) Subject to net residential acreage and net residential density per 122 
Chapter 16.3. Subdivisions in KPV zone: 123 
(a) In a conservation subdivision, the above standards may be 124 

modified in accordance with special provisions of Chapter 16.10, 125 
including that there is no minimum lot size, and with the 126 
conditions that: 127 
[1] Minimum principal building separation as required by the 128 

Fire Chief, but not less than 15 feet. 129 
(b) Subdivision development (per special exception uses, § 16.4.12C). 130 

In a subdivision development, standards in § 16.4.12D(1) and (2) 131 
apply and include: 132 
[1] Minimum percentage of common open space: 15% 133 

 Amend § 16.4.13 Residential — Urban (R-U) zoning as follows: 134 

D. Standards. The following standards must be met unless modified per 135 
§16.8.10 Conservation Subdivision: 136 
(1) The design and performance standards in Chapters 16.5, 16.7 and 137 

16.8.  138 
(2) Dimensional standards: 139 

(a) Minimum land lot area per dwelling unit: 20,000 square feet. 140 
(Note: As per Chapter 16.3 definition of "minimum land area 141 
per dwelling unit," except to exempt properties which are 142 
unable to meet the square feet required for a single-family 143 
dwelling unit, provided the lot was conforming prior to 144 
October 25, 2012.)  145 

Unit density: 146 
[1] For developments served by public water and sewer 147 

facilities: Minimum lot area per dwelling unit: 20,000 square 148 
feet unless reduced  149 



5 
 

[2] For developments served by public water and sewer 150 
facilities when more than 50% of the dwelling units 151 
proposed will be affordable as defined by this code: 152 
Minimum lot area: 8,000 square feet 153 

[3] For developments that are not served by public water and 154 
sewer facilities: Minimum net residential acreage per 155 
dwelling unit: 20,000 square feet 156 

[4] For developments that are not served by public water and 157 
sewer facilities when more than 50% of the dwelling units 158 
proposed will be affordable as defined by this code: 159 
Minimum net residential acreage per dwelling unit: 20,000 160 
square feet 161 

(b)   When more than 50% of the dwelling units proposed will be 162 
affordable  as defined by this code and have public sewer: 8,000 163 
square feet  164 
(b) Minimum lot size: 20,000 square feet.  165 
(c) Minimum street frontage: 100 feet.  166 
(d) Minimum front yard, all buildings: 30 feet.  167 
(e) Minimum rear and side yards, all buildings: 15 feet. 168 

(Note: Buildings higher than 40 actual feet must have side 169 
and rear yards not less than 50% of building height.) 170 

(f) Maximum building height: 35 feet. 171 
(Note: Minimum distance between principal buildings on the 172 
same lot is the height equivalent to the taller building.) 173 

(g) Maximum building coverage: 20%.  174 
(h) Minimum water body setback for functionally water-175 

dependent uses: zero feet.  176 
(i) Minimum setback from streams, water bodies and wetlands: 177 

in accordance with Table 16.5.30 § 16.4.28 and Appendix A, 178 
Fee Schedules.  179 

(3) Subdivision types and standards.  180 
(a) Conservation Subdivision. In a subdivision, the above 181 

standards may be modified in accordance with special 182 
provisions of §16.8.10, including that there is no minimum lot 183 
size, and with the conditions that: 184 
[1] Minimum principal building separation as required by 185 

the Fire Chief, but not less than 15 feet.  186 
(b) Subdivision development (special exception uses, §16.4.13C). 187 

In a subdivision development, standards in §16.4.13D(1) and 188 
(2) apply and include: 189 
[1] Minimum percentage of common open space: 15%.  190 



6 
 

(4) Age-restricted housing. In the case of age-restricted housing, the 191 
above standards may be modified in accordance with the special 192 
provisions of §16.5.15 and with the condition that: 193 
(a) Municipal Public sewerage and water must be provided.  194 
(b) A minimum land lot area of three acres must be provided.  195 
(c) The maximum net density may not exceed four dwelling 196 

units per net residential acre lot area. In no event may the 197 
Planning Board authorize a departure which increases the 198 
total number of dwelling units greater than that specified 199 
under the applicable zoning ordinance.  200 

(d) A single-bedroom unit may not be less than 550 square feet 201 
and a two-bedroom unit not less than 650 square feet.  202 

6. Amend § 16.4.14 Residential — Village (R-V) zoning as follows: 203 

D. Standards. All development and the use of land in the R-V Zone must 204 
meet the following standards. In addition, the design and 205 
performance standards of Chapters 16.5, 16.7 and 16.8 must be met. 206 
The Design Handbook provides examples of appropriate design for 207 
nonresidential and multiunit residential projects. 208 
(1) The following space standards apply: 209 

(a) Minimum net residential acreage per dwelling unit: 4,000 210 
square feet. (Note: As per Chapter 16.3 definition of "minimum 211 
land area per dwelling unit," except to exempt properties 212 
which are unable to meet the square feet required for a single-213 
family dwelling unit, provided the lot was conforming prior to 214 
October 25, 2012.)  215 

7. Amend §16.4.15 Residential — Rural Conservation (R-RC) zoning as 216 
follows: 217 

D. Standards. The following standards must be met unless modified per 218 
§16.8.10, Conservation Subdivision: 219 
(1) The design and performance standards of Chapters 16.5, 16.7 and 220 

16.8 must be met.  221 
(2) The following dimensional standards apply: 222 

(a) Minimum net residential acreage per dwelling unit: 80,000 223 
square feet. (Note: As per Chapter 16.3 definition of 224 
"minimum land area per dwelling unit," except to exempt 225 
properties which are unable to meet the square feet required 226 
for a single-family dwelling unit, provided the lot was 227 
conforming prior to October 25, 2012.)  228 



7 
 

8. Amend §16.4.17 Business — Local (B-L) zoning as follows: 229 
 230 
D. Standards. All development and the use of land in the B-L Zone must 231 
meet the following standards. Kittery's Design Handbook illustrates how 232 
these standards can be met. In addition, the design and performance 233 
standards of Chapters 16.5, 16.7 and 16.8 must be met. [Amended 9-12-2022]  234 

(1) The following space and dimensional standards apply: 235 
(a) Minimum land lot area per dwelling unit: 236 
[1] If served by on-site sewage disposal: minimum net residential 237 

acreage per dwelling unit: 20,000 square feet;  238 
[2]  (2) If served by the public sewerage system and: 239 

[a] When no frontage on State Road or Route 1 Bypass exists: 240 
minimum lot area per dwelling unit: 3,000 square feet;  241 

[b] When less than five dwelling units are proposed at minimum, 242 
one nonresidential use must be located on the first floor facing 243 
State Road or Route 1 Bypass such that the use will be visible 244 
from the street: minimum lot area per dwelling unit: 3,000 square 245 
feet. Such a nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the 246 
entire first floor but must be an independent nonresidential use, 247 
e.g., not a home office marketed with a dwelling unit as a 248 
work/live unit;  249 

[c]When five or more dwelling units are proposed at minimum, one 250 
nonresidential use must be located on the first floor facing State 251 
Road or Route 1 Bypass such that the use will be visible from the 252 
street: minimum lot area per dwelling unit: 2,500 square feet. 253 
Such a nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the entire first 254 
floor but must be an independent nonresidential use, e.g., not a 255 
home office marketed with a dwelling unit as a work/live unit; or  256 

[d] 25% or more of the dwelling units will be affordable housing 257 
units as defined by this code: minimum lot area per dwelling unit: 258 
1,000 square feet. 259 

Note: Except as otherwise required by the buffer provisions of this title. 260 

10. Amend §16.4.18 Business — Local 1 (B-L1) zoning as follows: 261 

D. Standards. All development and the use of land in the B-L1 Zone must 262 
meet the following standards. Kittery's Design Handbook illustrates 263 
how these standards can be met. In addition, the design and 264 
performance standards of Chapter 16.5 must be met.  265 

(1) The following space and dimensional standards apply: 266 
(a) Minimum lot area per dwelling unit: 267 

[1] When no frontage on State Road or Shapleigh Road: 2,500 268 
square feet.  269 



8 
 

[2] When less than five dwelling units are proposed with, at 270 
minimum, one nonresidential use must be located on the 271 
first floor facing State Road or Shapleigh Road such that 272 
the use will be visible from the street: 2,500 square feet. 273 
Such a nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the 274 
entire first floor but must be an independent nonresidential 275 
use, e.g., not a home office marketed with a dwelling unit as 276 
a work/live unit.  277 

[3] When five or more dwelling units are proposed with, at 278 
minimum, one nonresidential use must be located on the 279 
first floor facing State Road or Shapleigh Road such that 280 
the use will be visible from the street: 2,000 square feet. 281 
Such a nonresidential use or uses need not occupy the 282 
entire first floor but must be an independent nonresidential 283 
use, e.g., not a home office marketed with a dwelling unit as 284 
a work/live unit.  285 

[4] When 25% or more of the dwelling units will be affordable 286 
housing units as defined by this code, the minimum land 287 
lot area per dwelling unit is 1,500 square feet.  288 

[5] When 50% or more of the dwelling units will be affordable 289 
housing units as defined by this code, the minimum land 290 
lot area per dwelling unit is 1,000 square feet. 291 

11. Amend §16.4.19 Commercial 1, Route 1 Commercial Zone (C-1) as follows: 292 

E. Standards. 293 
(1) C Zone standards. All development and the use of land in the C Zone 294 
must meet the following standards. Kittery's Design Handbook 295 
illustrates how these standards can be met. In addition, the design and 296 
performance standards of Chapters 16.5, 16.7 and 16.8 must be met 297 
unless noted otherwise below.  298 
(2) The following space standards apply in the C-1 Zones: 299 

(a) Minimum lot size or density: 300 

C-1 Zone 
Cottage cluster 
Dwelling, attached single-family 
Dwelling, multifamily 
Dwelling, two-family 
Dwelling units as part of a 
mixed-use building 

16 units per acre unless 25% of 
units are affordable housing units 
as defined by this Code, in which 
case 20 units per acres allowed* 
40 units per acre when over 50% of 
the units are affordable housing 
units as defined by this Code*. 



9 
 

C-1 Zone 
All other uses 40,000 square feet 

NOTES: 

* These uses are exempt from net residential acreage calculations 
but are subject to minimum land lot area per dwelling unit 
requirement as described in §16.5.18D, Exemptions to net 
residential acreage calculations. 

12. Amend §16.4.21 Commercial 3, Bypass/ Old Post Road Commercial Zone 301 
(C-3) as follows: 302 

E. Standards. 303 
(1) C Zone standards. All development and the use of land in the C Zone 304 
must meet the following standards. Kittery's Design Handbook 305 
illustrates how these standards can be met. In addition, the design and 306 
performance standards of Chapters 16.5, 16.7 and 16.8 must be met 307 
unless noted otherwise below.  308 
(2) The following space standards apply in the C-3 Zones: 309 

(a) Minimum lot size or density: 310 

C-1 and C-3 Zone 
Cottage cluster 
Dwelling, attached single-family 
Dwelling, multifamily 
Dwelling, two-family 
Dwelling units as part of a 
mixed-use building 

16 units per acre unless 25% of 
units are affordable housing units 
as defined by this Code, in which 
case 20 units per acres allowed* 
40 units per acre when over 50% of 
the units are affordable housing 
units as defined by this Code*. 

All other uses 40,000 square feet 

NOTES: 

* These uses are exempt from net residential acreage calculations 
but are subject to minimum land lotarea per dwelling unit 
requirement as described in §16.5.18D, Exemptions to net 
residential acreage calculations. 

13. Amend §16.4.23 Mixed Use Zone (MU) as follows: 311 

D. Standards. 312 



10 
 

(1) All development and the use of land in the MU Zone must meet the 313 
following standards. Kittery's Design Handbook illustrates how 314 
these standards can be met. In addition, the design and 315 
performance standards of Chapters 16.5, 16.7 and 16.8 must be met.  316 

(2) Minimum dimensional standards. The following apply: 317 
(a) Minimum lot size: 318 

[1] Lots with frontage on Route 1: 200,000 square feet.  319 
[2] Lots without frontage on Route 1: 80,000 square feet.  320 

(b) Minimum street frontage on road with access along U.S. Route 321 
1, Haley Road, Lewis Road, or Cutts Road: 250 feet. 322 
[1] Other streets or approved ways: 150 feet.  323 

(c) Minimum front yard: 30 feet.  324 
(d) Minimum rear and side yards: 30 feet.  325 
(e) Maximum building height: 40 feet.  326 
(f) Maximum height above grade of building-mounted signs: 40 327 

feet.  328 
(g) Minimum setback from water body and wetland water-329 

dependent uses: zero feet.  330 
(h) Minimum setback from streams, water bodies and wetlands: in 331 

accordance with Table 16.5.30, § 16.4.28 and Appendix A, Fee 332 
Schedules.  333 

(i) Minimum land lotarea per unit for elder care facilities that are 334 
connected to the public sewerage system: 335 
[1] Dwelling unit with two or more bedrooms: 5,000 square 336 

feet.  337 
[2] Dwelling unit with less than two bedrooms: 4,000 square 338 

feet.  339 
[3] Residential care unit: 2,500 square feet.  340 

(j) Minimum land lot area per bed for nursing care and 341 
convalescent care facilities that are connected to the public 342 
sewerage system: 2,000 square feet.  343 

(k) Buffer to I-95 right-of-way: 40 feet.  344 
(l) Buffer to neighboring lot with an existing residence within 100 345 

feet of the lot line: 40 feet.  346 
(m) Vegetated buffer to be maintained between the MU and R-RL 347 

Zones: 40 feet. 348 
 349 

Note 1: For single-family dwellings, and vacant lots of record, one 350 
dwelling unit is allowed for each 200,000 square feet of land lot area. 351 
A lot of record having a land lot area of more than 200,000 square 352 
feet that was improved with a single-family dwelling as of April 1, 353 



11 
 

2004, may be divided into two lots provided that each of the lots 354 
contains at least 40,000 square feet of land lot area and meets the 355 
other dimensional standards of the zone. Section 16.4.10D(1) and (2) 356 
as set forth in the Residential - Rural Zone apply and no further 357 
subdivision is allowed.  358 

Note 2: For dwelling units that are part of a mixed-use building or a 359 
multifamily building and are connected to the public sewerage 360 
system, one dwelling unit is allowed for each 10,000 square feet of 361 
lot area. Where over 50% of such dwelling units described above will 362 
be affordable as defined by this code: 4,000 square feet of buildable 363 
land lot area. [NOTE: multifamily dwellings are not allowed in either 364 
Resource Protection or Shoreland Overlay Zones] If the parking for 365 
the residential units is encompassed within the building, the 366 
minimum required buildable land lot area per dwelling unit is 367 
reduced to 7,500 square feet. Where over 50% of the dwelling units 368 
will be affordable as defined by this code and parking is 369 
encompassed within the building: 3,000 square feet of buildable 370 
land lot area. In addition, for those developments where more than 371 
50% of the dwelling units will be affordable, parking requirements 372 
are reduced to two parking spaces per three dwelling units. 373 

14. Amend §16.4.24 Mixed-Use — Badger Island (MU-BI) as follows: 374 

D. Standards. 375 
(1) The following space standards apply: 376 

(a) Minimum land lot area per dwelling unit: 3,000 square feet. 377 
[1] If more than 50% of the dwelling units will be affordable 378 

housing units as defined by this code: 1,200 square feet. 379 
 380 

(4) Special parking standards. 381 
(e) Parking demand management (PDM) strategies. 382 

[1] Parking demand strategies are measures geared toward 383 
affecting the demand side of the parking equation rather 384 
than the supply side. They attempt to change people's 385 
behavior away from traveling to work as a single occupant 386 
in an automobile to be parked near the work site. To be 387 
successful, they must rely on incentives or disincentives to 388 
make these shifts in behavior attractive to the traveler. 389 

[2] A portion of required off-street parking may be satisfied by an 390 
owner incorporating PDM strategies to effectively reduce 391 
demand for parking stalls as determined by the Planning 392 

https://ecode360.com/38577674#38577674


12 
 

Board. In making this determination the Planning Board, 393 
under development plan review, must consider the 394 
following factors: 395 
[a] The written commitment of the employer to maintain 396 

and enforce parking policies to reduce demand for 397 
parking stalls; 398 

[b] The likelihood that specific incentives and policies 399 
adopted by the applicant will reduce parking demand on 400 
a regular basis throughout the year; 401 

[c] Written commitments by employees to participate in 402 
PDM strategies; and 403 

[d] The results of any studies demonstrating the 404 
effectiveness of strategies adopted by the applicant to 405 
reduce parking demand. 406 

 (f)(3) PDM strategies include, but are not limited to, the following: 407 
[1][a] Increase the number of persons per parked vehicle. 408 
Potential incentives: 409 

[ai] Preferential parking locations for car pools and van 410 
pools; 411 
[bii] Guaranteed ride home programs/taxi subsidies; 412 
[ciii] Employer provision of vans for van pools; and 413 
[div] Financial incentives to participants in car pools and 414 
van pools. 415 

[2b] Increase the number of persons using an alternative 416 
mode of travel to the automobile, such as walking, 417 
bicycling, motorcycle, moped, bus and shuttle service. 418 
Potential incentives: 419 
[ai] Preferential parking locations for alternative modes of 420 
travel; 421 
[bii] Provision of changing rooms, lockers and showers; 422 
[ciii]  Early work release for employees using alternative 423 
modes of travel; 424 
[div]  Financial subsidies toward the purchase of 425 
alternative modes of travel to be used for commuting; 426 
[ev] Guaranteed ride home programs in inclement 427 
weather; 428 
[fvi]  Preferential work station locations; and 429 

https://ecode360.com/38577683#38577683


13 
 

[gvii] Free use of a business vehicle for errands, lunch and 430 
off-site appointments. 431 

[3c] Influencing the time of, or need to, travel to work. Potential 432 
incentives: 433 

[ai]  Reward employees who telecommute from their 434 
home or other remote location; 435 
[bii]  Offer an optional four-day, forty-hour workweek as an 436 
alternative to a five-day workweek; 437 
[ciii]  Allow nonoverlapping early and late work shifts; and 438 
[div]  Flextime. 439 

15. Amend §16.4.25 Mixed-Use – Kittery Foreside Zone (MU-KF) as follows: 440 

D. Standards. 441 
(2) Dimensional standards. The following space standards apply: 442 

(a) Minimum land lot area per dwelling unit: 5,000 square feet.  443 
(a) – 1.  If more than 50% of the dwelling units will be affordable 444 
housing units as defined by this code: 2,000 square feet. 445 

        (k) Minimum land lot area per unit for elder-care facilities that are 446 
connected to the public sewerage system: 447 

[1] Dwelling unit with two or more bedrooms: 3,000 square feet.  448 
[2] Dwelling unit with less than two bedrooms: 2,500 square 449 
feet.  450 
[3] Residential care unit: 2,000 square feet. 451 

[a] Minimum land lot area per bed for nursing care and 452 
convalescent care facilities that are connected to the public 453 
sewerage system: 1,500 square feet.  454 

(7) Revised off-street parking standards. Insofar as practical, parking 455 
requirements are to be met on site unless an existing building 456 
covers so much of the lot as to make the provision of parking 457 
impractical in whole or in part. If meeting the parking requirements 458 
is not practical, then the parking demand may be satisfied off site or 459 
through joint-use agreements as specified herein. Notwithstanding 460 
the off-street parking requirements in §16.7.11F(3), minimum parking 461 
requirements for the uses below are modified as specified herein: 462 

(a)-(f) omitted for brevity NO CHANGES PROPOSED 463 
(g) Restaurants: one parking space for each 100 square feet of gross 464 

floor area used by the public.   465 

https://ecode360.com/38577840#38577840
https://ecode360.com/38590739#38590739
https://ecode360.com/38577841#38577841
https://ecode360.com/38577846#38577846
https://ecode360.com/38577847#38577847


14 
 

[Note: For each use in the zone, the total parking demand is 466 
calculated using the standards above or in §16.7.11F(3), if not 467 
modified above. Then each nonresidential use is exempt from 468 
providing off-street parking for the first three required spaces. 469 
For uses requiring a demand of greater than three, then the off-470 
street parking is to be provided on site and/or in accordance 471 
with Subsection D(9)and (10) of this section.] 472 

16. Amend §16.4.26 Business — Park (B-P) as follows: 473 

A. Purpose. To encourage investment that promotes development of a 474 
high-quality parklike setting for both the business and residential 475 
communities. Cluster mMixed-use development must be used on 476 
larger tracts of land where offices, retail sales, services, lodging, open 477 
space, housing and light manufacturing space are blended with 478 
residential and moderate entertainment to foster general business 479 
growth and a sense of community. The intent of the cluster mixed-use 480 
development is to provide a more efficient use of land than might be 481 
obtained through segregated development procedures. 482 

B. Permitted uses. The following land uses are permitted for projects that 483 
are cluster mixed-use developments:  484 

(7) Cluster residential development.Conservation subdivision 485 

C. The following land uses are permitted for projects that are not cluster 486 
mixed-use developments:  487 
(1) Business and professional offices. 488 
(2) Accessory uses and buildings. 489 
(3) Business services. 490 

 491 
E. Standards. The following standards must be met unless modified per § 492 

16.8.10H10, Conservation Subdivision. Cluster residential development. 493 
Multiple-parcel development is subject to Chapter 16.6, Master Site 494 
Development Plan.  495 
(1) Design and performance standards in Chapters 16.5, 16.7, and 16.8. 496 

The Design Handbook provides examples of appropriate design for 497 
nonresidential and multi-unit residential projects. 498 

(2) Except for cluster mixed-use developments, the following space 499 
standards apply:  500 

(3) Patios, sheds, parking lots and golf courses must have a minimum 501 
setback of 50 feet from streams, water bodies, and wetlands. 502 

(4) Cluster residential developmentConservation subdivision.  In a 503 

https://ecode360.com/38590739#38590739
https://ecode360.com/38577849#38577849
https://ecode360.com/38577850#38577850


15 
 

cluster residential development conservation subdivision, the 504 
above standards may be modified in accordance with the special 505 
provisions of § 16.8.10H10, Cluster residential 506 
developmentConservation subdivision, including there is no 507 
minimum lot size, and with the conditions that:  508 

17. Amend §16.5.18 Net residential acreage as follows: 509 

A. Purpose. To protect public health, safety, and welfare by prioritizing 510 
preservation of environmentally sensitive areas and land for public or 511 
quasi-public facilities during development of parcels in Kittery’s 512 
limited growth zones by excluding those areas from development 513 
density calculations. Net residential acreage is used to determine the 514 
maximum number of dwelling units allowed on a parcel that is subject 515 
to subdivision located in a limited growth area identified in the 516 
Comprehensive Plan. The total number of dwelling units allowed is 517 
equal to the net residential acreage divided by the minimum land area 518 
per dwelling unit for a given land use zone.  519 

B.  Applicability. Applies to development of land located in limited growth 520 
areas as designated in the Comprehensive Plan and to residential 521 
development that will not be served by public water and sewer 522 
facilities. Development of parcels located in targeted growth areas 523 
served by public sewer and water is subject to provisions for lot area as 524 
defined in Chapter 16.3 for calculating lot area, lot coverage, or unit 525 
density. 526 

C. Net residential acreage calculation. The total number of dwelling units 527 
allowed is equal to the net residential acreage divided by the 528 
minimum net residential acreage per dwelling unit for a given land 529 
use zone. To calculate net residential acreage, the land area listed 530 
below must be subtracted from a parcel's gross area. Where land 531 
areas to be subtracted overlap, the area therein is subtracted once. 532 
Land area within conservation easements does not need to be 533 
subtracted from a parcel’s gross area except where it also contains any 534 
of the land areas listed below. 535 

(1) All land located below the highest annual tide elevation as 536 
published in the Maine DEP Highest Annual Tide (HAT) levels for 537 
the most-current year.  538 

(2) All land located within the floodplain as defined in the definition of 539 
"flood, 100-year" in Chapter 16.3.  540 

(3) All wetlands as defined in the definition of "wetland" in Chapter 541 
16.3, as well as vernal pools, ponds, lakes, streams and other water 542 
bodies, including 50% of the associated setbacks described in other 543 
buildings and structures, Table 16.5.30, Chapter 16.5 of this title.  544 



16 
 

(4) All land located on filled tidal lands, per the definition of "tidal land, 545 
filled" in Chapter 16.3.  546 

(5) All land located within existing rights-of-way and other existing 547 
easements for access or utilities wherein dwelling units cannot be 548 
built.  549 

(6) All land located within proposed rights-of-way, including parking 550 
and travel ways. Driveways are excluded.  551 

(7) All land isolated from the principal location for development on the 552 
parcel by a road/street, existing land uses, or any physical feature, 553 
natural or man-made, such that it creates a barrier to the central 554 
development of the site and no means of access is proposed nor 555 
likely to be provided in the future. However, to demonstrate that 556 
identified isolated land may be considered developable for the 557 
purpose of this calculation, the applicant must submit a plan and 558 
supporting documentation for the Board's consideration.  559 

(9) All land one acre or more of contiguous area with sustained slopes 560 
of 20% or greater.  561 

(10) All land identified as exposed bedrock, and soils with a drainage 562 
class of "poorly drained" and/or "very poorly drained" as defined in 563 
the definition of "soils" in Chapter 16.3.  564 

(11) Fifty percent of all land characterized as drainage class of 565 
"somewhat poorly drained," unless public sewer is used, in which 566 
case no land area is subtracted.  567 

(12) All land area within a cemetery and burying ground as defined in 568 
Chapter 16.3, including associated setback per 13 M.R.S.A. § 1371-A, 569 
Limitations on construction and excavation near burial sites.  570 

(13) All land within a Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Uses Overlay Zone 571 
or Resource Protection Overlay Zone not included in Subsection 572 
B(12) above.  573 

18.  Amend “Chapter 16.7 General Development Requirements” as follows: 574 
 575 

Chapter 16.7 General Development RequirementsSite Plan Review  576 

19. Amend § 16.7.2 Applicability as follows: 577 

A. A person who has right, title, or interest in a parcel of land shall 578 
obtain site plan approval prior to commencing any of the following 579 
activities on the parcel, including contracting or offering for the 580 
conveyance regulated activity permit for any structure within the 581 
development is issues issued, or undertaking work on any 582 
improvements, including installation of roads or utilities or land 583 
clearing.  584 



17 
 

20. Amend § 16.7.10 Review process and submission requirements as 585 
follows: 586 

B. Sketch plan review.  587 
(1) Major site plan applicants may choose to submit a development 588 

sketch plan with design concept, at their discretion. The purpose 589 
of sketch plan review with the Planning Board is a chance for the 590 
applicant to ask questions and get feedback and guidance from 591 
the Board before proceeding with an advance site plan design, 592 
and for the Board to provide guidance on submission 593 
requirements. Project proposals and feedback provided during 594 
sketch plan review are non-binding on both parties. Any person 595 
requiring site plan review must submit an application on forms 596 
prescribed by the Planning Board. No more than one 597 
application/plan for a piece of property may be under review 598 
before the Planning Board.  599 
(a) A completed application must be submitted to the Town 600 

Planner no later than 21 days prior to the meeting date for the 601 
item to be included on the agenda.  602 
[1] Refer to current Planning Department application 603 

checklist for required number of paper copies. 604 
[2] One electronic submission in PDF format of the complete 605 

submission including all forms, plans, and 606 
documentation. 607 

(2) Planning Board review. The Planning Board must, within 65 days 608 
of sketch plan submission, act upon the sketch plan as follows:  609 
(a) The Planning Board must determineadvise whether the 610 

sketch plan proposal complies with the standards contained 611 
herein. 612 

(b) Where it deems necessary, make specific suggestions, in 613 
writing, to be incorporated by the applicant in subsequent 614 
submissions. 615 

(c) The Planning Board should determine advise as to whether 616 
or not an on-site walk will be required. 617 

(d) Project proposals and feedback provided during sketch plan 618 
review are non-binding on both parties.  619 

(de) The applicant should provide an indication as to whether or 620 
not waivers from the submission requirements or 621 
performance standards will be part of the next phase of 622 
review. 623 

(e) Any plan may be continued for a total period not to exceed 624 
90 calendar days for good and sufficient reason (i.e., for 625 



18 
 

revisions to be made, studies completed, or additional 626 
information submitted) and acceptable to both the applicant 627 
and the Planning Board. Such plan is automatically 628 
scheduled for the agenda of the next regular Planning Board 629 
meeting after the 90th day and action completed in 630 
accordance with the requirements and timing contained in 631 
this title, whether the applicant has accomplished the 632 
purposes for which continued or not.  633 

[1] The action to table by the Planning Board must be an action 634 
to temporarily suspend action and not to suppress a vote on 635 
the plan. 636 

(3) Sketch Plan Submission requirements.  637 
(a) The sketch plan must be submitted to the Planning Board at 638 

the time of, or prior to, the on-site inspection. 639 
(b) The sketch plan must include a locus map, and show in 640 

simple form on a topographic map the proposed site, 641 
subdivision, landscape architectural or architectural design 642 
concept, including streets, lots, structures and other features, 643 
in relation to existing conditions and municipal land use 644 
zone(s) regulations. 645 

(c) The sketch may be a freehand penciled sketch and must 646 
include the data listed below. 647 

(4) Written submission requirements.  648 
(a) Any person requiring development review must submit an 649 

application on forms prescribed by the Planning Board, 650 
together with a development plan and such submission 651 
contents as may be required in § 16.7.10C. A complete 652 
application consists of all the required elements. No more 653 
than one application/plan for a piece of property may be 654 
under review at a time. No more than one approved final plan 655 
for a piece of property may exist. 656 

(b) General pProject information must be provided in plan or 657 
narrative form to describe or outline the existing conditions of 658 
the site, including:  659 

[1] Ccovenants or easements, streams, wetlands or other natural 660 
features, and draingage features.; 661 

[2] Available community facilities ; and 662 
[3] Utilities. 663 
(c)© Proposed development such asdetails must be provided in 664 

plan or narrative form, including:  665 
[1] Number of residential or business lots and/or dwelling 666 

units; 667 



19 
 

[2] Typical lot width and depth; 668 
[3] Price rangeVechicle parking and driveway areas; 669 
[4] Business areas; 670 
[5] Playgrounds, park areas and other public areas; 671 
[6] Protective covenants; 672 
[7] Utilities; and 673 
[8] Street improvements.; and 674 
[9]   Drainage features and potential on-site or off-site points 675 

of compliance for stormwater regulations. 676 

C. Preliminary plan review.  677 
(1) General process.  678 

(a) Within six months after Planning Board acceptance of a 679 
sketch plan, if applicable, the applicant must submit an 680 
application for preliminary site plan approval in the form 681 
prescribed herein and in accordance with current 682 
Department procedures.  683 

(b) Preliminary plan application filing and completeness review. 684 
A determination as to whether the Town Planner validates an 685 
application is based on a review of the application in 686 
accordance with the submission contents checklist filed with 687 
the plan, which indicates all elements required under 688 
§ 16.7.10C and D have been received, or written request for 689 
any waivers of submission requirements or performance 690 
standards is included. The application must be accompanied 691 
by a plan and the required fee, together with a certification 692 
the applicant has notified abutters by mail of the filing of the 693 
plan application for approval. 694 

©(c) Receipt and scheduling review. Upon validation, the Town 695 
Planner must place the application on the Planning ’Board's 696 
agenda for Planning Board completeness review and vote to 697 
find the preliminary plan application complete and, upon 698 
Planning Board approval, issue a dated notice to the 699 
applicant, which is thereafter the official time of submission. 700 

(d) Site inspection. In the course of the review of the plan, the 701 
Planner must, and the Planning Board may at its discretion, 702 
make a physical inspection and may make photographic 703 
record of the existing conditions on the sit©e. 704 

(e) Advisory opinions. At any time during review, the Planner 705 
may request an advisory opinion from the Planning Board, 706 
Conservation Commission or Port Authority on issues related 707 
to the application. Where applications are for land within 708 



20 
 

wetland setbacks or the Resource Protection Overlay Zone, 709 
the Conservation Commission must be invited to review and 710 
offer recommendations from an environmental protection 711 
perspective. The Planner also must make recommendation 712 
on the necessity for independent review. 713 

(f) Planner analysis. The Planner must analyze the application 714 
and forward comments and recommendations to the 715 
applicant and the Planning Board. 716 

(g) A completed application must be submitted to the Town 717 
Planner no later than 21 28 days prior to the meeting date for 718 
the item to be included on the agenda. The submission must 719 
include on the plan or attached thereto, the requirements of 720 
Subsection C(4), Plan requirements, and Subsection C(5), 721 
Additional requirements, unless upon the a’pplicant's written 722 
request, the Planning Board, by formal action, waives or 723 
defers any requirement(s) for submission.  724 

(4) Plan requirements.  725 
(a) Plan sheets drawn on a reproducible medium and must 726 

measure no less than 11 inches by 17 inches and no larger than 727 
24 inches by 36 inches; 728 

(b) With scale of the drawings no greater than one inch equals 30 729 
feet for developments less than 10 acres, and one inch equals 730 
50 feet for all ot©hers; 731 

(c) Code block in the lower right-hand corner. The block must 732 
contain:  733 
[1] Name(s) and address(es) of the applicant and owner; 734 
[2] Name of the project; 735 
[3] Name and address of the preparer of the plan, with 736 

professional seal, if applicable; 737 
[4] Date of plan preparation/revision, and a unique ID number 738 

for the plan and any revisions; 739 
(d) Standard boundary survey conducted by a surveyor licensed in 740 

the State of Maine, in the manner recommended by the State 741 
Board of Registration for Land Su©rveyors; 742 

(e) An arrow showing true North and the magnetic declination, a 743 
graphic scale, and signature blocks for the owner(s) and 744 
members of the Planning Board; 745 

(f) Locus map showing the property in relation to surrounding 746 
roads, within 2,000 feet of any property line of the 747 
development; 748 

(g) Vicinity map and aerial photograph showing the property in 749 
relation to surrounding properties, roads, geographic, natural 750 



21 
 

resource (wetland, etc.), historic sites, applicable 751 
comprehensive plan features such as proposed park locations, 752 
land uses, zones, and other features within 500 feet from any 753 
boundary of the proposed development; 754 

(h) Surveyed acreage of the total parcel, of rights-of-way, wetlands, 755 
and area to be disturbed and amount of street frontage; 756 

(i) Names and addresses of all owners of record of property 757 
abutting the development, including those across a street; 758 

(j) Existing development area conditions, including but not 759 
limited to:  760 
[1] Location and description of all structures, including signs, 761 

existing on the site, together with accesses located within 762 
100 feet of the property line; 763 

[2] Essential physical features such as watercourses, wetlands, 764 
floodplains, wildlife habitat areas, forest cover, and 765 
outcroppings; 766 

[3] Utilities existing, including power, water, sewer, holding 767 
tanks, bridges, culverts and drainageways; 768 

(k) Proposed development area conditions including, but not 769 
limited to:  770 
[1] Structures: their location and description, including signs, 771 

to be placed on the site, floor plans and elevations of 772 
principal structures as well as detail of all structures, 773 
showing building materials and colors, and accesses 774 
located within 100 feet of the property line; 775 

[2] Utilities proposed including power, water, sewer, holding 776 
tanks, bridges, culverts and drainageways; 777 

[3] Sewage facilities type and placement. Test pit locations, at 778 
least two of which must meet the State of Maine Plumbing 779 
Code requirements, must be shown; 780 

[4] Domestic water source; 781 
[5] Parks, open space, or conservation easement locations; 782 
[6] Lot lines, interior and exterior, right-of-way, and street 783 

alignments; 784 
[7] Road and other paved ways plans, profiles and typical 785 

sections including all relevant data and adjacent snow 786 
storage areas; 787 

[8] Setbacks existing and proposed; 788 
[9] Machinery permanently installed locations likely to cause 789 

appreciable noise at the lot lines; 790 



22 
 

[10] Raw, finished or waste materials to be stored outside the 791 
buildings, and any stored material of a toxic or hazardous 792 
nature; 793 

[11] Topographic contours of existing contours and finished 794 
grade elevations within the development; 795 

[12] Pedestrian ways/sidewalks, curbs, driveways, fences, 796 
retaining walls and other artificial features locations and 797 
dimensions proposed; 798 

[13] Temporary marker locations adequate to enable the 799 
Planning Board to readily locate and appraise the layout of 800 
the development; 801 

[14] Land proposed to be dedicated to public use and the 802 
conditions of such dedication; 803 

(l) Natural features or site elements to be preserved. Written 804 
submission requirements legal interest documents showing 805 
legal interest of the applicant in the property to be developed. 806 
Such documents must contain the description upon which the 807 
survey was based; 808 

(m) Property encumbrances currently affecting the property, as 809 
well as any proposed encumbrances; 810 

(n) Water district approval letter, if public water is used, indicating 811 
there is adequate supply and pressure to be provided to the 812 
development; 813 

(o) Erosion and sedimentation control plan prepared by a qualified 814 
erosion and sedimentation control professional in accordance 815 
with the requirements of § 16.7.11C;  816 

(p)  Stormwater management preliminary plan for stormwater and 817 
other surface water drainage prepared and stamped by a 818 
registered professional engineer including the general location 819 
of stormwater and other surface water drainage areas an 820 
analysis of existing and proposed drainage conditions on the 821 
site and in adjacent areas. 822 

(q) Soil survey for York County covering the development. Where 823 
the soil survey shows soils with severe restrictions for 824 
development, a high in“te”nsity Class "A" soil survey must b©e 825 
provided; 826 

(r) Vehicular traffic report estimating the amount and type of 827 
vehicular traffic that will be generated by the development on a 828 
daily basis and for peak hours; 829 

(s) Traffic impact analysis in accordance with § 16.5.27E for 830 
developments involving 40 or more parking spaces or which 831 
are projected to generate more than 400 vehicle trips per day; 832 



23 
 

(t) Test pit(s) analysis prepared by a licensed site evaluator when 833 
sewage disposal is to be accomplished by subsurface disposal, 834 
pits, prepared by a licensed site evaluator; 835 

(u) Town Sewage Department or community system authority 836 
letter, when sewage disposal is to be through a public or 837 
community system, approving the connection and its location; 838 

(v) Letters of Written or verbal evaluation of the development by 839 
the Chief of Police, Fire Chief, Commissioner of Public Works, 840 
and, for residential applications, the superintendent of schools, 841 
must be collected and provided by the Town Planner; 842 

(w) Additional submissions as may be required by other sections of 843 
this title such as for clustered development, mobile home 844 
parks, or junkyards must be provided. 845 

21. Amend §16.7.11 Performance Standards and approval criteria as follows:  846 

F. Parking and loading.  847 
(4) Off-street parking standards.  848 

(a) Off-street parking, in addition to being a permitted use, is 849 
considered as an accessory use when required or provided to 850 
serve conforming uses located in any district. 851 

(b) The following minimum off-street parking and loading 852 
requirements must be provided and maintained in case of 853 
new construction, alterations and changes of use. Such 854 
parking may be provided in the open air in design-855 
dependent spaces dimensioned as may be required to suit 856 
the particular use as indicated in Table 2 of this chapter, set 857 
out at the end of § 16.7.11F, Parking loading and traffic, ©or in 858 
garages. 859 

(c) All spaces must be accessible from lanes of adequate size and 860 
location as per Table 2 of this chapter, set out at the end of 861 
§ 16.7.11F, Parking loading and traffic. In cases not specifically 862 
covered, the Town Board board or officer with jurisdiction to 863 
approve the application is authorized to determine the 864 
parking requirements and projected development use 865 
intensity. Existing parking standards are to be used as a guide 866 
where applicable to ensure that a sufficient number of 867 
parking spaces are provided to accommodate the number 868 
and type of vehicles attracted to the development during 869 
peak parking demand times. 870 

(d) When determination of the number of parking spaces 871 
required results in a requirement of a fractional space, any 872 



24 
 

fraction of 1/2 or less may be disregarded, while a fraction in 873 
excess of 1/2 is counted as one parking space.  874 
Use Number of Parking Spaces 
Automobile, truck and 
tractor repair and filling 
station 

1 parking space for each regular 
employee plus 1 space for each 200 
square feet of floor area used for service 
work 

Dwellings 2 vehicle spaces per each dwelling unit 
Age-restricted housing 1.5 parking spaces for each dwelling 

unit with 2 or fewer bedrooms 
2 parking spaces for each dwelling unit 
with more than 2 bedrooms 

Residential care facilities 1 parking space per dwelling unit  
0.65 parking space per residential care 
unit 

Motels, hotels, tourist 
homes, rooming houses, 
or other rooming spaces 
associated with a 
permitted use 

1 parking space for each rental unit plus 
1 space for each 100 square feet of 
meeting room 

Schools  
Nursery school and day-
care facilities 

1 space for every 100 square feet of 
gross floor area used as school area 

Elementary and junior 
high schools 

1 parking space for each adult 
employee, plus 15 parking spaces for 
each 100 students or major fraction 
thereof of total enrollment 

Senior high schools 1 parking space for each adult 
employee, plus 20 parking spaces for 
each 100 students or major fraction 
thereof of total enrollment 

Marinas and other 
water-oriented 
recreational facilities 

 

With launching facilities 3 parking spaces for every 2 slips or 
moorings, arranged for trailers 

Without launching 
facilities 

1 parking space for each slip or mooring 

Hospitals 1 parking space per each 3 beds 
Long-term nursing care 
facilities and 
convalescent care 
facilities 

1 parking space for each 4 beds 



25 
 

Theaters, auditoriums, 
churches and arenas 

1 parking space for each 4 seats or for 
each 100 square feet or major fraction 
thereof of assemblage space if no fixed 
seats 

Mortuary chapels 5 parking spaces for each chapel 
Retail stores and 
financial institutions 

1 parking space for each 175 square feet 
of gross floor area 

Bowling alley 4 parking spaces for each bowling lane 
Drive-in restaurants, 
snack bars and fast-food 
outlets 

Minimum 15 parking spaces, plus 1 
space for each 3 seats; seating is 
calculated by dividing the total floor 
area with customer access by 15 

Restaurant 1 parking space for each 3 seats; seating 
is calculated by dividing the total floor 
area with customer access by 15 

Offices, professional and 
public buildings 

2 parking spaces for each office unit 
plus 1 space for each 250 square feet of 
gross floor area 

Convenience stores or 
neighborhood grocery 
facilities 

6 spaces in the rural residential zone; all 
other zones, 10 parking spaces 

Mobile home 2 vehicle spaces per each mobile home 
Transportation terminals In addition to meeting all applicable 

standards as enumerated above, 
transportation terminals must meet 
the following:  
1 parking space for each employee; 
1 parking space for each three s’eats of 
the terminal's major carrier vehicle; and 
1 parking space for each rented vehicle 
to be based on site 

Warehouse and storage 1 parking space for each 500 square 
feet of gross floor area except that 
portion of such facility which is used for 
retail sales and display or office area, 
which adds additional parking in 
accordance with the standards for 
those uses 

Industry, manufacturing 
and business 

1 parking space for each 500 square 
feet of floor area, or major fraction 
thereof, or 1.1 spaces per employee on 
the maximum shift, for that part of 
every business, manufacturing and 



26 
 

industrial building not catering to retail 
trade 

Bus parking For each 25,000 square feet of gross 
floor area, retail business must provide 
one bus parking area. Said area(s) are 
to be 12 feet by 50 feet in dimension, 
marked on the parking lot surface and 
labeled as such. Bus parking must be 
located in the parking area as far from 
the store entranc©e(s) as possible 

(e) A parking area is allowed in the Resource Protection Overlay 875 
Zone only where no reasonable alternative route or location is 876 
available outside the Resource Protection Overlay Zone, in 877 
which case a permit or site plan or subdivision plan approval 878 
is required by the Planning Board. 879 

(f) A parking area must meet the wetland and water body 880 
setback requirements for structures for the district in which 881 
such areas are located, per Table 16.5.30, Minimum Setback 882 
from Wetlands and Water Bodies; except, in the Commercial 883 
Fisheries/Maritime Uses Overlay Zone, parking area must be 884 
set back at least 25 feet from the normal high-water line or 885 
the upland edge of a wetland. The setback requirement for a 886 
parking area serving public boat-launching facilities, in zones 887 
other than the Commercial, Business-Local, Residential-888 
Urban Zones, and the Commercial Fisheries/Maritime Uses 889 
Overlay Zone, may be reduced to no less than 50 feet from 890 
the normal high-water line or upland edge of a wetland if the 891 
Planning Board finds no other reasonable alternative exists. 892 

(g) Parking landscaping is required for parking areas containing 893 
10 or more parking spaces and must have at least one tree 894 
per eight spaces. Such trees are to be located either within 895 
the lot or within five feet of it. Such trees are to be at least 1 1/2 896 
inches in diameter, with no less than 25 square feet of 897 
unpaved soil or permeable surface area per tree. At least 10% 898 
of the interior of any parking area having 25 or more spaces is 899 
to be maintained with landscaping, including trees, in plots of 900 
at least five feet in width. 901 

(h) Required off-street parking in all residential districts is to be 902 
located on the same lot as the principal building or use, 903 
except that where it cannot reasonably be provided on the 904 
same lot, the Board of Appeals may authorize residential off-905 
street parking to be located on another lot within 300 feet of 906 
the residential uses served, as measured along lines of public 907 



27 
 

access. Such parking areas must be held under the same 908 
ownership or lease as the residential uses served, and 909 
evidence of such control or lease is required. Leases obtained 910 
for this purpose must be reviewed by the Town At’torney at 911 
the developer's expense and include requirement for notice 912 
to the Town upon termination of lease. Approval for uses 913 
dependent on such lease is terminated upon termination of 914 
the lease. 915 

(i) If parking spaces are provided for employees, customers or 916 
visitors, then accessible parking spaces must be included in 917 
each such parking area in conformance with the following 918 
table:  919 

Total Parking in 
Lot 

Required Minimum Number of 
Accessible Spaces 

1 to 25 1 
26 to 50 2 
51 to 75 3 
76 to 100 4 
101 to 150 5 
151 to 200 6 
201 to 300 7 
301 to 400 8 
401 to 500 9 
501 to 1,000 2% of total 
1,001 and over 20 plus 1 for each 100 over 1,000 

[1] Each accessible parking space must contain a 920 
rectangular area at least 19 feet long and eight feet wide 921 
with access to a designated and marked five-foot-wide 922 
aisle. All required accessible parking spaces are to be 923 
identified by a vertical sign displaying the international 924 
symbol of accessibility; pavement marking alone is not 925 
adequate to identify accessible parking spaces. 926 

[2] The total number of accessible parking spaces is to be 927 
distributed to serve the various accessible entrances as 928 
well as possible. 929 

[3] At least one accessible route is to connect from each 930 
accessible parking space to the accessible building 931 
entrance. 932 

(j) Required off-street parking in all commercial, business and 933 
industrial zones must be located on the same lot with the 934 
principal building or use, or within 100 feet measured along 935 
lines of public access; except that, where off-street parking 936 
cannot be provided within these limits, the Board of Appeals 937 



28 
 

may permit such off-street parking to be located a 938 
reasonable distance from the principal building or use, 939 
measured along lines of public access. Such parking areas 940 
must be held under the same ownership or lease, and 941 
evidence of such control or lease is required. Such lots must 942 
be located within business or industrial districts. 943 

(k)  Where off-street parking for more than six vehicles is 944 
required or provided, the following construction 945 
requirements apply: 946 

 [1] Appropriate driveways from streets or alleys, as well as 947 
maneuvering areas, must be provided. Location and width of 948 
approaches over public sidewalk are to be approved by the 949 
Commissioner of Public Works. When access to parking areas 950 
is available from more than one street, the location of points 951 
of ingress and egress are to have the approval of the Planning 952 
Board. 953 

 [2] The surface of driveways, maneuvering areas and parking 954 
areas must be uniformly graded with a subgrade consisting 955 
of gravel or equivalent materials at least six inches in depth, 956 
well-compacted and with a wearing surface equivalent in 957 
qualities of compaction and durability to fine gravel. 958 

 [3] A system of surface drainage must be provided in such a 959 
way that the water runoff does not run over or across any 960 
public sidewalk or street or adjacent property. Where catch 961 
basins are required, oil traps are to be provided. 962 

 [4] Where artificial lighting is provided, it must be shaded or 963 
screened so that no light source is visible from outside the 964 
area and its access driveways 965 

 [5] Where surface water drainage utilizes a municipal 966 
drainage system, the parking or driveway area may be 967 
required to have a bituminous asphalt surface or other 968 
approved equivalent. 969 

(kl) The Planning Board or Board of Appeals may, in specific 970 
cases of hardship, reduce the requirements for off-street 971 
parking where it is clearly demonstrated that such reduction 972 
will not detract from neighborhood values, inconvenience the 973 
public or increase congestion in the streets. 974 

(lm) The Planning Board or Board of Appeals may approve the 975 
joint use of a parking facility by two or more principal 976 
buildings or uses where it is clearly demonstrated that said 977 
parking facility will substantially meet the intent of the 978 
requirements by reasons of variation in the probable time of 979 



29 
 

maximum use by patrons or employees among such 980 
establishments. 981 

(mn)Compact-size parking spaces, unless restricted for use by 982 
and located adjacent to a dwelling unit, must be located in 983 
one or more continuous areas and cannot be intermixed with 984 
spaces designed for full size vehicles. 985 

(no) Compact-size parking spaces shall be clearly designated by 986 
pavement marking and by direction sign in conformance 987 
with Table 2.  988 

Table 2  
Parking Space Design 

(minimum dimensions) 
(dimensions in feet unless otherwise indicated.) 

 A B C D E 

F  
(Aisle 

Width) 

To Curb 

Angle  
(degrees

) 

Stall 
Widt

h 

Stall 
Dept

h 

Stall 
to 

Cur
b 

Skew 
Widt

h 

One-
Way 
Traffi

c 

Two-
Way 
Traffi

c 
Parallel 0 9 22 9.0 22.0 13 19 
Diagonal 30 9 19 17.3 18.0 11 20 
Diagonal 45 9 19 19.8 12.9 13 21 
Diagonal 60 9 19 21.0 10.5 18 23 
Perpendicula
r 

90 9 19 19.0 9.0 24 24 

Table 2-A  
Compact Car Parking Space Design 

(minimum dimensions) 
(dimensions in feet unless otherwise indicated.) 

 A B C D E 

F  
(Aisle 

Width) 

To Curb 

Angle  
(degrees

) 

Stall 
Widt

h 

Stall 
Dept

h 

Stall 
to 

Cur
b 

Skew 
Widt

h 

One-
Way 
Traffi

c 

Two-
Way 
Traffi

c 
Parallel 0 8 16 8.0 16.0 12 19 
Diagonal 45 8 16 17.0 5.7 13 20 
Diagonal 60 8 16 17.8 6.9 18 20 
Perpendicula
r 

90 8 16 16.0 8.0 22 22 

 
[Image] 

https://ecode360.com/attachment/KI3028/3028-16-7%20Site%20Plan%20Review.tif.png


30 
 

 

22. Amend 16.7.12 Post-approval as follows: 989 

A. Approved plan expiration.  990 
(1) A site plan approval will expire if work has not commenced 991 

within one year from the date of Planning Board or Director of 992 
Planning and Development approval. Where work has 993 
commenced within one year of such approval, the approval will 994 
expire if work is not complete within two years of the original 995 
date of approval. 996 

(2) Prior to expiration, the approval authority may, on a case-by-997 
case basis, grant extensions to an approved plan expiration 998 
date upon written request by the developer for an inclusive 999 
period from the original approval date, not to exceed three’ 1000 
years. 1001 

(3) When a plan's approval expires, the applicant may reapply 1002 
subject to the Town Code current at the time of reapplication. 1003 

B.  Performance Guarantee: Prior to the preconstruction meeting 1004 
described in C.1, the applicant shall provide a performance 1005 
guarantee to the Town in the form of an irrevocable letter of credit 1006 
from a financial institution, or similar instrument, approved by the 1007 
Town Manager. The purpose of the performance guarantee is to 1008 
incentivize timely completion of project elements or enable the 1009 
Town to complete project elements necessary to maintain public 1010 
health, safety, and welfare and protect public facilities in the event 1011 
that work performed by the owner or developer is inadequate or 1012 
incomplete.  1013 
1. The performance guarantee shall: 1014 

a  contain an amount of funds based on Town-approved 1015 
itemized construction costs for completing all project 1016 
elements located in public rights-of-way, completing or 1017 
securing on-site utilities, installing and maintaining erosion 1018 
and sedimentation control measures and drainage systems, 1019 
completing on-site grading and soil stabilization measures, 1020 
securing the site to maintain public safety, and including an 1021 
additional 10% contingency; 1022 

b establish the Town as the beneficiary and contain clear 1023 
provisions for the Town to draw funds; and, 1024 

c  contain provisions for reducing or releasing the funds which 1025 
enable the Town to renew the guarantee or draw funds prior 1026 
to reduction or release. 1027 



31 
 

2. Release of guarantee.  Prior to the release of any part of the 1028 
performance guarantee, the Town Manager shall determine to 1029 
his/her satisfaction, in part based upo’ the report of the Town's 1030 
Engineer or other qualified individual retained by the 1031 
municipality and any other agencies and departments who may 1032 
be involved, that the proposed improvements meet or exceed 1033 
the design and construction requirements for that portion of 1034 
phase of the subdivision for which the release is requested. 1035 

(a) Performance guarantees may be reduced periodically, but in 1036 
no event more than one time per month. In no case shall 1037 
the performance guarantee be reduced by less than 1038 
$10,000 at one time or in any line item where 1039 
improvements remain to be completed. 1040 

(b) No performance guarantee shall be reduced to less than the 1041 
10% contingency unti©ll work is complete. 1042 

(c) The Town shall retain the 10% performance guarantee 1043 
contingency for a period of one year from the date of final 1044 
paving for any street to be offered for public acceptance. 1045 
The guarantee shall ensure the workmanship and the 1046 
durability of all materials used in the construction of public 1047 
improvements within the right-of-way that may become 1048 
defective within that one year period, as determined by the 1049 
Director of Public Works. 1050 

3. Default. If upon’investigation, the Town's consulting engineer or 1051 
other qualified individual retained by the Town finds that any of 1052 
the required improvements have not been constructed in 1053 
general conformance with the plans and specifications filed as 1054 
part of the application, he or she shall so report in writing to the 1055 
Code Enforcement Officer, the Town Manager, the Planner and 1056 
the applicant or builder. The Town Manager, or his or her 1057 
designee, shall take any steps necessary to p’eserve the 1058 
municipality's rights. 1059 

23. Amend §16.8.10 (Subdivision) Performance standards and approval 1060 
criteria as follows: 1061 

B. Basic subdivision layout. 1062 
(1) Calcu“lation of density: See "”Net Residential Acreage" in 1063 
Chapter 16.5, General Performance Standards. Subdivisions located in 1064 
targeted growth areas as designated in the Comprehensive Plan and 1065 
served by public water and sewer facilities are subject to the lot area 1066 
per dwelling unit standards of the underlying zoning district. 1067 
Subdivisions located in limited growth areas as designated in the 1068 

https://ecode360.com/38591885#38591885
https://ecode360.com/38591886#38591886


32 
 

Comprehensive Plan and that are not served by public water or sewer 1069 
facilities are subject to net residential acreage per unit provisions of 1070 
Chapter 16.5.18. 1071 

24. Amend §16.10.7 Open space requirements (Conservation Subdivision) 1072 
as follows: 1073 

 1074 
A. The amount of open space required varies with the zoning district in 1075 

which the conservation subdivision is located. The requirements are 1076 
as follows:  1077 
(1) In the R-C Zone, the designated open space must be a minimum 1078 

of 70% of the total land area, with a minimum of 50% of that 1079 
consisting of net residential acreage as defined by this title. 1080 

(2) In the R-RL Zone, the designated open space must be a 1081 
minimum of 60% of the total land area, with a minimum of 40% 1082 
of that consisting of net residential acreage as defined by this 1083 
title. 1084 

(3) In the KP-V Zone, the designated open space must be a 1085 
minimum of 50% of the total land area, with a minimum of 30% 1086 
of that consisting of net residential acreage as defined by this 1087 
title. 1088 

(4) In the R-S and R-U Zones:  1089 
(a) For properties of 10 acres or more, the designated open space 1090 

must be at least 50% of the total land area, with a minimum of 1091 
30% of that consisting of net residential acreage as defined by 1092 
this title. 1093 

(b) For properties of less than 10 acres with public sewer or 1094 
common private septic, the designated open space must be at 1095 
least 25% of the total land area, with a minimum of 5% of that 1096 
consisting of net residential acreage. 1097 

(c) For properties of less than 10 acres with private septic, the 1098 
designated open space must be at least 25% of the total land 1099 
area, with no minimum net residential acreage requirement. 1100 

(5) The following is an example of the open space calculation 1101 
referenced in (1)-(4) above: With a lot of 1,000,000 sq ft, using 1102 
an open space requirement of 60% of the lot, at least 600,000 1103 
sq ft (60%) must be open space. Of that 600,000 sq ft, 240,000 1104 
(40% of total open space, or 24% of total lot) must be land that 1105 
would be considered buildable as described in the definition of 1106 
net residential acreage found in §16.3.2.  1107 



KITTERY TOWN CODE –  
TITLE 16  

HOUSEKEEPING 
 
 

DRAFT: April 22, 2024 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give 1 
due and proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, 2 
Federal law, and Maine Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in 3 
Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as 5 
specified in Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; and 30-A MRS §3001, 6 
pursuant to its powers that authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to 7 
provide for the public health, welfare, morals, and safety, and does not intend for this 8 
Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery has been actively working on its land use zoning 10 
code over the past four years including a recodification, and various zoning 11 
amendments to address performance standards, compliance with Maine’s LD2003 12 
affordable housing, and other matters; and  13 

WHEREAS, The Town of Kittery’s Comprehensive Plan calls for the Town to revise 14 
Town Code to that regulations are clear and easy to use and are aligned with the 15 
Comprehensive Plans goals; and 16 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery seeks to make adjustments and corrections to the 17 
land use zoning code to address minor inconsistencies, unintended omissions, 18 
reference errors and other non-substantive content that impact how the applicants, 19 
Planning Board, and Town work within the land use zoning code; and 20 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 30-A MRS §3001, AND TOWN 21 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENTS TO 22 
TOWN CODE, TITLE 16, LAND USE and DEVELOPMENT CODE, AS PRESENTED. 23 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of 24 

_______, 20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 25 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 26 

passed by a vote of _______. 27 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of 28 

Kittery, Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , 29 

Chairperson 30 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 31 



From: Haley Mock
To: Jillian Richards
Subject: FW: MMA 7th Grade Essay Contest Winner!
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2024 8:55:20 AM
Importance: High

From: Haley Mock 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 12:34 PM
To: jwaters@kitteryschools.com
Subject: MMA 7th Grade Essay Contest Winner!
Importance: HighGood morning John,

Your student, Stella Caruso, has been selected as one of 3 winning authors of

MMA’s annual 7th Grade Essay contest!

The Town Manager would love to present Stella with her $250 Visa gift card and
certificate of achievement at our next Town Council meeting, on April 22nd at 6 
PM. If Stella would prefer, it can also be presented at Town Hall in a less formal

mailto:hmock@kitteryme.org
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org


setting- whatever she’s most comfortable with, just let me know.

MMA would also like to obtain a photo of Stella for their announcement in the
Maine Town & City Magazine. We can take the photo at Town Hall, or it can be any
photo Stella likes- it does not need to be taken on the day she is recognized. This
would need to be approved by her parent/guardian.  

If you, Stella, or Stella’s parent/guardian have any questions, please let me know!

Congratulations to you and your student on a stellar essay and vision for Kittery 

Thank you,



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 | Fax: (207) 439-6806       
towncomments@kitteryme.org | www.kitteryme.gov 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 

Meeting Date: April 22, 2024 

From:  Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject:  Quit Claim Interest – Best Automotive 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

OVERVIEW 
The Town is being asked to sign off on a quit claim to relinquish any potential 
interest in land that is without a known owner.  The ownership of this land has been 
a long-standing question for the Town.   

The quit claim deed is not an action to surplus Town-owned land, which has its own 
provisions and processes per Town Charter; because the land is not Town-owned.   

If approved by the Council, the Town would simply declare it has no claim on the 
land for the purposes of cleaning up the title. 

BACKGROUND 
The Town of Kittery has known since at least 2017 that it had abandoned its right of 
way on this land.  

Staff were requested to dig further into the ownership question and determine 
who had rights to the land.  The staff worked with MaineDOT to review their records 
and plans from any indication of ownership.  MDOT had construction easements for 
the project but did not have documentation of retaining any long-term right of way 
easements. 

A surveyor was hired to review the matter.  The surveyor was unable to find records 
that clearly would indicate ownership.  The Town Attorney was also engaged at the 
time to advise.  There was no clear path forward, and the matter remained on the 
general workplan since 2018 unresolved. 

The matter was recently revived due to the proposed sale and redevelopment of 
the adjacent lot.  Town Attorney (different attorney this time) was asked to review 
the documentation and determine the best path forward.  Their direction was for 
the Town to formally quit any claims to the land through a recorded quit claim 
deed.   

mailto:towncomments@kitteryme.org


Meeting: April 22, 2024 
 
 

2 
 

 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Approve the quit claim as proposed. 

ATTACHMENTS 

− Letter of Intent to Quit Claim 
− Map of Location 
− Legal Opinion on Right of Way Abandonment 





April 17, 2024

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.

L
u
tt
s
A
v
e

St. Raphael's
Catholic
Church

R
o
g
e
rs

R
d

Whipple Rd

Best
Automotive

Quit Claim Interest
Kittery, ME

1 inch = 69 Feet

207138690
www.cai-tech.com®


















	2024.04.22 Agenda
	2024.04.22 TMR
	Other Funds 04 10 24 FY24.pdf
	Other Funds (2)

	ADP9690.tmp
	This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2024 (FY24) finances at the close of Quarter 3 (Q3) of the fiscal year.
	At this stage of the fiscal year, we consider trends and analyze for anticipated year end revenue projections.  We also continue to identify any unanticipated variations.
	Abatements is still showing high, but will drop in Quarter 4, with final corrections and reimbursements from the state for the one-year Senior Tax Stabilization program.  The expected final abatement line will be closer to $(25,000); which is in line ...


	4.8.24 MINUTES
	2024.04.22 Ohana by the Sea Community Cafe Victualers License
	2024.04.22 Ohana by the Sea Letter
	2024.04.22 Ohana Market_Victualer License
	2024.04.22 Ohana Market Letter
	2024.04.22 Title 16 - Housekeeping
	2024.04.22 FW_ MMA 7th Grade Essay Contest Winner!
	2024.04.22 Quit Claim Interest



